
 
Agenda - Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District               - 1 -                                                 November 12, 2024  

KINGSBURG ELEMENTARY CHARTER SCHOOL DISTRICT 
GOVERNING BOARD MEETING 

 
Tuesday, November 12, 2024 

 
Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District Professional Development Building 

1310 Stroud Avenue 
Kingsburg, California 93631 

 
Alternative Location: 
1921 4th Avenue East 
Dickinson, ND 58601 

 
4:00 p.m. – PUBLIC SESSION 

   5:00 p.m. – CLOSED SESSION  
6:00 p.m. – PUBLIC SESSION 

 (Please note:  Designated times are approximate) 
 

AGENDA 
 

     In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to access the Board meeting room or to 
otherwise participate at this meeting, including auxiliary aids or services, please contact the Superintendent’s Office at 897-2331.  
Notification at least 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the District to make reasonable arrangements to ensure 
accessibility to the Board meeting. 
     Public records relating to a public session agenda item of a regular meeting that are distributed within 72 hours prior to the 
meeting will be available for public inspection at the District Office, 1310 Stroud Avenue, Kingsburg, California. 

      
PUBLIC SESSION AND PUBLIC COMMENT ON AGENDIZED AND NON-AGENDIZED ITEMS 
  
1. Call to Order and Roll Call 
 
2. Pledge of Allegiance 

 
3. Moment of Contemplative Silence 

 
4. Approval of Agenda  

 
DISCUSSION   
 
5. Superintendent’s Report 

5.1. Communications/Recognitions 
 
6. Assistant Superintendent- Curriculum & Instruction, Special Projects Report 

 
7. Assistant Superintendent- Business Services Report 

7.1. Mark Wilson Construction- Notice of Completion for HVAC Project 
 

8. Board Member Reports 
 

9. First Reading:  Board Policies/Administrative Regulations/Exhibits 
9.1. AR 4161.2, 4261.2, 4361.2:  Personal Leaves 
9.2. AR 4217.3:  Layoff/Rehire 
9.3. AR 5145.71:  Title IX Sex Discrimination and Sex-Based Harassment Complaint Procedures 
9.4. E 5145.71:  Title IX Sex Discrimination and Sex-Based Harassment Complaint Procedures 

 



 
Agenda - Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District               - 2 -                                                 November 12, 2024  

ACTION 
 

NOTICE TO PUBLIC – CONSENT AGENDA 
All matters listed under the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine or sufficiently supported by prior or accompanying 
reference materials and information as to not require additional discussion. A motion will enact all consent agenda items. There 
will be no separate discussion of these items prior to the time the Board of Trustees votes on the motion unless members of the 
board, staff or public request specific items to be discussed or moved from the consent agenda for separate action. The district 
administration recommends approval of the following consent agenda items:  

 
10. Consent Agenda      

10.1. Consider Approval of Minutes – October 8, 2024 Board Meeting 
10.2. Consider Approval of Cash Balances  
10.3. Consider Approval of Budget Report 
10.4. Consider Approval of Accounts Payable Report 
10.5. Consider Approval of Request to Surplus Equipment 
10.6. Consider Approval of Annual Agreement with Super Co-Op Joint Powers Authority for Obtaining 

USDA Foods for School Meals 
10.7. Consider Approval of Annual Agreement with Western Governors University for Student Teacher 

Placement 
10.8. Consider Approval of Quote from California Teaching Fellows for an Additional Tutor at Lincoln 

School for the Expanded Learning Opportunities Program  
 

BUSINESS SERVICES 
 

11. Consider Approval of Proposal from Mark Condie Inspections for Inspection Services for the Reagan 
Elementary Portable Addition 
 

12. Consider Approval of Proposal from S&S Metal Fabrication to Replace the Counter and Sink in the 
Rafer Johnson Jr. High Kitchen 

 
13. Consider Approval of Proposal from Amparan Flooring for Carpet Tile in the Roosevelt School H-Wing 

Halls 
 

14. Consider Approval of Estimate from EMCOR Services for Unit Ventilator Replacement in Room 10 at 
Lincoln School 

 
15. Consider Approval of Quote from Strategic Mechanical for Unit Ventilator Controls Upgrades at 

Lincoln School 
 

CURRICULUM & INSTRUCTION 
 

16. Consider Approval of Invoice from The Offseason Academy24, LLC to Provide Sports Lessons and 
Clinics for the Expanded Learning Program 
 

ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 
 
17. Consider Adoption of Resolution No. 25-11:  In the Matter of Setting the Day and Time of the Annual 

Organizational Meeting of the Board 
 

18. Consider Approval of Board Policies/Administrative Regulations/Exhibits 
18.1. BB 9220:  Governing Board Elections 

 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 



 
Agenda - Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District               - 3 -                                                 November 12, 2024  

PUBLIC COMMENT 
The Public Comment portion of the agenda provides an opportunity for the public to address the Governing Board on items 
within the Board's jurisdiction and which are not already on the agenda.  The Board of Education is prohibited by law from 
taking action on matters discussed that are not on the Agenda, and no adverse conclusions should be drawn if the Board does 
not respond to public comment at this time.  Concerns will be referred to the Superintendent's office for review and response.  
Our policy states that during the public comment portion of the Board meeting, speakers should limit their comments to three 
(3) minutes with a total of fifteen (15) minutes per issue allowed.  That policy will be enforced for all speakers.  Any person who 
wishes to speak during this time should rise; state their name, and the subject of their remarks. 

 
19. Public Comment on Agendized and Non-Agendized Items 

 
20. Set Date, Time, and Location of Next Regularly Scheduled Board Meeting:  Monday, December 16, 

2024, 4:00 p.m., Professional Development Building 
 

CLOSED SESSION  
 

REVIEW OF PERSONNEL MATTERS PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODES 11126 AND 54957 
Review of personnel matters is limited to consideration of the appointment, employment, evaluation of performance, 
change of status, or dismissal of a public employee; or to hear “complaints or charges brought against such employee by 
another person or employee unless the employee requests a public session.” 

 
21. Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Complaint (Government Code Section 54957) 

 
22. Anticipated Litigation (Government Code Section 54956.9(b)) 
 
23. Student Discipline and Other Confidential Student Matters (Education Code Sections 35146, Ed. Code, 

§48900 et seq.) 
 
23.1. The Governing Board Will Meet in Closed Session to Consider Student Expulsion 

Recommendations per California Education Codes 48916, 49073-49079 
23.1.1. Case No. 25-02 

 
24. Public Employee Employment 

24.1. Classified Personnel 
24.1.1. Consider Acceptance of Resignation:  Preschool Paraprofessional, Washington Preschool 
24.1.2. Consider Acceptance of Resignation for the Purposes of Retirement:  Systems Developer 

and Integration Specialist, Technology 
24.1.3. Consider Approval of Request to Hire:  Cafeteria Helper, Roosevelt School 
24.1.4. Consider Approval of Request to Hire:  Preschool Paraprofessional, Washington Preschool 

 
25. Pupil Personnel 

25.1. Consider Interdistrict Transfer Requests (Pursuant to Education Code 48204, 35146) 
25.1.1. Consider Approval of 2024-25 New Attendance Requests – Site-Based Program 
25.1.2. Consider Approval of 2024-25 New Attendance Requests – Central Valley Home School 

 
26. Public Employee Performance Evaluation (Government Code Section 54957)  

26.1. Superintendent 
 
RECONVENE PUBLIC SESSION 
 
ACTION 
 
27. Report of Actions Taken in Closed Session 

 
28. Adjourn 



1 
 
 

Notes for Board Policy/Administrative Regulation/Exhibit Revisions 
November 12, 2024 

 
 
AR 4161.2, 4261.2, 4361.2 – Personal Leaves 
Revisions made under the Leave to Perform Legal Duties section to align the practice of 
serving on jury duty and return to work from jury duty with the policy outlined in the 
Administrative Regulation. 
 
AR 4217.3 – Layoff/Rehire 
Regulation updated to reflect NEW LAW (SB 913, 2022) which provides that for 
districts with an average daily attendance of less than 250,000, the definition of “length 
of service” for the purpose of the order of layoff and determination of seniority is the 
employees’ hours in paid status. Regulation also updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 185, 
2022) which authorizes a classified employee to be represented by an attorney or 
nonattorney representative of the exclusive representative of the district’s classified 
employees at a hearing requested by an employee as part of layoff proceedings. 
 
AR 5145.71 –Title IX Sex Discrimination and Sex-Based Harassment Complaint 
Procedure 
Regulation updated to reflect NEW FEDERAL REGULATIONS (89 Fed. Reg. 33474) 
which make extensive and significant changes to the title IX grievance procedures 
including that they (1) require a district with knowledge of alleged conduct, which occurs 
in a district program or activity on or after August 1, 2024, that reasonably may constitute 
sex discrimination under Title IX, including sex-based harassment, to follow Title IX 
grievance procedures when investigating and resolving a complaint based on the alleged 
conduct, (2) require district’s to follow “basic requirements” when implementing the Title 
IX grievance procedures, (3) modify the definition of a “complaint” and who may bring a 
complaint, (4) modify the Title IX Coordinator’s responsibilities related to the initiation of 
a complaint when the alleged victim chooses to not bring a complaint, (5) modify the 
requirements related to the offering and coordination of supportive measures, (6) expand 
the requirements related to the dismissal of complaints, including the appeal of dismissals, 
(7) expand the requirements related to the informal resolution process, (8) amend 
requirements related to notice of allegations when a formal investigation is initiated by 
the district, (9) expand requirements related to the investigation procedures, (10) modify 
requirements related to the written decision, (11) alter the process for the appeal of the 
decision, (12) provide for extension of timelines, and (13) amend requirements for 
remedies, disciplinary actions, and record-keeping. Additionally, regulation updated to 
delete material defining sex-based harassment as the definitions for sex discrimination 
and sex-based harassment are contained within Administrative Regulation 5145.7 – Sex 
Discrimination and Sex-Based Harassment, and to delete material in regard to reporting 
of sex-based harassment as such material is contained within other related policies. 
Regulation also updated to add a section on Consolidation of Complaints, and material 



2 
 
 

related to record-keeping requirements for complaints containing allegations of childhood 
sexual assault. 
 
Exhbit 5145.71 –Title IX Sex Discrimination and Sex-Based Harassment 
Complaint Procedure  
Exhibit updated to reflect NEW FEDERAL REGULATIONS (89 Fed. Reg. 33474) 
which amend the Title IX notice of nondiscrimination on the basis of sex. 
 
 



Regulation 4161.2: Personal LeavesRegulation 4161.2: Personal Leaves Status:Status: DRAFT

Original Adopted Date:Original Adopted Date: 02/21/2012 | Last Revised Date:| Last Revised Date: 11/14/2023 | Last Reviewed Date:| Last Reviewed Date: 11/14/2023

Personal leaves granted to district employees shall be used as permitted in this administrative regulation, other
Board-approved policy or district regulation, or applicable collective bargaining agreement.

For the purpose of any personal leave offered pursuant to state law, a registered domestic partner shall have the
same rights, protections, and benefits as a spouse and any protections provided to a spouse's child shall also apply to
a child of a registered domestic partner.  (Family Code 297.5)

Whenever possible, employees shall request personal leaves in advance and prepare suitable instructions, including
lesson plans as applicable, for a substitute employee.

Bereavement

Employees are entitled to a leave of up to five days (three paid Bereavement, two paid under Personal Necessity or
two unpaid, or five paid days if out-of-state travel is required, upon the death of any member of the employee's
immediate family. No deduction shall be made from the employee's salary, nor shall such leave be deducted from any
other leave to which the employee is entitled.  (Education Code 44985, 45194)

Members of an employee's immediate family include:  (Education Code 44985, 45194)

1. The mother, mother-in-law, father, father-in-law, grandmother, grandfather, or grandchild of the employee or
of the employee's spouse
 

2. The employee's spouse, domestic partner, son, son-in-law, daughter, daughter-in-law, brother, sister
 

3. Any relative living in the employee's immediate household

At the employee's request, bereavement leave may be extended under personal necessity leave provisions as
provided in the section "Personal Necessity" below.  (Education Code 44981, 45207)

Personal Necessity

Employees may use a maximum of seven days of accrued personal illness/injury leave (sick leave) during each school
year for reasons of personal necessity.  (Education Code 44981, 45207)

Acceptable reasons for the use of personal necessity leave include:

1. Death of a member of the employee's immediate family when the number of days of absence exceeds the
limits set by bereavement leave provisions  (Education Code 44981, 45207)
 

2. An accident involving the employee or the employee's property, or the person or property of a member of the
employee's immediate family  (Education Code 44981, 45207)

3. Diagnosis, care, or treatment of a serious health condition, or preventative care of the employee's child, parent,
spouse, registered domestic partner or domestic partner's child, grandparent, grandchild, or sibling, up to the
amount of sick leave that would be accrued during seven months (Labor Code 233)

(A child or parent can be biological, adoptive, foster, in loco parentis, step or legal guardian/ward.) (Labor
Code 233)

4. A classified employee's appearance in any court or before any administrative tribunal as a litigant, party, or
witness under subpoena or other order  (Education Code 45207)
 

5. Fire, flood, or other immediate danger to the home of the employee
 

6. Funeral of a close friend or distant relative

        7. Personal business of a serious nature which the employee cannot disregard

Board Policy Manual
Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District

1



Leave for personal necessity may be allowed for other reasons at the discretion of the Superintendent or designee.
However, personal necessity  leave shall not be granted for purposes of personal convenience, for the extension of a
holiday or vacation, or for matters which can be taken care of outside of working hours. The Superintendent or
designee shall have final discretion as to whether a request reflects personal necessity.

Advance permission shall not be required of an employee in any case involving the death of a member of the
employee's immediate family, an accident involving the employee's person or property or the person or property of a
member of the employee's immediate family, or serious illness, preventive care, or other need of a member of the
employee's family.  (Education Code 44981, 45207)

For any leave that is planned, or for which the need is foreseeable, an employee shall notify the Superintendent or
designee in advance. In all other circumstances, the employee shall notify the Superintendent or designee of the
need for the leave as soon as practicable.

After any absence due to personal necessity, the employee shall verify the absence by submitting a completed and
signed district absence form to the employee's immediate supervisor.

Leave to Perform Legal Duties

An employee may take time off work in order to:  (Labor Code 230)

1. Serve on an inquest jury or trial jury
 

2. Comply with a subpoena or other court order to appear as a witness

Notices, summons, and subpoenas for court appearances shall be submitted to the district office when requesting
leave.

A classified or certificated employee called for jury duty shall receive his/her regular pay.

Employees shall notify the court that they are a government employee.  If any employee receives pay for jury
service, it shall be returned to the District, excluding mileage, meals and parking fees.  Upon dismissal from jury duty,
the employee shall contact his/her supervisor by telephone to determine whether or not he/she will report to work
that day or the following day.

An employee shall be granted leave with pay to appear in court as a witness other than a litigant or to respond to an
official order from another governmental jurisdiction for reasons not brought about through the connivance or
misconduct of the employee.  (Education Code 44036)

Leaves for Crime Victims for Judicial Proceedings

An employee who is a victim of a crime or an immediate family member, registered domestic partner, or child of a
registered domestic partner of such victim may be absent from work in order to attend related judicial proceedings, if
the crime is any of the following:  (Labor Code 230.2)

1. A violent felony as defined in Penal Code 667.5(c)
 

2. A serious felony as defined in Penal Code 1192.7(c)
 

3. A felony provision of law proscribing theft or embezzlement

For these purposes, the employee may use vacation, personal leave, personal illness/injury leave, unpaid leave, or
compensatory time off that is otherwise available to the employee.  (Labor Code 230.2)

Prior to taking time off, an employee shall give the Superintendent or designee a copy of the notice of each
scheduled proceeding that is provided by the responsible agency, unless advance notice is not feasible. When
advance notice is not feasible or an unscheduled absence occurs, the employee shall, within a reasonable time after
the absence, provide documentation evidencing the judicial proceeding from the court or government agency setting
the hearing, the district attorney or prosecuting attorney's office, or the victim/witness office that is advocating on
behalf of the victim.  (Labor Code 230.2)

The district shall keep confidential any records pertaining to the employee's absence from work by reason of this

2



leave.  (Labor Code 230.2)

Leaves for Victims of Crime or Abuse

An employee who is a victim of domestic violence, sexual assault, stalking, or a crime that caused physical injury or
mental injury with a threat of physical injury or an employee whose immediate family member, as defined, is
deceased as the direct result of a crime may use vacation, sick leave, personal leave, or compensatory time off that is
otherwise available to the employee to attend to the following activities:  (Labor Code 230, 230.1, 246.5)

1. Obtain or attempt to obtain any relief, including, but not limited to, a temporary restraining order, restraining
order, or other injunctive relief to help ensure the health, safety, or welfare of the employee or the employee's
child
 

2. Seek medical attention for injuries caused by crime or abuse
 

3. Obtain services from a domestic violence shelter, program, rape crisis center, or victim services organization or
agency as a result of the crime or abuse
 

4. Obtain psychological counseling or mental health services related to an experience of crime or abuse
 

5. Participate in safety planning and take other actions to increase safety from future crime or abuse, including
temporary or permanent relocation

Prior to taking time off, an employee shall give reasonable notice to the Superintendent or designee, unless advance
notice is not feasible. When an unscheduled absence occurs, the employee shall provide, within a reasonable period
of time, certification of the absence in the form of any of the following:  (Labor Code 230, 230.1)

1. A police report indicating that the employee was a victim
 

2. A court order protecting or separating the employee from the perpetrator of the crime or abuse, or other
evidence from the court or prosecuting attorney that the employee has appeared in court
 

3. Documentation from a domestic violence or sexual assault counselor as defined in Evidence Code 1037.1 or
1035.2, licensed medical professional or health care provider, victim advocate, or counselor that the employee
was undergoing treatment or receiving services for physical or mental injuries or abuse resulting in
victimization from the crime or abuse
 

4. Any other form of documentation that reasonably verifies that the crime or abuse occurred, including, but not
limited to, a written statement signed by the employee or by an individual acting on the employee's behalf
certifying that the absence is for a purpose authorized under Labor Code 230 or 230.1

The district shall maintain the confidentiality of such an employee to the extent authorized by law.  (Labor Code 230,
230.1)

The Superintendent or designee shall inform employees of the rights provided employees pursuant to Labor Code
230 and 230.1 using a form developed by the Labor Commissioner or a substantially similar form developed by the
district.  Such information shall be provided to new employees upon hire and to other employees upon request.
 (Labor Code 230.1)

Personal Leave for Child-Related Activities

Any employee who is a parent/guardian or grandparent having custody of one or more children of an age to attend
any of grades K-12 or a program offered by a licensed child care provider  may use up to 40 hours of personal leave,
vacation, or compensatory time off each school year not to exceed one day per month, in order to:  (Labor Code
230.8)

1. Find, enroll, or reenroll a child in a school or with a licensed child care provider or to participate in activities of
the school or child care provider, provided the employee gives reasonable advance notice of the absence. 
 

2. Address a school or child care emergency, provided the employee gives notice. An emergency exists when the
child cannot remain in school or with a child care provider due to one of the following circumstances:
 

3



a. A request by the school or child care provider that the child be picked up
 

b. An attendance policy, excluding planned holidays, that prohibits the child from attending or requires that
the child be picked up from the school or child care provider
 

c. Behavioral or discipline problems
 

d. Closure or unexpected unavailability of the school or child care provider, excluding planned holidays
 

e. A natural disaster, including, but not limited to, fire, earthquake, or flood

For purposes of this leave, parent/guardian includes a parent, guardian, stepparent, foster parent, grandparent, or
person who stands in loco parentis to a child.  (Labor Code 230.8)

In lieu of using vacation, personal leave, or compensatory time off, eligible employees may take unpaid leave for this
purpose.

If two or more parents/guardians of a child are employed at the same work site, this leave shall be allowed for the
parent/guardian who first gives notice to the district. Simultaneous absence by another parent/guardian of the child
may be granted by the Superintendent or designee.  (Labor Code 230.8)

Upon request by the Superintendent or designee, the employee shall provide documentation from the school or
licensed child care provider that the employee engaged in permitted child-related activities on a specific date and at
a particular time.  (Labor Code 230.8)

Service on Education Boards and Committees

Upon request, a certificated employee shall be granted up to 20 school days of paid leave per school year for service
performed within the state on any education board, commission, committee, or group authorized by Education Code
44987.3 provided that all of the following conditions are met:  (Education Code 44987.3)

1. The service is performed within the state.
 

2. The board, commission, organization, or group informs the district in writing of the service.
 

3. The board, commission, organization, or group agrees, prior to the service, to reimburse the district, upon the
district's request, for compensation paid to the employee's substitute and for actual related administrative
costs.

Employee Organization Activities

Upon request, any certificated or classified employee shall be granted a leave of absence without loss of
compensation, to serve as an elected officer of a district employee organization or any statewide or national
employee organization with which the employee organization is affiliated. Such leave shall be in addition to any other
leave to which the employee may be entitled by other laws or a memorandum of understanding or collective
bargaining agreement.  (Education Code 44987, 45210)

The leave shall include, but is not limited to, absence for purposes of attending periodic, stated, special, or regular
meetings of the body of the organization on which the employee serves as an officer.  (Education Code 44987,
45210)

Upon request of an employee organization in the district or its state or national affiliate, a reasonable number of
unelected classified employees shall be granted a leave of absence without loss of compensation for the purpose of
attending important organizational activities authorized by the employee organization. The employee organization
shall provide reasonable notification to the Superintendent or designee when requesting a leave of absence for
employees for this purpose.  (Education Code 45210)

When leave is granted for any of the above purposes, the employee organization shall reimburse the district within
10 days after receiving the district's certification of payment of compensation to the employee.  (Education Code
44987, 45210)

Religious Leave

4



The Superintendent or designee may grant an employee up to three days of leave per year for religious purposes,
provided that the leave is requested in advance and that it does not cause additional district expenditures, the
neglect of assigned duties, or any other unreasonable hardship on the district.

The Superintendent or designee shall deduct 50% of the employees' wages who takes religious leave.

No employee shall be discriminated against for using this leave or any additional days of unpaid leave granted for
religious observances at the discretion of the Superintendent or designee.

Spouse on Leave from Military Deployment

An employee who works an average of 20 hours or more per week and whose spouse is a member of the United
States Armed Forces, National Guard, or reserves may take up to 10 days of unpaid leave during a period that the
employee's spouse is on leave from deployment during a military conflict, as defined in Military and Veterans Code
395.10.  (Military and Veterans Code 395.10)

Within two business days of receiving official notice that the employee's spouse will be on leave from deployment,
the employee shall provide the Superintendent or designee with notice of the intention to take the leave. The
employee shall submit written documentation certifying that the employee's spouse will be on leave from
deployment during the time that the leave is requested.  (Military and Veterans Code 395.10)

Leave for Emergency Duty

An employee may take time off to perform emergency duty as a volunteer firefighter, a reserve peace officer, or
emergency rescue personnel.  (Labor Code 230.3)

Any employee who performs duty as a volunteer firefighter, reserve peace officer, or emergency rescue personnel
shall be permitted to take temporary leaves of absence, not to exceed an aggregate total of 14 days per calendar
year, for the purpose of engaging in fire, law enforcement, or emergency rescue training.  (Labor Code 230.4)

Civil Air Patrol Leave

An employee may take up to 10 days of unpaid leave per calendar year, beyond any leave otherwise available to the
employee, to respond to an emergency operational mission of the California Civil Air Patrol, provided that the
employee has been employed by the district for at least a 90-day period immediately preceding the leave. Such
leaves shall not exceed three days for a single mission, unless an extension is granted by the governmental entity
authorizing the mission and is approved by the Superintendent or designee.  (Labor Code 1501, 1503)

The employee shall give the district as much advance notice as possible of the intended dates of the leave. The
Superintendent or designee may require certification from the proper Civil Air Patrol authority to verify the eligibility
of the employee for the leave and may deny the leave if the employee fails to provide the required certification.
 (Labor Code 1503)

5



Regulation 4217.3: Layoff/RehireRegulation 4217.3: Layoff/Rehire Status:Status: DRAFT

Original Adopted Date:Original Adopted Date: 02/21/2012 | Last Revised Date:| Last Revised Date: 07/18/2022

Classified employees shall be subject to layoff for lack of work or lack of funds.  (Education Code 45114, 45308)

A classified employee shall not be laid off if a short-term employee is retained to render a service that the classified
employee is qualified to render.  (Education Code 45117)

Order of Layoff Within a Classification/Determination of Seniority

Within each class, the order of layoff shall be determined by length of service.  (Education Code 45114, 45308)

Length of service shall be determined by the date of hire. The employee who has been employed the shortest time in
the class, plus higher classes, by the district shall be laid off first.  (Education Code 45308)

For an employee in a "restricted position" under Education Code 45105 or 45259, the original date of employment
in the restricted position shall be used to determine the length of service, provided the employee has completed six
months of satisfactory service and has successfully passed the qualifying examination required for service in the
class.  (Education Code 45105)

Notice of Layoff and Hearing Rights

Whenever a permanent classified employee is to be laid off for lack of work or lack of funds, the Superintendent or
designee shall, no later than March 15 and before the employee is given formal notice by the Governing Board, give
to the employee written notice of the recommendation, the reasons that the employee's services will not be required
for the ensuing year, any displacement rights, reemployment rights, and the employee's right to a hearing. The
district shall adhere to the notice, hearing, and layoff procedures in Education Code 45117, Government Code
11503 and 11505, and other applicable provisions of law.  (Education Code 45117)

An employee who is so notified may request a hearing to determine if there is cause for not reemploying the
employee for the ensuing year. The request shall be in writing and shall be delivered to the person who sent notice
to the employee, on or before March 15 but not less than seven days after the date the notice is served on the
employee. Failure of an employee to request a hearing on or before the date specified shall constitute a waiver of
the employee's right to a hearing.  (Education Code 45117)

The Superintendent or designee shall serve an employee who timely requests a hearing with District Statement of
Reduction in Force documents. The employee has five calendar days from service of the documents to timely file a
notice of participation with the district. The parties are entitled to discovery, if requested within 15 days of service. 
(Education Code 45117)

If a hearing is requested by a permanent classified employee, the proceeding shall be conducted and a decision made
by an administrative law judge in accordance with Government Code 11500-11529. At the hearing, the employee
may be represented by an attorney or by a nonattorney representative of the employee organization designated as
the exclusive representative for classified employees. The Board shall make a final decision regarding the sufficiency
of the cause and disposition of the layoff upon receipt of the administrative law judge's proposed decision. None of
the findings, recommendations, or determinations in the proposed decision prepared by the administrative law judge
shall be binding on the Board.  (Education Code 45117)

Following the Board's decision, the Superintendent or designee shall give final notice of termination to the affected
employee(s) before May 15 unless a continuance was granted after a request for hearing was made, in which case
such date may be extended by the number of days of the continuance.  (Education Code 45117)

If during the time between five days after the enactment of an annual Budget Act and August 15 of the fiscal year to
which the Budget Act applies, the Board determines that the district's local control funding formula apportionment
per unit of ADA for that fiscal year has not increased by at least two percent, and that it is therefore necessary to
decrease the number of classified employees due to lack of work or lack of funds, the Board may issue a District
Statement of Reduction in Force to those employees in accordance with a schedule of notice and hearing adopted by
the Board, and layoff proceedings shall be carried out as required by law.  (Education Code 45117)

When classified positions are eliminated as a result of the expiration of a specifically funded program, the district

Board Policy Manual
Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District

1



shall give written notice to the affected employee(s) not less than 60 days prior to the effective date of the layoff
informing the employee(s) of the layoff date, any displacement rights, and employment rights.  (Education Code
45117)

The district is not required to provide a layoff notice to any person hired as a short-term employee for a period not
exceeding 60 days whose service may not be extended or renewed.  (Education Code 45117)

Additionally, the district may release probationary classified employees without notice or hearing for reasons other
than lack of work or lack of funds.  (Education Code 45117)

Reemployment

Classified employees laid off because of lack of work or lack of funds shall be eligible for reemployment for a period
of 39 months and shall be reemployed in preference to new applicants. Reemployment shall be in order of seniority.
Persons so laid off also have the right to apply and establish their qualification for vacant promotional positions
within the district during the 39-month period.  (Education Code 45114, 45298, 45308)

When a vacancy occurs, the district shall give the employee with the most seniority an opportunity to accept or
reject the position, by first calling the employee at the employee's last known telephone number to notify the
employee of the vacancy and then sending written notice by certified and standard mail to the employee's last
known address. The employee shall advise the district of the decision by any means no later than 10 calendar days
from the date the notice was sent. If the employee accepts, the employee shall report to work no later than two
calendar weeks from the vacancy notification date or on a later date specified by the district.

In order to be reemployed, the employee must be capable of performing the essential duties of the job with or
without reasonable accommodations. When an otherwise eligible employee is unable to perform the essential duties
of the job, the employee shall be kept on the reemployment list until another opportunity becomes available or the
period of reemployment eligibility expires, whichever occurs first.

Upon rejecting one offer of reemployment, the employee's name shall be removed from the reemployment list and
the employee will forfeit all reemployment rights to which the employee would otherwise be entitled.

When an employee is notified of a vacancy and fails to respond or report to work within time limits specified by
district procedures, the employee's name shall be removed from the reemployment list and all reemployment rights
to which the employee would otherwise be entitled shall be forfeited.

If an employee is reemployed in a new position and fails to complete the probationary period in the new position,
the employee shall be returned to the reemployment list for the remainder of the 39-month period. The remaining
time period shall be calculated as the time remaining in the 39-month period as of the date of reemployment. 
(Education Code 45114, 45298)

Reinstatement of Benefits

When a laid-off employee is reemployed, all accumulated sick leave credit shall be restored.

A laid-off permanent employee shall be reemployed with all rights and benefits accorded at the time of layoff.

A laid-off probationary employee shall be reemployed as a probationary employee, and the previous time served
toward the completion of the required probationary period shall be counted. The employee shall also be reemployed
with all rights and benefits accorded to a probationary employee at the time of layoff.

A laid-off employee, when reemployed, shall be placed on the salary step held at the time of layoff. An employee
who was bumped into a lower class shall, when reinstated to the previous class, be placed on the salary step to
which the employee would have progressed had the employee remained there. An adjusted anniversary date shall be
established for step increment purposes so as to reflect the actual amount of time served in the district.

Voluntary Demotion or Reduction of Hours

Classified employees who take voluntary demotion or voluntary reduction in assigned time in lieu of layoff, or in
order to remain in their present position rather than be reclassified or reassigned, shall be granted the same rights as
employees who are laid off. In addition, such employees shall retain eligibility to be considered for reemployment in

2



their previously held class or position with increased assigned time, for an additional period of time up to 24 months
as determined by the Board on a class-by-class basis, provided that the same test of fitness under which they
qualified for appointment to that class shall still apply.  (Education Code 45114, 45298)

Employees who take voluntary demotion or voluntary reduction in assigned time in lieu of layoff shall have the
option of returning to a position in their former class or to positions with increased assigned time as vacancies
become available and without limitation of time. If there is a valid reemployment list, they shall be ranked on that list
in accordance with their proper seniority.  (Education Code 45114, 45298)

3



Regulation 5145.71: Title IX Sex Discrimination and Sex-Based Harassment ComplaintRegulation 5145.71: Title IX Sex Discrimination and Sex-Based Harassment Complaint
ProceduresProcedures

Status:Status: DRAFT

Original Adopted Date:Original Adopted Date: 11/16/2020 | Last Revised Date:| Last Revised Date: 07/12/2021

The complaint procedures described in this administrative regulation shall be used to address any complaint
governed by Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972 alleging that a district student, while in an education
program or activity, was subjected to conduct on or after August 1, 2024, including, but not limited to, conduct that
is under the authority of the district, that constitutes sex discrimination, including sex-based harassment. For conduct
that occurred prior to this date, the district should utilize its policies in place at the time the alleged sex
discrimination, including sex-based harassment, occurred, so long as they are in accordance with the applicable
statutes and regulations.

Sex discrimination and sex-based harassment include, but are not limited to, sex-based conduct as specified in
Administrative Regulation 5145.7 - Sex Discrimination and Sex-Based Harassment.

Basic Requirements

When implementing Title IX grievance procedures, the district shall:  (34 CFR 106.45)

1. Treat complainants and respondents equitably
 

2. Ensure that the Title IX Coordinator or designee, investigator, or decisionmaker not have a conflict of interest
or bias for or against complainants or respondents generally or an individual complainant or respondent

The investigator and the decisionmaker may be the same person as the Title IX Coordinator or designee.
 

3. Presume that the respondent is not responsible for the alleged sex discrimination, including sex-based
harassment, until a determination is made at the conclusion of the grievance procedures
 

4. Establish reasonably prompt timeframes for the major stages of the grievance procedures, such as evaluation
of whether to dismiss or investigate a complaint, investigation, decision, and appeals if any
 

5. Establish a process that allows for the reasonable extension of timeframes on a case-by-case basis for good
cause with notice to the parties that includes the reason for the delay

Additionally, the district shall not disclose personally identifiable information obtained while implementing Title IX
complaint procedures unless the district has obtained prior written consent from a person with the legal right to
consent to the disclosure; the information is disclosed to a parent/guardian or other authorized legal representative
with the legal right to receive disclosures on behalf of the person whose personally identifiable information is at
issue; to take action to address conduct that reasonably may constitute sex discrimination under Title IX, including
sex-based harassment, in the district's education program or activity; as required by federal law, regulations, or as a
condition to a federal award; as required by state or local law; or to the extent such disclosures are not otherwise in
conflict with Title IX.  (34 CFR 106.44)

If either party is a student with a disability, the Title IX Coordinator or designee shall consult with one or more
members, as appropriate, of the student's individualized education program or 504 team, to determine how to
comply with the requirements of the Individuals with Disabilities Education Act (IDEA) or Section 504 of the
Rehabilitation Act of 1973.

Filing a Complaint

Upon receiving information from an allegation of sex discrimination, include sex-based harassment, the Title IX
Coordinator or designee shall notify the individual(s) specified in law of the Title IX grievance procedures, and of the
informal resolution process, if available and appropriate.

A complaint is an oral or written request that can objectively be understood by the Title IX Coordinator or designee
as a request for the district to investigate and make a determination about alleged sex discrimination, including sex-
based harassment.  (34 CFR 106.21)

Complaints of sex discrimination and sex-based harassment may only be brought by a student, or former student,

Board Policy Manual
Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District

1



who was participating or attempting to participate in the district's education program or activity at the time of the
alleged sex-based harassment, a parent/guardian or other authorized legal representative with the legal right to act
on behalf of the student, or the Title IX Coordinator or designee.  (34 CFR 106.45)

If the alleged victim chooses not to bring a complaint, or withdraws any or all of the allegations in a complaint, and in
the absence or termination of an information resolution process, the Title IX Coordinator or designee shall consider
whether to initiate a complaint. To do so, the Title IX Coordinator or designee shall first consider the following
factors:  (34 CFR 106.44)

1. The victim's request not to proceed with initiation of a complaint
 

2. The victim's reasonable safety concerns regarding initiation of a complaint
 

3. The risk that additional acts of sex discrimination, including sex-based harassment, would occur if a complaint
is not initiated
 

4. The severity of the alleged sex discrimination or sex-based harassment, including whether the discrimination, if
established, would require the removal of a respondent from campus or imposition of another disciplinary
sanction to end the discrimination and prevent its recurrence
 

5. The age and relationship of the parties, including whether the respondent is an employee of the district
 

6. The scope of the alleged sex discrimination, including information suggesting a pattern; ongoing sex
discrimination, including sex-based harassment; or sex discrimination, including sex-based harassment, alleged
to have impacted multiple individuals
 

7. The availability of evidence to assist a decisionmaker in determining whether sex discrimination, including sex-
based harassment, occurred
 

8. Whether the district could end the alleged sex discrimination, including sex-based harassment, and prevent its
recurrence without initiating the Title IX grievance procedures

If, after considering these factors, the Title IX Coordinator determines that the alleged conduct presents an imminent
and serious threat to the health and safety of the complainant or another person, or that the conduct as alleged
prevents the district from ensuring equal access to a district program or activity on the basis of sex, the Title IX
Coordinator may initiate a complaint.

If the Title IX Coordinator initiates a complaint, the Title IX Coordinator shall provide the alleged victim notice of the
complaint, as well as other notices as required by the Title IX regulations at specific points in the complaint process.
The Title IX Coordinator shall also address reasonable concerns about the victim's safety or the safety of others,
including providing supportive measures as described in "Supportive Measures" below, and taking other appropriate
prompt and effective steps to ensure that sex discrimination, including sex-based harassment, does not continue or
recur within the district.  (34 CFR 106.44)

The Title IX Coordinator or designee, investigator, decisionmaker, other person who is responsible for implementing
the district's grievance procedures or have the authority to modify or terminate supportive measures, or a facilitator
of an informal resolution process shall not have a conflict of interest or bias for or against complainants or
respondents generally or an individual complainant or respondent. Such persons shall receive training in accordance
with 34 CFR 106.8.  (34 CFR 106.44)

The Title IX Coordinator shall monitor the district for barriers to reporting information about conduct that reasonably
may constitute sex discrimination, including sex-based harassment, under Title IX, and take steps reasonably
calculated to address such barriers.  (34 CFR 106.44, 106.45)

Supportive Measures

Upon receipt of a report of Title IX sex discrimination or sex-based harassment, the Title IX Coordinator or designee
shall offer and coordinate supportive measures. Supportive measures may vary depending on what the district
determines to be reasonably available and shall not unreasonably burden either the complainant or respondent.
Supportive measures shall be provided without charging a fee to the complainant or respondent and be designed to
protect the safety of the complainant, respondent, and the district's educational environment, and to provide support
during any grievance procedures implemented as specified in 34 CFR 106.45 or informal resolution process as

2



specified in 34 CFR 106.44. The district shall not impose such measures for punitive or disciplinary reasons.
Supportive measures may include, but are not limited to, counseling; extensions of deadlines and other course-
related adjustments; changes in class, work, housing, or extracurricular or any other activity regardless of whether
there is a comparable alternative; campus escort services; modifications of class schedules; mutual restrictions on
contact; changes in class locations; increased security; monitoring of certain areas of the campus; and, training and
education programs related to sex-based harassment.  (34 CFR 106.2, 106.44)

Unless there is an allegation of sex-based harassment or retaliation, the district may provide supportive measures
without altering the alleged discriminatory conduct.  (34 CFR 106.44)
Upon the conclusion of any grievance procedures implemented as specified in 34 CFR 106.45 or informal resolution
process as specified in 34 CFR 106.44, the district may continue with the supportive measures, or modify or
terminate such measures, as appropriate.  (34 CFR 106.44)

The district shall provide a complainant or respondent for whom supportive measures have been implemented with a
timely opportunity to seek, from an impartial employee with authority to modify or reverse the supportive measures,
modification or reversal of the district's decision to provide, deny, modify, or terminate such measures, and to seek
additional modification or termination of the supportive measures if circumstances materially change.  (34 CFR
106.44)

The district shall not disclose information about supportive measures to any person other than the person to whom
they apply, including informing one party of supportive measures provided to another party, unless the disclosure is
necessary to providing the supportive measures, or restoring or preserving a party's access to the district's education
program or activity.  (34 CFR 106.44)

Emergency Removal from School

A student shall not be disciplined for alleged sex discrimination, including sex-based harassment, under Title IX until
the investigation has been completed. However, on an emergency basis, the district may remove a student from the
district's education program or activity, provided that the district conducts an individualized safety and risk analysis,
determines that removal is justified due to an imminent and serious threat to the health or safety of a complainant or
any student, employee, or other individual arising from the allegations, and provides the respondent with notice and
an opportunity to challenge the decision immediately following the removal. This authority to remove a student does
not modify a student's rights under the IDEA or Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973.  (34 CFR 106.44)

If a district employee is the respondent, the employee may be placed on administrative leave during the pendency of
the formal complaint process.  (34 CFR 106.44)

Dismissal of Complaint

The Title IX Coordinator or designee may dismiss a complaint if:  (34 CFR 106.45)

1. The district is unable to identify the respondent after taking reasonable steps to do so
 

2. The respondent is not participating in the district's education program or activity and is not employed by the
district
 

3. The district determines that the conduct alleged in the complaint, even if proven, would not constitute sex
discrimination, including sex-based harassment, under Title IX

Before dismissing the complaint, the Title IX Coordinator shall make reasonable efforts to clarify the
allegations with the complainant.
 

4. The complainant voluntarily withdraws any or all of the allegations in the complaint, the Title IX Coordinator
declines to initiate a complaint, and the Title IX Coordinator determines that, without the complainant's
withdrawn allegations, the conduct that remains alleged in the complaint, if any, would not constitute sex
discrimination, including sex-based harassment, under Title IX, even if proven

The Title IX Coordinator shall determine whether to dismiss or investigate any complaint of sex discrimination,
including sex-based harassment, within 60 days, unless such timeline is extended in accordance with this
administrative regulation.

Upon dismissal, the Title IX Coordinator shall promptly notify the complainant of the dismissal and the reasons for

3



the dismissal. Additionally, if the dismissal occurs after the respondent has been notified of the allegations, the Title
IX Coordinator shall provide such notification to the respondent, which shall occur simultaneously to both parties if
the notification is in writing. The Title IX Coordinator shall also inform the complainant, and the respondent if the
dismissal occurs after the respondent has been notified of the allegations, of their right to appeal. Dismissals may be
appealed on the following bases:  (34 CFR 106.45)

1. A procedural irregularity that would change the outcome
 

2. New evidence that would change the outcome and that was not reasonably available when      dismissal was
made
 

3. The Title IX Coordinator, investigator, or decisionmaker had a conflict of interest or bias for or against
complainants or respondents generally or the individual complainant or respondent that would change the
outcome

If the dismissal is appealed, the district shall:  (34 CFR 106.45)

1. Notify the parties of any appeal, including notice of the allegations, if notice was not previously provided to
the respondent
 

2. Implement appeal procedures equally for the parties
 

3. Ensure that the decisionmaker for the appeal did not take part in an investigation of the allegations or dismissal
of the complaint
 

4. Ensure that the decisionmaker for the appeal has been trained consistent with the Title IX regulations
 

5. Provide the parties a reasonable and equal opportunity to make a statement in support of, or challenging, the
outcome
 

6. Notify the parties of the result of the appeal and the rationale for the result

If a complaint is dismissed, the Title IX Coordinator or designee shall offer supportive measures as described above in
"Supportive Measures" to the complainant. Additionally, the respondent shall be offered supportive measures if the
complaint was dismissed because the complainant voluntarily withdrew any or all of the allegations in the complaint
and the district determined that without the withdrawn allegations the conduct, even if proven, would not constitute
sex discrimination, including sex-based harassment, under Title IX, or if the complaint was dismissed because the
district determined, after taking reasonable efforts to clarify the allegations of the complaint, that the alleged
conduct would not constitute sex discrimination, including sex-based harassment, even if proven. The Title IX
Coordinator shall also take other appropriate prompt and effective steps to ensure that sex discrimination, including
sex-based harassment, does not continue or recur within the district's education program or activity.  (34 CFR
106.45)

If a complaint is dismissed, the conduct may still be addressed pursuant to Board Policy/Administrative Regulation
1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures as applicable.

Informal Resolution Process

At any time prior to determining whether sex discrimination, including sex-based harassment, occurred under the
complaint procedures specified in 34 CFR 106.45, the district may offer, if it is determined to be appropriate upon
receiving information about conduct that reasonably may constitute sex discrimination under Tite IX or when a
complaint of sex discrimination is made, an informal resolution process, such as mediation, to the complainant and
respondent. However, the district shall not offer an informal resolution process if the complaint alleges that an
employee engaged in sex-based harassment of an elementary or secondary school student or that such process
would conflict with federal, state, or local law.  (34 CFR 106.44)

The district shall not require or pressure a party to participate in the informal resolution process, or to waive the
right to an investigation and determination of a complaint as a condition of  participation in the district's education
program or activity, or exercise of any other right. The district may decline to offer an informal resolution process
including, but not limited to, when the district determines that the alleged conduct would present a future risk of
harm to others.  (34 CFR 106.44)

4



The district may facilitate an informal resolution process provided that the district, prior to initiating such process: 
(34 CFR 106.44)

1. Provides the parties with written notice disclosing the allegations; the requirements of the informal resolution
process; the right to withdraw from the informal process and resume the formal complaint process; the
inability to initiate or resume complaint procedures arising from the same allegations once the informal
resolution process is concluded; the potential terms that may be requested or offered in an informal resolution
agreement, including that the agreement would only be binding on the parties; and the information that the
district will maintain and whether and how the district could disclose such information for use in Title IX
grievance procedures if such procedures are initiated or resumed
 

2. Obtains the parties' voluntary consent to the informal resolution process
 

3. Does not offer or facilitate an informal resolution process to resolve allegations that an employee sexually
harassed a student

The Title IX Coordinator or designee shall ensure that the facilitator of the informal resolution process is not the
same person as the investigator or decisionmaker of any ongoing or newly initiated complaint process specified in 34
CFR 106.45, does not have a conflict of interest or bias for or against complainants or respondents generally or an
individual complainant or respondent, and receives training in accordance with 34 CFR 106.8.  (34 CFR 106.44)
If the district facilitates an informal resolution process, the Title IX Coordinator shall, to the extent necessary, take
other appropriate prompt and effective steps to ensure that sex discrimination, including sex-based harassment, does
not continue or recur within the district' education program or activity.  (34 CFR 106.45)

Notice of Allegations

If the district initiates a formal Title IX investigation, the Title IX Coordinator or designee shall provide the known
parties with written notice of the following:  (34 CFR 106.45)

1. The district's complaint process, including any informal resolution process
 

2. Sufficient information, available at the time, to allow parties to respond to the allegations, including, to the
extent available, the identity of parties involved in the incident(s), the conduct allegedly constituting sex
discrimination, including sex-based harassment, and the date(s) and location(s) of the alleged incident

Such notice shall be provided with sufficient time for the parties to prepare a response before any initial
interview.

If, during the course of the investigation, new Title IX allegations arise about the complainant or respondent
that are not included in the initial notice, the Title IX Coordinator shall provide notice of the additional
allegations to the parties.
 

3. A statement that retaliation is prohibited
 

4. A statement that the parties are entitled to an equal opportunity to access the relevant and not otherwise
impermissible evidence or an accurate description of such evidence, as specified

The above notice may also include the name of the investigator, facilitator of an informal process, and decisionmaker
and shall inform the parties that, if at any time a party has concerns regarding conflict of interest or bias regarding
any of these persons, the party should immediately notify the Title IX Coordinator or designee.

Consolidation of Complaints

The district may consolidate complaints of sex discrimination, including sex-based harassment, against more than one
respondent; by more than one complainant against one or more respondents; or by one party against another party,
when the allegations of sex discrimination, including sex-based harassment, arise out of the same facts or
circumstances.  (34 CFR 106.45)

Investigation Procedures

The district shall provide for adequate, reliable, and impartial investigation of complaints.  (34 CFR 106.45)

5



During the investigation process, the district's designated investigator shall:  (34 CFR 106.45)

1. Provide an equal opportunity for the parties to present fact witnesses, and other inculpatory and exculpatory
evidence that is relevant and not otherwise impermissible
 

2. Review all evidence gathered through the investigation and determine which evidence is relevant and which
evidence is impermissible regardless of relevance
 

3. Provide each party with an equal opportunity to access evidence that is relevant, and not otherwise
impermissible, to the allegations of sex discrimination, including sex-based harassment, by:
 

a. Providing an equal opportunity to access either the relevant and not otherwise impermissible evidence
or an accurate description of such evidence

If an accurate description is provided, the district shall, upon request of any party, provide the parties
with an equal opportunity to access the relevant and permissible evidence.
 

b. Providing a reasonable opportunity to respond to the evidence or to the accurate description of the
evidence
 

c. Taking reasonable steps to prevent and address the parties' unauthorized disclosure of information and
evidence obtained solely through the grievance procedures
 

4. Take reasonable steps to protect the privacy of parties and witnesses which do not restrict the ability of the
parties to obtain and present evidence, including, by speaking to witnesses; consulting with family members,
confidential resources, or advisors; or otherwise preparing for or participating in the grievance procedures
 

5. Objectively evaluate all evidence that is relevant and not otherwise impermissible, including both inculpatory
and exculpatory evidence, including that credibility determinations will not be based on a person's status as
complainant, respondent, or witness
 

6. Exclude as impermissible the following types of evidence, and questions seeking that evidence:
 

a. Evidence that is protected under a privilege recognized by state or federal law or evidence that is
provided to a confidential employee, unless the person to whom the privilege or confidentiality is owed
has voluntarily waived the privilege
 

b. A party's or witness's records that are made or maintained by a physician, psychologist, or other
recognized professional or paraprofessional in connection with the provision of treatment to the party or
witness, unless the district obtains that party's or witness's voluntary, written consent for use in its
grievance procedures
 

c. Evidence that relates to the complainant's sexual interests or prior sexual conduct, unless evidence
about the complainant's prior sexual conduct is offered to prove that someone other than the
respondent committed the alleged conduct or is evidence about specific incidents of the complainant's
prior sexual conduct with the respondent that is offered to prove consent to the alleged sex-based
harassment

The fact of prior consensual sexual conduct between the complainant and respondent does not by itself
demonstrate or imply the complainant's consent to the alleged sex-based harassment or preclude
determination that sex-based harassment occurred.

The district shall ensure that the decisionmaker is able to question parties and witnesses adequately to assess a
party's or witness's credibility to the extent credibility is both in dispute and relevant to evaluating one or more
allegations of sex-based harassment.  (34 CFR 106.45)

If the complaint is against an employee, rights conferred under an applicable collective bargaining agreement shall be
applied to the extent they do not conflict with the Title IX requirements.

The investigator shall complete the investigation within 60 days after the Title IX Coordinator determines to proceed
with an investigation, unless such timeline is extended in accordance with this administrative regulation.

6



Written Decision

The Superintendent shall designate an employee as the decisionmaker to determine responsibility for the alleged
conduct, who may be the Title IX Coordinator or designee or the investigator so long as there is no conflict of
interest or bias.  (34 CFR 106.45)

Following an investigation and evaluation of all relevant and not otherwise impermissible evidence, the district shall: 
(34 CFR 106.45)

1. Use the preponderance of the evidence standard of proof to determine whether sex discrimination, including
sex-based harassment, has occurred
 

2. Notify the parties in writing of the determination of whether sex discrimination, including sex-based
harassment, occurred

The notification shall include the rationale for such determination and the procedures and permissible bases for the
complainant and respondent to appeal, if applicable.

The written decision shall be issued within 15 days after the investigation is completed, unless such time is extended
in accordance with this administrative regulation.

Appeal of the Decision

Either party may appeal the district's decision of a complaint or any allegation in the complaint.  (34 CFR 106.45)

When conducting an appeal, the district shall permit a final appeal to the Governing Board using a process that is in
accordance with law and otherwise consistent with the appeal process as specified in Administrative Regulation
1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures.

Either party has the right to file a complaint with the U.S. Department of Education's Office for Civil Rights within
180 days of the date of the most recently alleged misconduct.

The complainant shall be advised of any civil law remedies, including, but not limited to, injunctions, restraining
orders, or other remedies or orders that may be available under state or federal antidiscrimination laws, if applicable.

Extension of Timelines

Any timelines specified in this administrative regulation may be extended by the district for good cause, with written
notice to the parties. The written notice shall specify the reasons for the extension.  (34 CFR 106.45)

Remedies

When there is a determination that sex discrimination, including sex-based harassment, has occurred, the Title IX
Coordinator shall coordinate the provision and implementation of remedies to the complainant and other persons
the district identifies as having had equal access to the district's education program or activity limited or denied by
sex discrimination, including sex-based harassment; coordinate the imposition of any disciplinary sanctions on a
respondent described in "Disciplinary Actions" below, including notification to the complainant of any such
disciplinary actions; and take other appropriate prompt and effective steps to ensure that sex discrimination,
including sex-based harassment, does not continue or recur within the district's education program or activity.  (34
CFR 106.45)

Corrective/Disciplinary Actions

The district shall not impose any disciplinary sanctions or other actions against a respondent, other than supportive
measures as described above in the section "Supportive Measures," until the complaint procedure has been
completed and a determination of responsibility has been made.  (34 CFR 106.44, 106.45)

For students in grades 4-8, discipline for sexual harassment may include suspension and/or expulsion. After the
completion of the complaint procedure, if it is determined that a student at any grade level has committed sexual
assault or sexual battery at school or at a school activity off school grounds, the principal or Superintendent shall
immediately suspend the student and shall recommend expulsion.  (Education Code 48900.2, 48915)

7



Other actions that may be taken with a student who is determined to be responsible for sex discrimination and/or
sex-based harassment include, but are not limited to:

1. Transfer from a class or school as permitted by law
 

2. Parent/guardian conference
 

3. Education of the student regarding the impact of the conduct on others
 

4. Positive behavior support
 

5. Referral of the student to a student success team
 

6. Denial of participation in extracurricular or cocurricular activities or other privileges as permitted by law

When an employee is found to have committed sex discrimination, including sex-based harassment, or retaliation,
the district shall take appropriate disciplinary action, up to and including dismissal, in accordance with applicable law
and collective bargaining agreement.

The district shall not discipline a party, witness, or others participating in the grievance procedures for making a false
statement or for engaging in consensual sexual conduct based solely on the district's determination of whether sex
discrimination, including sex-based harassment, occurred.  (34 CFR 106.45)

Record-Keeping

The Superintendent or designee shall maintain, for at least a period of seven years:  (34 CFR 106.45)

1. For each complaint of sex discrimination, including sex-based harassment, records documenting any informal
resolution process or formal investigation procedures
 

2. For each notification the Title IX Coordinator or designee receives of information about conduct that
reasonably may constitute sex discrimination under Title IX, including sex-based harassment, records
documenting the actions taken to fulfill the district's obligations as specified in 34 CFR 106.44, including
supportive measures offered and implemented
 

3. All materials used to train district employees; the Title IX Coordinator and designee(s); investigator(s),
decisionmaker(s), and other person(s) who are responsible for implementing the district's grievance procedures
or have the authority to modify or terminate supportive measures; and any person who facilitates an informal
resolution process

The district shall make such training materials available upon request by members of the public.

For complaints containing allegations of childhood sexual assault, the Superintendent or designee shall also
indefinitely maintain the following:  (Code of Civil Procedure340.1):

1. A record of the allegation(s)
 

2. A record of the investigation procedures followed
 

3. A record of the written determination
 

4. A record of the corrective action implemented, if any
 

5. A record of any appeals and the outcome of the same
 

6. All training materials addressing the prohibition and investigation of childhood sexual assault

8



Exhibit 5145.71-E(1): Title IX Sex Discrimination and Sex-Based Harassment ComplaintExhibit 5145.71-E(1): Title IX Sex Discrimination and Sex-Based Harassment Complaint
ProceduresProcedures

Status:Status: DRAFT

Original Adopted Date:Original Adopted Date: Pending

NOTICE OF TITLE IX NONDISCRIMINATION

The Code of Federal Regulations, Title 34, Section 106.8 requires the district to issue the following notification to
students at all grade levels, and their parents/guardians or other authorized legal representative:

The district does not discriminate on the basis of sex and prohibits sex discrimination, including sex-based
harassment, in any education program or activity that it operates. The prohibition against discrimination on the basis
of sex is required by federal law (20 USC 1681-1688; 34 CFR Part 106) and extends to employment. The district also
prohibits retaliation against any student for filing a complaint or exercising any right granted under Title IX.

The district is required, as specified in Title IX, to take prompt and equitable action to address any potential Title IX
violations that are brought to its attention. Any inquiries about the application of Title IX, this notice, and who is
protected by Title IX may be referred to the district's Title IX Coordinator, to the Assistant Secretary for Civil Rights
of the U.S. Department of Education, or both.

The district has designated and authorized the following employee(s) as the district's Title IX Coordinator to address
concerns or inquiries regarding discrimination on the basis of sex, including sex-based harassment:

Matthew Stovall- Assistant Superintendent
1310 Stroud Avenue
Kingsburg, CA 93631
559-897-2331
mstovall@kesd.org

Any individual may report sex discrimination, including sex-based harassment, to the Title IX Coordinator or any
other school employee at any time, including during non-business hours, by mail, phone, or email. During district
business hours, reports may also be made in person. Upon receiving an allegation of sex harassment, including sex-
based harassment, the Title IX Coordinator will promptly notify the parties, in writing, of the applicable district
complaint procedure.

To view an electronic copy of the district's policies and administrative regulations on sex discrimination, including
sex-based harassment, including the grievance process that complies with 34 CFR 106.45, please see Board
Policy/Administrative Regulation 5145.7 - Sex Discrimination and Sex-Based Harassment and Administrative
Regulation 5145.71 - Title IX Sex Discrimination and Sex-Based Harassment Complaint Procedures on the district's
website at www.kesd.org/state-and-federal/policies-and-regulations.

To inspect or obtain a copy of the district's sex discrimination and sex-based harassment policies and administrative
regulations, please contact: Matt Stovall at 897-2331 or mstovall@kesd.org.

Materials used to train employees; the Title IX Coordinator; investigator(s), decisionmaker(s), and other person(s) who
are responsible for implementing the district's grievance procedures or have the authority to modify or terminate
supportive measures; and any person(s) who facilitates an informal resolution process, are available at the district
office upon request.

Board Policy Manual
Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District



 

 
Minutes - Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District               - 1 -                                                     October 8, 2024  

  KINGSBURG ELEMENTARY CHARTER SCHOOL DISTRICT 
GOVERNING BOARD MEETING 

 
Tuesday, October 8, 2024 

 
Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District Professional Development Building 

1310 Stroud Avenue 
Kingsburg, California 93631 

 
4:00 p.m.  

 
MINUTES 

 
PUBLIC SESSION AND PUBLIC COMMENT ON AGENDIZED AND NON-AGENDIZED ITEMS 
  
1. Call to Order and Roll Call 

Board President, Frank Yanes, called the meeting to order at 4:00 p.m. 
 

Board Members Present:   
Frank Yanes, President   
Constance Lunde, Clerk  
Brad Bergstrom, Member  
Reverend Edward Ezaki, Member 
Karyll Smith Quinn, Member  
 
District Office Administrators Present:  
Wesley Sever, Ed.D., Superintendent  
Matt Stovall, Assistant Superintendent, Curriculum & Instruction, Special Projects 
Bobby Rodriguez, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
Carol Bray, Director, Human Resources 

  
2. Pledge of Allegiance 

 
3. Moment of Contemplative Silence 

 
4. Approval of Agenda:  

 
Moved:  Mr. Bergstrom; Seconded:  Mrs. Smith Quinn, to approve the October 8, 2024, Board 
agenda as submitted: 

 
Approved:  Mr. Bergstrom – Yes; Mrs. Lunde – Yes; Rev. Ezaki – Yes; Mrs. Smith Quinn – Yes;  
Mr. Yanes – Yes 
Motion Carried:  5-0 
 

DISCUSSION   
 
5. Superintendent's Report 

5.1. Communications/Recognitions 
5.1.1 Student Recognition- 2023-24 California Assessment of Student Performance and 

Progress (CAASPP) Test Perfect Scores – Students who scored perfect on the California 
Assessment of Student Performance and Progress (CAASPP) test at the end of last year 
were recognized.  Students scored perfect in ELA, Math, or both.  Achieving a perfect 
score on the CAASPP Test is a tremendous accomplishment.  These students have bright 



 

 
Minutes - Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District               - 2 -                                                     October 8, 2024  

futures ahead of them, and we are proud to have them as part of our District.  Parents, 
grandparents, former teachers, and principals beamed with pride as they congratulated 
these students.  Each student was present with a special goodie bag, and the students 
received letters of congratulations from Dr. Sever.  

 
• Madison Amparan- ELA, currently grade 4 at Reagan Elementary 
• Amelie Guenthner- ELA, currently grade 4 at Reagan Elementary 
• Emmett Parkinson- ELA, currently grade 4 at Reagan Elementary 
• Avery Ruelas- ELA, currently grade 4 at Reagan Elementary 
• Rozlyn Schofield- ELA, currently grade 4 at Reagan Elementary 
• Titus Diffenderfer- Math, currently grade 5 at Reagan Elementary 
• Irina James- ELA, currently grade 5 at Reagan Elementary 
• Eden Parkinson- BOTH Math and ELA, currently grade 5 at Reagan Elementary 
• Ada Maher- BOTH Math and ELA, currently grade 6 at Reagan Elementary 
• Nevaeh Zepada- ELA, currently grade 7 at Rafer Johnson Jr. High 

 
5.1.2 The recent Community Schools event Family Science Lab: Magnet Mania was a great 

success with 35 families attending.   
5.1.3 The Lincoln Jog-a-thon went very well, with over $53,000 raised!  Kingsburg Police 

Department, Fresno State’s mascot, Timeout, and our very own Watch Dog were on site 
to cheer the students on.  Many parents and grandparents came to help track laps and 
watch as well.   

5.1.4 Washington’s recent cookie dough fundraiser brought in over $30,000!   
5.1.5 There were a few great articles in the Dala Monthly Newspaper about the Washington 

Spirit Squad and our Watch Dogs Program at Lincoln School. 
5.1.6 Several students organized a student-led prayer circle in front of Rafer Johnson Jr. High 

on the morning of September 26th.  Seeing young leaders stand firm in their faith and 
lead others in such a meaningful way was inspiring. 
 

6. Assistant Superintendent- Curriculum & Instruction, Special Projects' Report 
6.1. We are very proud of the students recognized today and commend them on their hard work.   

 
7. Assistant Superintendent- Business Services' Report 

7.1. Around the District 
7.1.1 New Menu Items at Rafer:  Pumpkin scones and a charcuterie board were introduced at 

Rafer. Around 40-50 servings were made, and they sold out quickly. The pumpkin scones 
received positive feedback, and the success means they will likely return. They also have 
tried out a chicken alfredo with a Texas toast. 

7.1.2 Scissor Lift: The District purchased a 3-year-old scissor lift, which will save costs in the 
long run compared to renting. The lift is essential for projects like changing gym lights. 

7.1.3 New Golf Carts: Several new golf carts were purchased using a San Joaquin Valley air 
pollution grant. The carts were customized, slowed down for safety, and drivers are 
required to complete training. Old carts will be auctioned in the coming months. 

7.1.4 Reagan Intervention Building: Construction work at Reagan Elementary is progressing, 
with storm drains cleared and groundwork starting. The building is expected to be 
complete by mid-January, and efforts are being made to match the new structures with 
existing buildings in appearance. 

 
8. Board Member Reports 

8.1. Mrs. Smith Quinn attended a site visit with Mr. Rodriguez at Lincoln School.  She was in awe of 
the teachers, Mrs. Galli, and Lincoln overall.  Mrs. Lunde attended a site visit with Mr. Stovall to 
Roosevelt School and noted the positive atmosphere and welcoming staff.  Mr. Marshall and the 
Roosevelt staff are doing a great job. 



 

 
Minutes - Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District               - 3 -                                                     October 8, 2024  

 
9. First Reading:  Board Policies/Administrative Regulations/Exhibits 

9.1. BB 9220:  Governing Board Elections 
 

No changes were made, and the bylaw will be brought back to the next Board meeting for approval. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING    
Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaints  
No comments were received from the public. 
 
RECONVENE PUBLIC SESSION 
 
ACTION 
 
10. Consent Agenda      

10.1. Consider Approval of Minutes – September 11, 2024 Special Board Meeting 
10.2. Consider Approval of Minutes – September 16, 2024 Board Meeting 
10.3. Consider Approval of Cash Balances  
10.4. Consider Approval of Budget Report 
10.5. Consider Approval of Accounts Payable Report 
10.6. Consider Approval of Request to Surplus Equipment 
10.7. Consider Approval of Contract for Legal Services with Dora Dome Law 
10.8. Consider Approval of Quote from General Audit Tool (GAT+) to Provide Additional Support to 

Google’s Security Measures 
10.9. Consider Approval of Consulting Services Agreement with Isom Advisors 
10.10. Consider Approval of Quote from BrainPOP 
 
Items 10.1.- 10.10.: 
Moved:  Rev. Ezaki; Seconded:  Brad Bergstrom 
 
Approved:  Mr. Bergstrom – Yes; Mrs. Lunde – Yes; Rev. Ezaki – Yes; Mrs. Smith Quinn – Yes;  
Mr. Yanes – Yes 
Motion Carried:  5-0 

 
BUSINESS SERVICES 
 
11. Consider Adoption of Resolution 25-09:  CSPP Continued Funding Application and Authorized Signers 

 
Moved:  Mrs. Lunde; Seconded:  Mrs. Smith Quinn 
 
Approved:  Mr. Bergstrom – Yes; Mrs. Lunde – Yes; Rev. Ezaki – Yes; Mrs. Smith Quinn – Yes;  
Mr. Yanes – Yes 
Motion Carried:  5-0 
 

12. Consider Adoption of Resolution 25-10:  To Reimburse Expenditures Relating to the Solar Project 
from the Proceeds of Tax-Exempt Indebtedness 

 
Moved:  Mr. Bergstrom; Seconded:  Rev. Ezaki 
 
Approved:  Mr. Bergstrom – Yes; Mrs. Lunde – Yes; Rev. Ezaki – Yes; Mrs. Smith Quinn – Yes;  
Mr. Yanes – Yes 
Motion Carried:  5-0 

 



 

 
Minutes - Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District               - 4 -                                                     October 8, 2024  

13. Consider Approval of Internal Purchasing Policy 2024-2025 
 

Moved:  Rev. Ezaki; Seconded:  Mrs. Lunde 
 
Approved:  Mr. Bergstrom – Yes; Mrs. Lunde – Yes; Rev. Ezaki – Yes; Mrs. Smith Quinn – Yes;  
Mr. Yanes – Yes 
Motion Carried:  5-0 

 
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 
 
14. Consider Approval of Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaints 

 
Moved:  Mr. Bergstrom; Seconded:  Mrs. Smith Quinn 
 
Approved:  Mr. Bergstrom – Yes; Mrs. Lunde – Yes; Rev. Ezaki – Yes; Mrs. Smith Quinn – Yes;  
Mr. Yanes – Yes 
Motion Carried:  5-0 

 
15. Consider Approval of Board Policies/Administrative Regulations/Exhibits 

15.1. BP 3515.31:  School Resource Officers 
15.2. BP 4033:  Lactation Accommodation 
15.3. BP 4119.11, 4219.11, 4319.11:  Sex Discrimination and Sex-Based Harassment 
15.4. BP 6158:  Independent Study 

 
Moved:  Mr. Bergstrom; Seconded:  Rev. Ezaki 
 
Approved:  Mr. Bergstrom – Yes; Mrs. Lunde – Yes; Rev. Ezaki – Yes; Mrs. Smith Quinn – Yes;  
Mr. Yanes – Yes 
Motion Carried:  5-0 

 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
16. Public Comment on Agendized and Non-Agendized Items 

16.1. No comments were received from the public. 
 
17. Set Date, Time, and Location of Next Regularly Scheduled Board Meeting:  Tuesday, November 12, 

2024, 4:00 p.m., Professional Development Building 
 
CLOSED SESSION  
 
18. Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Complaint (Government Code Section 54957) 

 
19. Anticipated Litigation (Government Code Section 54956.9(b)) 
 
20. Student Discipline and Other Confidential Student Matters (Education Code Sections 35146, Ed. Code, 

§48900 et seq.) 
 
20.1. The Governing Board Will Meet in Closed Session to Consider Student Expulsion 

Recommendations per California Education Codes 48916, 49073-49079 
20.1.1 Case No. 25-01 

 
21. Public Employee Employment 

21.1. Certificated Personnel 



 

 
Minutes - Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District               - 5 -                                                     October 8, 2024  

21.1.1 Consider Acceptance of Resignation:  Speech/Language Pathologist, Special Education 
21.2. Classified Personnel 

21.2.1 Consider Acceptance of Resignation:  Cafeteria Helper, Washington School 
21.2.2 Consider Acceptance of Resignation:  Paraprofessional- RSP, Rafer Johnson Jr. High 
21.2.3 Consider Acceptance of Resignation:  Behavior Support Assistant, Reagan Elementary 
21.2.4 Consider Approval of Request to Hire:  Paraprofessional- RSP, Reagan Elementary 

 
22. Pupil Personnel 

22.1. Consider Interdistrict Transfer Requests (Pursuant to Education Code 48204, 35146) 
22.1.1 Consider Approval of 2024-25 New Attendance Requests – Site-Based Program 
22.1.2 Consider Approval of 2024-25 New Attendance Requests – Central Valley Home School 

 
RECONVENE PUBLIC SESSION 
 
ACTION 
 
23. Report of Actions Taken in Closed Session 

 
Action taken on agenda items 20.1.1.: 
Moved:  Rev. Ezaki; Seconded:  Mrs. Smith Quinn, to take the following action: 
 

• Case No. 24-01- The Board ratified the stipulated expulsion agreement to expel the student for 
two semesters (Fall 2024 & Spring 2025) with placement at Island Community Day School. 

 
Approved:  Mr. Bergstrom – Yes; Mrs. Lunde – Yes; Rev. Ezaki – Yes; Mrs. Smith Quinn – Yes;  
Mr. Yanes – Yes 
Motion Carried:  5-0 

 
Action taken on agenda items 21.1.1.: 
Moved:  Mrs. Lunde; Seconded:  Mrs. Smith Quinn, to take the following action: 
 

• Accepted Resignation:  Kaitlyn DeSouza, Speech/Language Pathologist, Special Education 
 

Approved:  Mr. Bergstrom – Yes; Mrs. Lunde – Yes; Rev. Ezaki – Yes; Mrs. Smith Quinn – Yes;  
Mr. Yanes – Yes 
Motion Carried:  5-0 

 
Action taken on agenda item 21.2.1. – 21.2.4.: 
Moved:  Rev. Ezaki; Seconded:  Mrs. Lunde, to take the following action: 
 

• Accepted Resignation:  Krystal Perez-Rosales, Cafeteria Helper, Washington School 
• Accepted Resignation:  Erika Quintana, Paraprofessional- RSP, Rafer Johnson Jr. High 
• Accepted Resignation:  Elissa Moreno, Behavior Support Assistant, Reagan Elementary 
• Approved Request to Hire:  Destiny Zuniga, Paraprofessional- RSP, Reagan Elementary 

 
Approved:  Mr. Bergstrom – Yes; Mrs. Lunde – Yes; Rev. Ezaki – Yes; Mrs. Smith Quinn – Yes;  
Mr. Yanes – Yes 
Motion Carried:  5-0 

 
Action taken on agenda item 22.1.1. – 22.1.2.: 
Moved:  Mr. Bergstrom; Seconded:  Mrs. Smith Quinn, to take the following action: 
 

• 2024-25 New Attendance Requests – Site-Based Program – Approved all requests. 



 

 
Minutes - Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District               - 6 -                                                     October 8, 2024  

• 2024-25 New Attendance Requests – Central Valley Home School – Waitlisted one request; 
approved all other requests. 
 

Approved:  Mr. Bergstrom – Yes; Mrs. Lunde – Yes; Rev. Ezaki – Yes; Mrs. Smith Quinn – Yes;  
Mr. Yanes – Yes 
Motion Carried:  5-0 

 
24. Adjourn 
 
Meeting was adjourned at 5:33 p.m.  



CASH BALANCESJULY AUGUST SEPT OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUNE

2022-23
60001 GE 11,462,106 10,509,697 11,595,955 12,050,047 13,862,360 17,648,124 17,729,201 17,371,298 18,891,813 20,948,944 20,226,498 23,026,957

60012 CHDE 123,576 165,679 147,787 162,548 168,141 213,137 237,513 215,225 231,392 204,189 200,160 197,121

60008 CAFÉ 8,350 67,670 133,058 21,429 16,622 173,493 69,294 4,895 204,389 238,400 298,010 446,258

60020 SPRES 2,154,262 2,160,638 2,167,387 2,167,960 2,167,960 2,175,888 2,176,434 2,176,434 2,186,966 2,187,455 2,187,455 2,199,896

65334 16 B 6,214 6,232 6,251 6,253 6,253 6,276 6,278 6,278 6,308 6,309 6,309 6,345

60006 DF 1,074,175 1,075,041 1,083,296 1,143,381 1,150,954 1,129,707 1,234,234 1,250,128 1,154,738 1,143,562 1,195,632 1,266,956

65066 04 A 468 479 480 480 480 482 482 482 484 496 495 498

65104 06 Refund 90,416 90,683 90,966 90,990 90,990 91,323 91,348 91,348 91,790 91,810 91,810 92,335

65215 13 Refi 95,515 95,826 96,125 96,150 96,150 96,502 96,526 96,526 96,993 97,041 97,041 97,593

65276 Bond Intrst 69,142 73,379 74,201 74,919 74,919 241,435 250,219 250,461 281,207 507,403 518,667 74,682

65281 16 Refi 21,888 22,909 22,403 22,606 22,606 86,540 14,381 14,447 22,902 85,760 88,833 96,552

65335 16 B Debt 29,497 31,253 30,954 31,327 31,327 140,620 22,834 22,955 38,529 146,300 151,717 165,033

2023-24

60001 GE 20,202,997 19,271,414 18,135,834 17,771,903 17,659,066 19,912,474 19,959,366 22,045,477 23,398,287 24,048,191 23,174,503 25,750,243

60012 CHDE 229,084 213,746 247,305 256,427 381,879 349,688 330,424 355,788 331,332 343,073 343,002 343,399

60008 CAFÉ 502,800 436,623 353,644 162,204 121,919 183,471 74,958 160,661 269,430 285,461 523,535 629,245

60020 SPRES 2,200,348 2,200,348 2,214,399 2,214,877 2,214,877 2,228,942 2,229,425 2,229,425 2,243,777 2,244,251 2,244,251 2,259,195

65334 16 B 6,346 6,346 6,387 6,388 6,388 6,429 6,430 6,430 6,472 6,473 6,473 6,516

60006 DF 1,233,589 1,281,437 1,228,706 1,258,686 1,264,501 1,281,325 1,281,597 1,330,216 1,338,262 1,205,374 1,166,121 1,214,520

65066 04 A 498 513 516 516 516 520 520 520 523 523 523 527

65104 06 Refund 92,354 92,354 92,943 92,963 92,963 93,554 93,574 93,574 94,177 94,196 94,196 94,824

65215 13 Refi 97,613 97,719 98,342 98,364 98,364 98,988 99,009 99,009 99,647 99,668 99,668 100,331

65276 Bond Intrst 74,778 80,423 85,358 85,885 87,069 253,250 313,833 314,282 344,577 560,865 580,086 112,039

65281 16 Refi 22,005 24,048 25,075 25,224 25,548 86,265 26,982 27,104 35,399 94,104 99,260 106,701

65335 16 B Debt 32,972 36,380 38,169 38,431 39,000 150,592 57,996 58,214 72,758 180,962 190,581 204,269

2024-25
60001 GE 22,889,928 21,080,488 22,054,060 21,457,722

65400 ASB 105,122 122,592 143,968

60012 CHDE 330,987 445,809 487,730 496,258

60008 CAFÉ 551,244 619,238 564,707 386,424

60020 SPRES 2,244,705 2,259,648 2,275,572 2,276,053

65334 16 B 6,474 6,716 6,563 6,565

60006 DF 965,355 985,168 1,032,720 875,991

65066 04 A 523 527 530 531

65104 06 Refund 94,215 94,843 95,511 95,531

65215 13 Refi 99,688 100,352 101,059 101,080

65276 Bond Intrst 114,493 118,807 122,425 124,603

65281 16 Refi 33,003 34,169 34,769 35,361

65335 16 B Debt 53,887 56,069 57,230 58,319

C:\Users\brodriguez\Documents\Bobbys Documents\Budget\Cash balances\Cash Balances 22-23 thru 24-251 11/6/2024



Page 1 of 15Board Report

Requested by rcrodriguez From 10/01/2024 thru 10/31/2024

34 Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary                  

Fiscal Year: 2025

11/06/2024

07:44:24 AM

Revenues

Total: 8000 Revenues

Expenditures

Total: 1000 Certificated

Total: 2000 Classified

Total: 3000 Benefits

Total: 1000 - 3000

Total: 4000 Books & Supplies

Total: 5000 Services & Other

Total: 4000 - 5000

Total: 1000 - 5000

Total: 6000 Capital Outlay

Total: 7000 Other Outgo/Financing Uses 

Total: 1000 - 7000

Total: Net Increase/(Decrease) in Fund Balance   

Total: Beginning Balance

Total: Ending Fund Balance (9790)

Components of Ending Fund Balance

Total: Nonspendable  (9710 - 9719)

Total: Assigned         (9770 - 9788)

Total: Undesignated

 41,658,816.68 

 15,318,588.68 

$14,161,122.23 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$41,579,286.28 

 42,736,752.73 

$17,469,803.14 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 45,771,777.24 

 43,782,321.52 

$38,508,247.39 

 24,733,332.99 

($2,479,462.87)

 0.00 

 0.00 

 3,533,735.79 

 3,093,744.91 

$1,054,272.92 

 0.00  24,733,332.99 

$8,953,031.48 $0.00 $29,555,215.91 

 11,106,870.48  4,098,240.77  28,577,210.27  65.3

 12,229,349.80  4,839,465.86  28,702,961.58  62.7

$21,457,014.67 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$14,650,518.40 

 6,078,452.08 

 10,293,006.93 

 3,720,096.89 

 6,916,742.38 

 550,000.00 

 527,936.05 

 31,021,977.41 

 10,636,839.27 

$14,247,745.04 

 6,253,766.79 

 10,658,116.83 

 5,111,235.30 

 7,511,457.56 

 1,586,999.67 

 402,456.05 

 31,159,628.66 

 12,622,692.86 

$1,220,540.17 

 527,843.18 

 724,086.49 

 173,206.35 

 448,068.72 

 436,654.88 

 3,336.00 

 2,472,469.84 

 621,275.07 

$3,792,637.65 

 1,875,024.80 

 2,784,081.26 

 8,451,743.71 

 639,125.38 

 2,016,001.39 

 1,112,101.32 

 2,655,126.77 

 10,378.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 603,688.25 

 301,641.49 

 3,192,911.03 

 607,578.03 

 133,647.06 

 3,494,552.52 

 603,688.25 

$10,455,107.39 

 4,378,741.99 

 7,270,347.32 

 4,170,468.43 

 2,302,545.14 

(132,679.68)

 258,430.99 

 22,104,196.70 

 6,473,013.57 

 73.4

 70.0

 68.2

 81.6

 30.7

-8.4

 64.2

 70.9

 51.3

($1,157,466.45) ($7,263,529.85) ($2,479,462.87) ($3,276,318.32) ($4,839,465.86) $852,254.33 -11.7

 14,161,122.23  17,469,803.14 (2,479,462.87)  28,720,444.52 

 76.8

Fund Summary

Fu: 0100 General Fund

Note this summary includes only the account lines that were included on this report

Approved Working Current Year To Date

Expended

Encumbered

Unencumbered

Balance
%

Total: Restricted        (9730 - 9749)

Total: Committed      (9750 - 9769)

Total: UnAssigned    (9780 - 9790)

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

(7,263,429.85)



Page 2 of 15Board Report

Requested by rcrodriguez From 10/01/2024 thru 10/31/2024

34 Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary                  

Fiscal Year: 2025

11/06/2024

07:44:24 AM

Revenues

Total: 8000 Revenues

Expenditures

Total: 1000 Certificated

Total: 2000 Classified

Total: 3000 Benefits

Total: 1000 - 3000

Total: 4000 Books & Supplies

Total: 5000 Services & Other

Total: 4000 - 5000

Total: 1000 - 5000

Total: 6000 Capital Outlay

Total: 7000 Other Outgo/Financing Uses 

Total: 1000 - 7000

Total: Net Increase/(Decrease) in Fund Balance   

Total: Beginning Balance

Total: Ending Fund Balance (9790)

Components of Ending Fund Balance

Total: Nonspendable  (9710 - 9719)

Total: Assigned         (9770 - 9788)

Total: Undesignated

 0.00 

 138,635.84 

$138,635.84 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

$106,633.94 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 184,308.07 

 184,308.07 

$184,308.07 

 106,633.94 

$21,376.41 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 26,624.42 

 26,624.42 

$48,000.83 

 0.00  106,633.94 

$184,321.81 $0.00 ($13.74)

 40,375.26  35,234.31  108,698.50  59.0

 40,375.26  35,234.31  108,698.50  59.0

$250,580.49 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 136,164.07 

 48,144.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 184,308.07 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 14,281.45 

 12,342.97 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 26,624.42 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 20,606.27 

 19,768.99 

 0.00 

 40,375.26 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 30,086.31 

 5,148.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 35,234.31 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 85,471.49 

 23,227.01 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 108,698.50 

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 62.8

 48.2

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 59.0

$0.00 $0.00 $21,376.41 $143,946.55 ($35,234.31) ($108,712.24)  0.0

 138,635.84  106,633.94  21,376.41  250,580.49 

 0.0

Fund Summary

Fu: 0800 Student Activity Special Revenue Fun

Note this summary includes only the account lines that were included on this report

Approved Working Current Year To Date

Expended

Encumbered

Unencumbered

Balance
%

Total: Restricted        (9730 - 9749)

Total: Committed      (9750 - 9769)

Total: UnAssigned    (9780 - 9790)

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 



Page 3 of 15Board Report

Requested by rcrodriguez From 10/01/2024 thru 10/31/2024

34 Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary                  

Fiscal Year: 2025

11/06/2024

07:44:24 AM

Revenues

Total: 8000 Revenues

Expenditures

Total: 1000 Certificated

Total: 2000 Classified

Total: 3000 Benefits

Total: 1000 - 3000

Total: 4000 Books & Supplies

Total: 5000 Services & Other

Total: 4000 - 5000

Total: 1000 - 5000

Total: 6000 Capital Outlay

Total: 7000 Other Outgo/Financing Uses 

Total: 1000 - 7000

Total: Net Increase/(Decrease) in Fund Balance   

Total: Beginning Balance

Total: Ending Fund Balance (9790)

Components of Ending Fund Balance

Total: Nonspendable  (9710 - 9719)

Total: Assigned         (9770 - 9788)

Total: Undesignated

 752,545.40 

 115,119.39 

$33,073.55 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$687,914.65 

 769,960.49 

$33,260.55 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 981,568.28 

 904,153.19 

$811,127.76 

 203,701.07 

$34,722.34 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 40,735.81 

 40,735.81 

$75,458.15 

 0.00  203,701.07 

$416,005.04 $0.00 $395,122.72 

 123,588.04  26,338.45  754,226.70  83.4

 123,588.04  77,092.05  780,888.19  79.6

$496,118.07 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$181,766.80 

 138,994.20 

 155,703.80 

 274,363.53 

 1,717.07 

 0.00 

 17,415.09 

 476,464.80 

 276,080.60 

$182,972.20 

 124,575.80 

 146,327.89 

 445,343.23 

 4,934.07 

 60,000.00 

 17,415.09 

 453,875.89 

 450,277.30 

$16,867.26 

 13,557.29 

 10,160.46 

 85.41 

 65.39 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 40,585.01 

 150.80 

$49,627.61 

 35,578.18 

 33,842.46 

 119,048.25 

 1,566.73 

 2,973.06 

 0.00 

 4,539.79 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 20,547.50 

 5,267.83 

 523.12 

 50,753.60 

 0.00 

 5,790.95 

 20,547.50 

$133,344.59 

 88,997.62 

 91,937.93 

 438,508.67 

 1,437.89 

 9,246.40 

 17,415.09 

 314,280.14 

 439,946.56 

 72.9

 71.4

 62.8

 98.5

 29.1

 15.4

 100.0

 69.2

 97.7

($82,045.84) ($170,440.52) $34,722.34 $292,417.00 ($77,092.05) ($385,765.47)  226.3

 33,073.55  33,260.55  34,722.34  666,558.59 

 48.7

Fund Summary

Fu: 1200 Child Development Fund

Note this summary includes only the account lines that were included on this report

Approved Working Current Year To Date

Expended

Encumbered

Unencumbered

Balance
%

Total: Restricted        (9730 - 9749)

Total: Committed      (9750 - 9769)

Total: UnAssigned    (9780 - 9790)

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

(170,440.52)



Page 4 of 15Board Report

Requested by rcrodriguez From 10/01/2024 thru 10/31/2024

34 Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary                  

Fiscal Year: 2025

11/06/2024

07:44:24 AM

Revenues

Total: 8000 Revenues

Expenditures

Total: 1000 Certificated

Total: 2000 Classified

Total: 3000 Benefits

Total: 1000 - 3000

Total: 4000 Books & Supplies

Total: 5000 Services & Other

Total: 4000 - 5000

Total: 1000 - 5000

Total: 6000 Capital Outlay

Total: 7000 Other Outgo/Financing Uses 

Total: 1000 - 7000

Total: Net Increase/(Decrease) in Fund Balance   

Total: Beginning Balance

Total: Ending Fund Balance (9790)

Components of Ending Fund Balance

Total: Nonspendable  (9710 - 9719)

Total: Assigned         (9770 - 9788)

Total: Undesignated

 1,458,610.81 

 401,376.62 

$393,083.94 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$1,489,112.99 

 1,497,405.67 

$854,002.49 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 1,654,545.38 

 1,615,750.52 

$1,689,777.35 

 818,770.52 

($133,968.62)

 0.00 

 0.00 

 129,418.85 

 129,418.85 

($4,549.77)

 0.00  818,770.52 

($1,807.07) $0.00 $1,691,584.42 

 416,352.33  301,024.89  898,373.30  55.6

 416,352.33  301,024.89  937,168.16  56.6

$400,611.12 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 531,840.02 

 284,277.36 

 579,354.07 

 63,139.36 

 0.00 

 38,794.86 

 816,117.38 

 642,493.43 

$0.00 

 539,109.72 

 308,792.22 

 704,223.67 

 63,624.91 

 0.00 

 38,794.86 

 847,901.94 

 767,848.58 

$0.00 

 46,947.22 

 21,853.98 

 59,421.78 

 1,195.87 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 68,801.20 

 60,617.65 

$0.00 

 157,336.09 

 80,303.52 

 237,639.61 

 157,301.46 

 21,411.26 

 0.00 

 178,712.72 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 48,396.75 

 241,110.26 

 11,517.88 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 252,628.14 

 48,396.75 

$0.00 

 381,773.63 

 180,091.95 

 305,811.95 

 30,695.77 

 0.00 

 38,794.86 

 561,865.58 

 336,507.72 

 0.0

 70.8

 58.3

 43.4

 48.2

 0.0

 100.0

 66.3

 43.8

($8,292.68) $35,231.97 ($133,968.62) ($418,159.40) ($301,024.89) $754,416.26  2,141.3

 393,083.94  854,002.49 (133,968.62)  344,963.50 

 100.1

Fund Summary

Fu: 1300 Cafeteria Fund

Note this summary includes only the account lines that were included on this report

Approved Working Current Year To Date

Expended

Encumbered

Unencumbered

Balance
%

Total: Restricted        (9730 - 9749)

Total: Committed      (9750 - 9769)

Total: UnAssigned    (9780 - 9790)

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 55,647.62 



Page 5 of 15Board Report

Requested by rcrodriguez From 10/01/2024 thru 10/31/2024

34 Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary                  

Fiscal Year: 2025

11/06/2024

07:44:24 AM

Revenues

Total: 8000 Revenues

Expenditures

Total: 1000 Certificated

Total: 2000 Classified

Total: 3000 Benefits

Total: 1000 - 3000

Total: 4000 Books & Supplies

Total: 5000 Services & Other

Total: 4000 - 5000

Total: 1000 - 5000

Total: 6000 Capital Outlay

Total: 7000 Other Outgo/Financing Uses 

Total: 1000 - 7000

Total: Net Increase/(Decrease) in Fund Balance   

Total: Beginning Balance

Total: Ending Fund Balance (9790)

Components of Ending Fund Balance

Total: Nonspendable  (9710 - 9719)

Total: Assigned         (9770 - 9788)

Total: Undesignated

 0.00 

 2,745,843.38 

$2,753,287.66 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$7,444.28 

 0.00 

$2,807,016.55 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$7,444.28 

 2,799,572.27 

($15,896.66)

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

($15,896.66)

 0.00  2,799,572.27 

$481.06 $0.00 $6,963.22 

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.0

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.0

$2,800,053.33 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

$7,444.28 $7,444.28 ($15,896.66) $481.06 $0.00 $6,963.22  93.5

 2,753,287.66  2,807,016.55 (15,896.66)  2,792,609.05 

 93.5

Fund Summary

Fu: 1700 Special Reserve Fund for Other Than 

Note this summary includes only the account lines that were included on this report

Approved Working Current Year To Date

Expended

Encumbered

Unencumbered

Balance
%

Total: Restricted        (9730 - 9749)

Total: Committed      (9750 - 9769)

Total: UnAssigned    (9780 - 9790)

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 7,444.28 



Page 6 of 15Board Report

Requested by rcrodriguez From 10/01/2024 thru 10/31/2024

34 Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary                  

Fiscal Year: 2025

11/06/2024

07:44:24 AM

Revenues

Total: 8000 Revenues

Expenditures

Total: 1000 Certificated

Total: 2000 Classified

Total: 3000 Benefits

Total: 1000 - 3000

Total: 4000 Books & Supplies

Total: 5000 Services & Other

Total: 4000 - 5000

Total: 1000 - 5000

Total: 6000 Capital Outlay

Total: 7000 Other Outgo/Financing Uses 

Total: 1000 - 7000

Total: Net Increase/(Decrease) in Fund Balance   

Total: Beginning Balance

Total: Ending Fund Balance (9790)

Components of Ending Fund Balance

Total: Nonspendable  (9710 - 9719)

Total: Assigned         (9770 - 9788)

Total: Undesignated

 0.00 

 6,386.94 

$6,386.94 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

$6,563.52 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 6,563.52 

($45.89)

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

($45.89)

 0.00  6,563.52 

$1.35 $0.00 ($1.35)

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.0

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.0

$6,564.87 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

$0.00 $0.00 ($45.89) $1.35 $0.00 ($1.35)  0.0

 6,386.94  6,563.52 (45.89)  6,564.87 

 0.0

Fund Summary

Fu: 2104 Building Fund

Note this summary includes only the account lines that were included on this report

Approved Working Current Year To Date

Expended

Encumbered

Unencumbered

Balance
%

Total: Restricted        (9730 - 9749)

Total: Committed      (9750 - 9769)

Total: UnAssigned    (9780 - 9790)

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 



Page 7 of 15Board Report

Requested by rcrodriguez From 10/01/2024 thru 10/31/2024

34 Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary                  

Fiscal Year: 2025

11/06/2024

07:44:24 AM

Revenues

Total: 8000 Revenues

Expenditures

Total: 1000 Certificated

Total: 2000 Classified

Total: 3000 Benefits

Total: 1000 - 3000

Total: 4000 Books & Supplies

Total: 5000 Services & Other

Total: 4000 - 5000

Total: 1000 - 5000

Total: 6000 Capital Outlay

Total: 7000 Other Outgo/Financing Uses 

Total: 1000 - 7000

Total: Net Increase/(Decrease) in Fund Balance   

Total: Beginning Balance

Total: Ending Fund Balance (9790)

Components of Ending Fund Balance

Total: Nonspendable  (9710 - 9719)

Total: Assigned         (9770 - 9788)

Total: Undesignated

 9,028.01 

 965,673.71 

$1,180,079.40 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$560,433.70 

 346,028.01 

$1,199,012.53 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 346,028.01 

 9,028.01 

$560,433.70 

 984,606.84 

($165,408.52)

 0.00 

 0.00 

 223,736.13 

 14,820.62 

$58,327.61 

 0.00  984,606.84 

$154,720.92 $0.00 $405,712.78 

 16,820.62  106,462.00 (114,254.61) -1,265.6

 263,325.22  741,122.27 (658,419.48) -190.3

$876,002.54 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 5,178.01 

 3,850.00 

 0.00 

 337,000.00 

 0.00 

 9,028.01 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 5,178.01 

 3,850.00 

 0.00 

 337,000.00 

 0.00 

 9,028.01 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 14,820.62 

 182,646.25 

 26,269.26 

 0.00 

 14,820.62 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 16,820.62 

 183,654.23 

 16,820.62 

 62,850.37 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 106,462.00 

 497,166.53 

 137,493.74 

 106,462.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 5,178.01 

(119,432.62)

(680,820.76)

 136,655.89 

 0.00 

(114,254.61)

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 100.0

-3,102.1

 0.0

 40.6

 0.0

-1,265.6

$214,405.69 $214,405.69 ($165,408.52) ($108,604.30) ($741,122.27) $1,064,132.26  496.3

 1,180,079.40  1,199,012.53 (165,408.52)  661,596.85 

 72.4

Fund Summary

Fu: 2500 Capital Facilities Fund

Note this summary includes only the account lines that were included on this report

Approved Working Current Year To Date

Expended

Encumbered

Unencumbered

Balance
%

Total: Restricted        (9730 - 9749)

Total: Committed      (9750 - 9769)

Total: UnAssigned    (9780 - 9790)

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 214,405.69 



Page 8 of 15Board Report

Requested by rcrodriguez From 10/01/2024 thru 10/31/2024

34 Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary                  

Fiscal Year: 2025

11/06/2024

07:44:24 AM

Revenues

Total: 8000 Revenues

Expenditures

Total: 1000 Certificated

Total: 2000 Classified

Total: 3000 Benefits

Total: 1000 - 3000

Total: 4000 Books & Supplies

Total: 5000 Services & Other

Total: 4000 - 5000

Total: 1000 - 5000

Total: 6000 Capital Outlay

Total: 7000 Other Outgo/Financing Uses 

Total: 1000 - 7000

Total: Net Increase/(Decrease) in Fund Balance   

Total: Beginning Balance

Total: Ending Fund Balance (9790)

Components of Ending Fund Balance

Total: Nonspendable  (9710 - 9719)

Total: Assigned         (9770 - 9788)

Total: Undesignated

 0.00 

 335,650.18 

$335,650.18 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$55.00 

 55.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 55.00 

 0.00 

$55.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00  0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 $55.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.0

 0.00  0.00  55.00  100.0

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 55.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 55.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 55.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 100.0

 0.0

 0.0

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0.0

 335,650.18  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 100.0

Fund Summary

Fu: 5100 Bond Interest and Redemption Fund

Note this summary includes only the account lines that were included on this report

Approved Working Current Year To Date

Expended

Encumbered

Unencumbered

Balance
%

Total: Restricted        (9730 - 9749)

Total: Committed      (9750 - 9769)

Total: UnAssigned    (9780 - 9790)

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 



Page 9 of 15Board Report

Requested by rcrodriguez From 10/01/2024 thru 10/31/2024

34 Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary                  

Fiscal Year: 2025

11/06/2024

07:44:24 AM

Revenues

Total: 8000 Revenues

Expenditures

Total: 1000 Certificated

Total: 2000 Classified

Total: 3000 Benefits

Total: 1000 - 3000

Total: 4000 Books & Supplies

Total: 5000 Services & Other

Total: 4000 - 5000

Total: 1000 - 5000

Total: 6000 Capital Outlay

Total: 7000 Other Outgo/Financing Uses 

Total: 1000 - 7000

Total: Net Increase/(Decrease) in Fund Balance   

Total: Beginning Balance

Total: Ending Fund Balance (9790)

Components of Ending Fund Balance

Total: Nonspendable  (9710 - 9719)

Total: Assigned         (9770 - 9788)

Total: Undesignated

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$225,500.00 

 225,500.00 

$530.59 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 225,500.00 

 0.00 

$225,500.00 

 530.59 

($3.86)

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

($3.86)

 0.00  530.59 

($0.04) $0.00 $225,500.04 

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.0

 0.00  0.00  225,500.00  100.0

$530.55 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 225,500.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 225,500.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 225,500.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 100.0

 0.0

 0.0

$0.00 $0.00 ($3.86) ($0.04) $0.00 $0.04  0.0

 0.00  530.59 (3.86)  530.55 

 100.0

Fund Summary

Fu: 5101 Bond Interest and Redemption Fund

Note this summary includes only the account lines that were included on this report

Approved Working Current Year To Date

Expended

Encumbered

Unencumbered

Balance
%

Total: Restricted        (9730 - 9749)

Total: Committed      (9750 - 9769)

Total: UnAssigned    (9780 - 9790)

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 



Page 10 of 15Board Report

Requested by rcrodriguez From 10/01/2024 thru 10/31/2024

34 Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary                  

Fiscal Year: 2025

11/06/2024

07:44:24 AM

Revenues

Total: 8000 Revenues

Expenditures

Total: 1000 Certificated

Total: 2000 Classified

Total: 3000 Benefits

Total: 1000 - 3000

Total: 4000 Books & Supplies

Total: 5000 Services & Other

Total: 4000 - 5000

Total: 1000 - 5000

Total: 6000 Capital Outlay

Total: 7000 Other Outgo/Financing Uses 

Total: 1000 - 7000

Total: Net Increase/(Decrease) in Fund Balance   

Total: Beginning Balance

Total: Ending Fund Balance (9790)

Components of Ending Fund Balance

Total: Nonspendable  (9710 - 9719)

Total: Assigned         (9770 - 9788)

Total: Undesignated

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$1,100.00 

 1,100.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 1,100.00 

 0.00 

$1,100.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00  0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 $1,100.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.0

 0.00  0.00  1,100.00  100.0

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 1,100.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 1,100.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 1,100.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 100.0

 0.0

 0.0

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0.0

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 100.0

Fund Summary

Fu: 5102 Bond Interest and Redemption Fund

Note this summary includes only the account lines that were included on this report

Approved Working Current Year To Date

Expended

Encumbered

Unencumbered

Balance
%

Total: Restricted        (9730 - 9749)

Total: Committed      (9750 - 9769)

Total: UnAssigned    (9780 - 9790)

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 



Page 11 of 15Board Report

Requested by rcrodriguez From 10/01/2024 thru 10/31/2024

34 Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary                  

Fiscal Year: 2025

11/06/2024

07:44:24 AM

Revenues

Total: 8000 Revenues

Expenditures

Total: 1000 Certificated

Total: 2000 Classified

Total: 3000 Benefits

Total: 1000 - 3000

Total: 4000 Books & Supplies

Total: 5000 Services & Other

Total: 4000 - 5000

Total: 1000 - 5000

Total: 6000 Capital Outlay

Total: 7000 Other Outgo/Financing Uses 

Total: 1000 - 7000

Total: Net Increase/(Decrease) in Fund Balance   

Total: Beginning Balance

Total: Ending Fund Balance (9790)

Components of Ending Fund Balance

Total: Nonspendable  (9710 - 9719)

Total: Assigned         (9770 - 9788)

Total: Undesignated

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$285,400.00 

 285,400.00 

$95,511.16 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 285,400.00 

 0.00 

$285,400.00 

 95,511.16 

($667.34)

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

($667.34)

 0.00  95,511.16 

$20.07 $0.00 $285,379.93 

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.0

 0.00  0.00  285,400.00  100.0

$95,531.23 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 285,400.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 285,400.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 285,400.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 100.0

 0.0

 0.0

$0.00 $0.00 ($667.34) $20.07 $0.00 ($20.07)  0.0

 0.00  95,511.16 (667.34)  95,531.23 

 100.0

Fund Summary

Fu: 5103 Bond Interest and Redemption Fund

Note this summary includes only the account lines that were included on this report

Approved Working Current Year To Date

Expended

Encumbered

Unencumbered

Balance
%

Total: Restricted        (9730 - 9749)

Total: Committed      (9750 - 9769)

Total: UnAssigned    (9780 - 9790)

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 



Page 12 of 15Board Report

Requested by rcrodriguez From 10/01/2024 thru 10/31/2024

34 Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary                  

Fiscal Year: 2025

11/06/2024

07:44:24 AM

Revenues

Total: 8000 Revenues

Expenditures

Total: 1000 Certificated

Total: 2000 Classified

Total: 3000 Benefits

Total: 1000 - 3000

Total: 4000 Books & Supplies

Total: 5000 Services & Other

Total: 4000 - 5000

Total: 1000 - 5000

Total: 6000 Capital Outlay

Total: 7000 Other Outgo/Financing Uses 

Total: 1000 - 7000

Total: Net Increase/(Decrease) in Fund Balance   

Total: Beginning Balance

Total: Ending Fund Balance (9790)

Components of Ending Fund Balance

Total: Nonspendable  (9710 - 9719)

Total: Assigned         (9770 - 9788)

Total: Undesignated

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$8,300.00 

 8,300.00 

$101,058.72 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 8,300.00 

 0.00 

$8,300.00 

 101,058.72 

($705.87)

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

($705.87)

 0.00  101,058.72 

$21.47 $0.00 $8,278.53 

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.0

 0.00  0.00  8,300.00  100.0

$101,080.19 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 8,300.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 8,300.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 8,300.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 100.0

 0.0

 0.0

$0.00 $0.00 ($705.87) $21.47 $0.00 ($21.47)  0.0

 0.00  101,058.72 (705.87)  101,080.19 

 99.7

Fund Summary

Fu: 5104 Bond Interest and Redemption Fund

Note this summary includes only the account lines that were included on this report

Approved Working Current Year To Date

Expended

Encumbered

Unencumbered

Balance
%

Total: Restricted        (9730 - 9749)

Total: Committed      (9750 - 9769)

Total: UnAssigned    (9780 - 9790)

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 



Page 13 of 15Board Report

Requested by rcrodriguez From 10/01/2024 thru 10/31/2024

34 Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary                  

Fiscal Year: 2025

11/06/2024

07:44:24 AM

Revenues

Total: 8000 Revenues

Expenditures

Total: 1000 Certificated

Total: 2000 Classified

Total: 3000 Benefits

Total: 1000 - 3000

Total: 4000 Books & Supplies

Total: 5000 Services & Other

Total: 4000 - 5000

Total: 1000 - 5000

Total: 6000 Capital Outlay

Total: 7000 Other Outgo/Financing Uses 

Total: 1000 - 7000

Total: Net Increase/(Decrease) in Fund Balance   

Total: Beginning Balance

Total: Ending Fund Balance (9790)

Components of Ending Fund Balance

Total: Nonspendable  (9710 - 9719)

Total: Assigned         (9770 - 9788)

Total: Undesignated

 0.00 

 0.00 

($55.00)

 0.00 

 0.00 

$100,142.62 

 100,197.62 

$115,704.75 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 100,197.62 

 0.00 

$100,142.62 

 115,759.75 

($2,366.87)

 0.00 

 0.00 

 825.00 

 0.00 

($1,541.87)

 0.00  115,759.75 

$9,668.60 $0.00 $90,474.02 

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.0

 825.00  0.00  99,372.62  99.2

$124,603.35 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 100,197.62 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 100,197.62 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 825.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 825.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 99,372.62 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 99.2

 0.0

 0.0

($55.00) ($55.00) ($2,366.87) $8,843.60 $0.00 ($8,898.60)  16,179.3

(55.00)  115,704.75 (2,366.87)  124,658.35 

 90.3

Fund Summary

Fu: 5106 Bond Interest and Redemption Fund

Note this summary includes only the account lines that were included on this report

Approved Working Current Year To Date

Expended

Encumbered

Unencumbered

Balance
%

Total: Restricted        (9730 - 9749)

Total: Committed      (9750 - 9769)

Total: UnAssigned    (9780 - 9790)

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

(55.00)



Page 14 of 15Board Report

Requested by rcrodriguez From 10/01/2024 thru 10/31/2024

34 Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary                  

Fiscal Year: 2025

11/06/2024

07:44:24 AM

Revenues

Total: 8000 Revenues

Expenditures

Total: 1000 Certificated

Total: 2000 Classified

Total: 3000 Benefits

Total: 1000 - 3000

Total: 4000 Books & Supplies

Total: 5000 Services & Other

Total: 4000 - 5000

Total: 1000 - 5000

Total: 6000 Capital Outlay

Total: 7000 Other Outgo/Financing Uses 

Total: 1000 - 7000

Total: Net Increase/(Decrease) in Fund Balance   

Total: Beginning Balance

Total: Ending Fund Balance (9790)

Components of Ending Fund Balance

Total: Nonspendable  (9710 - 9719)

Total: Assigned         (9770 - 9788)

Total: Undesignated

 0.00 

 0.00 

($74,562.71)

 0.00 

 0.00 

$323,500.00 

 398,062.71 

$32,756.26 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 398,062.71 

 0.00 

$323,500.00 

 107,318.97 

($74,589.83)

 0.00 

 0.00 

 74,563.05 

 0.00 

($26.78)

 0.00  107,318.97 

$2,604.64 $0.00 $320,895.36 

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.0

 74,563.05  0.00  323,499.66  81.3

$35,360.56 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 398,062.71 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 398,062.71 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 74,563.05 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 74,563.05 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 323,499.66 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 81.3

 0.0

 0.0

($74,562.71) ($74,562.71) ($74,589.83) ($71,958.41) $0.00 ($2,604.30)  3.5

(74,562.71)  32,756.26 (74,589.83)  109,923.27 

 99.2

Fund Summary

Fu: 5107 Bond Interest and Redemption Fund

Note this summary includes only the account lines that were included on this report

Approved Working Current Year To Date

Expended

Encumbered

Unencumbered

Balance
%

Total: Restricted        (9730 - 9749)

Total: Committed      (9750 - 9769)

Total: UnAssigned    (9780 - 9790)

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

(74,562.71)



Page 15 of 15Board Report

Requested by rcrodriguez From 10/01/2024 thru 10/31/2024

34 Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary                  

Fiscal Year: 2025

11/06/2024

07:44:24 AM

Revenues

Total: 8000 Revenues

Expenditures

Total: 1000 Certificated

Total: 2000 Classified

Total: 3000 Benefits

Total: 1000 - 3000

Total: 4000 Books & Supplies

Total: 5000 Services & Other

Total: 4000 - 5000

Total: 1000 - 5000

Total: 6000 Capital Outlay

Total: 7000 Other Outgo/Financing Uses 

Total: 1000 - 7000

Total: Net Increase/(Decrease) in Fund Balance   

Total: Beginning Balance

Total: Ending Fund Balance (9790)

Components of Ending Fund Balance

Total: Nonspendable  (9710 - 9719)

Total: Assigned         (9770 - 9788)

Total: Undesignated

 0.00 

 0.00 

($122,162.71)

 0.00 

 0.00 

$503,455.36 

 625,618.07 

$83,300.23 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 625,618.07 

 0.00 

$503,455.36 

 205,462.94 

($152,042.74)

 0.00 

 0.00 

 151,937.80 

 0.00 

($104.94)

 0.00  205,462.94 

$4,793.41 $0.00 $498,661.95 

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.0

 151,937.80  0.00  473,680.27  75.7

$58,318.55 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 625,618.07 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 625,618.07 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 151,937.80 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 151,937.80 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 473,680.27 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 75.7

 0.0

 0.0

($122,162.71) ($122,162.71) ($152,042.74) ($147,144.39) $0.00 $24,981.68 -20.4

(122,162.71)  83,300.23 (152,042.74)  683,936.62 

 99.0

Fund Summary

Fu: 5108 Bond Interest and Redemption Fund

Note this summary includes only the account lines that were included on this report

Approved Working Current Year To Date

Expended

Encumbered

Unencumbered

Balance
%

Total: Restricted        (9730 - 9749)

Total: Committed      (9750 - 9769)

Total: UnAssigned    (9780 - 9790)

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

(625,618.07)



34-Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary ACCOUNTS PAYABLE BOARD REPORT Page 1 of 2911/6/2024

Paid Date(s) From: 10/1/2024 To: 10/31/2024

Warrant NoVendor Reference Description AmountFu---Re----Y-Gl---Fn---Ob-----Si

0100-General Fund

 51267902433-Amazon.com LLC                PO-250619 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-090Sony BDP-BX370 Streaming 

Blu-Ray DVD Player with built in 

 95.90 

PO-250667 0100-41270-0-1110-1000-430000-090SUNNERLY Fidget Toys, 50 pack 

Sensory Toy Set Bulk 

 84.29 

PO-250566 0100-74350-0-1110-1000-430000-090Percy Jackson & The Olympians:  W  34.86 

PO-250604 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-090Dell M11XH Toner Cartridge 

B2360dn Laser Printer, Black 

 174.31 

PO-250670 0100-07140-0-1110-1000-430000-090Yrukomu 36 sets Bee Happy Party 

Favors Pens

 10.89 

PO-250606 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000Maintenance-  Order 

111-7355716-44530301

 97.32 

PO-250616 0100-07140-0-1110-1000-430000-090Post It Super Sticky Easel Pad 25 x 

30 inches, 30 sheets/Pad, 6 Pads

 179.23 

PO-250630 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-0002005 Dodge Ram 2500 Vin# 0608-

Order 111-3099706-8197864

 365.62 

Warrant Total:  1,042.42 

 512680246 CM-250022 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-0001FVV-DMRG-1VYT (98.36)

CM-250017 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-0001FVV-DMRG-QRV6 (98.36)

CM-250018 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-0001GVQ-NN7M-VPVD (98.36)

CM-250019 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-0001W6P-JVT3-V4MT (98.36)

CM-250020 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-0001YLV-XX4H-VR37 (98.36)

CM-250021 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-0001P1D-VN16-ECLH (98.36)

PO-250526 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000Maintenance- 10"x7" Aluminum C  170.64 

PO-250468 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000PreSchool, Front Gate- 

AVANTEK Wireless Doorbell, 

 31.05 

PO-250544 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000Maintenance- 

NOCO Genius10, 10A Smart Car 

 103.52 

PO-250493 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000Reagan-  Order 

111-9821275-7786610

 335.94 

PO-250494 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000Maintenance- Invoice 

14FW-JHGN-6JH6

 41.76 

Warrant Total:  92.75 

 512681292 CM-250023 0100-74350-0-1110-1000-430000-090Amazon.com LLC (29.41)

CM-250024 0100-07140-0-1110-1000-430000-0901YFQ-C73H-G4C7 (14.14)

PO-250585 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-090Let's Resin Epoxy Resin 2 Gallon 

Cating Resin with Pumps, Bubble 

 241.90 

PO-250626 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-070Power Surge Protector  216.11 

CM-250025 0100-26000-0-1110-1000-430000-0001PNQ-3GM3-7K7J (42.49)

CM-250026 0100-74350-0-1110-1000-430000-090Amazon.com LLC (163.54)

PV-250036 0100-26000-0-1110-1000-430000-0001V4F-WWK7-4H19  40.31 

PO-250639 0100-11000-0-0000-7300-430000-000Office Supplies  57.70 

PO-250663 0100-90130-0-1110-1000-430000-000

UIIKOLB Kids Sensory Spinning 

 103.47 

PO-250664 0100-90130-0-1110-1000-430000-000

Gaiam Kids Balance Ball Chair - 

 70.82 

PO-250671 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-060letter l  481.38 

PO-250672 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-060100 pack squishies toys  160.52 

PO-250673 0100-11000-0-1110-2700-430000-000100 Pcs Motivational Pencils Bulk,  31.37 

PO-250609 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-430000-081Gander 24 Piece Aluminum Water B  139.45 

PO-250611 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-080Eoout 24 pcs mesh zipper pouch b  549.94 

PO-250615 0100-30100-0-1110-1000-430000-082Mark Twain Understanding the Co  295.50 



34-Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary ACCOUNTS PAYABLE BOARD REPORT Page 2 of 2911/6/2024

Paid Date(s) From: 10/1/2024 To: 10/31/2024

Warrant NoVendor Reference Description AmountFu---Re----Y-Gl---Fn---Ob-----Si

0100-General Fund

 512681292 PO-250617 0100-41270-0-1110-1000-430000-070Buttons  200.42 

PO-250632 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-430000-085Faber-Castell Grip Graphite EcoPen  57.88 

PO-250673 0100-11000-0-1110-2700-430000-000100 Pcs Motivational Pencils Bulk,  973.16 

PO-250560 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-070"Felmis 24 PCS Privacy Boards for 

Student, Desk Dividers for 

 32.03 

PO-250560 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-070"Felmis 24 PCS Privacy Boards for 

Student, Desk Dividers for 

 18.51 

PO-250560 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-070"Felmis 24 PCS Privacy Boards for 

Student, Desk Dividers for 

 261.93 

PV-250037 0100-11000-0-0000-7300-430000-0001DK7-XGJN-X3D9  6.21 

PO-250685 0100-11000-0-0000-7300-430000-000Alliance Wide Format Paper 24" x 1  151.51 

PO-250687 0100-90530-0-1110-1000-430000-000Inspire Nitrile Exam Gloves | THE O  75.51 

PO-250447 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-08565.6 Ft Boho Bulletin Board Border  6.53 

PO-250599 0100-26000-0-1110-1000-430000-00036 Sheets Halloween Pumpkin Cra  1,016.39 

PO-250540 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-070"AUVAHOX Magnetic Spice 

Rack, Strong Magnetic Shelf with 

 17.32 

PO-250540 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-070"AUVAHOX Magnetic Spice 

Rack, Strong Magnetic Shelf with 

 23.92 

PO-250571 0100-26000-0-1110-1000-430000-000Dunzoom 100 Pcs Inspirational Pe  21.78 

PO-250559 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-070LUAMB Wireless Doorbell, 1,0  745.25 

Warrant Total:  5,747.24 

 512682266 PO-250702 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000Roosevelt, Office- Order 

111-1823094-7769064

 112.11 

Warrant Total:  112.11 

 512684927 PO-250430 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-080Finnhomy 3 Tier Heavy Duty Comm  86.08 

PO-250250 0100-26000-0-1110-1000-430000-000Absonic Acrylic Pen Holder Crayo  823.26 

CM-250031 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-00014GX-YXHY-RJ97 (31.05)

PO-250744 0100-00000-0-1110-1000-430000-082JanSport Cross Town Backpack Re  135.02 

PO-250717 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-430000-090Upgrade Ender 3 Extruder, Ender 3  19.60 

PO-250711 0100-74350-0-1110-1000-430000-085Golden State Art 8.5x11 Picture M  145.87 

PO-250712 0100-74350-0-1110-1000-430000-090Dotted Journal Notebook, 7 pack 

Leather Bullet Dot Grid Journal 

 72.44 

PO-250713 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-09012" Acrylic Convex Mirror, Round 

Indoor Security Mirror

 31.59 

PO-250701 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000Maintenance- Order 

111-5269427-3097002

 305.90 

PO-250701 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000Maintenance- Order 

111-5269427-3097002

 453.74 

PO-250241 0100-00000-0-0000-3140-430000-000

RHINO RESCUE First Aid Splint 

 2,022.20 

PV-250044 0100-26000-0-1110-1000-430000-000149d-mp63-9w6w  40.31 

PO-250765 0100-41270-0-1110-1000-430000-070Motivational Wristbands  300.54 

PO-250752 0100-74350-0-1110-1000-430000-080Paper Junkie 6 pack Large bulk Sk  50.70 

PO-250755 0100-26000-0-1110-1000-430000-000Play Sand Palmetto 50 Pound Natur  124.38 

PO-250756 0100-26000-0-1110-1000-430000-000STAR WARS™ This Is Where Th  18.41 

PO-250758 0100-63000-0-1110-1000-430000-090Sunbeam Heating Pad Standard 

Size

 37.01 

PO-250759 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000Maintenance- Order 

111-1028139-5787460

 63.88 

PO-250760 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-085Smead Steel Hanging File Folder F  124.88 



34-Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary ACCOUNTS PAYABLE BOARD REPORT Page 3 of 2911/6/2024

Paid Date(s) From: 10/1/2024 To: 10/31/2024

Warrant NoVendor Reference Description AmountFu---Re----Y-Gl---Fn---Ob-----Si

0100-General Fund

 512684927 PO-250762 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-090GBC Laminating Film, Rolls, Pin  116.52 

PO-250732 0100-33100-0-5760-1120-430000-000

Faccito 12 Pieces Large Magnetic 

 78.84 

PO-250732 0100-33100-0-5760-1120-430000-000

Faccito 12 Pieces Large Magnetic 

 61.84 

PO-250709 0100-63870-0-7110-1000-430000-090Gorilla Tough & Clear Double 

Sided Adhesive Mounting Tape; 

 158.52 

PO-250730 0100-65000-0-5760-1120-430000-000

Aimeaihe Stackable Paper Letter 

 87.16 

PO-250707 0100-09000-0-1177-1000-430000-060USB HDMI Adaptor  16.32 

PO-250705 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-430000-090Rainbow Sprinkles-6 pounds-Ice C  28.49 

PO-250707 0100-09000-0-1177-1000-430000-060USB HDMI Adaptor  18.70 

PO-250709 0100-63870-0-7110-1000-430000-090Gorilla Tough & Clear Double 

Sided Adhesive Mounting Tape; 

 261.04 

PO-250721 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-430000-060pumpkin bags  81.66 

PO-250288 0100-74350-0-1110-1000-430000-085Mini Dry Erase Erasers, 48 pack m  325.92 

PO-250722 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-080The night before Christmas-Hardcov  676.38 

PO-250722 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-080The night before Christmas-Hardcov  23.29 

PO-250729 0100-65460-0-1110-3120-430000-000

The Fidget Game Word Pop CVC 

 103.98 

Warrant Total:  6,863.42 

Vendor Total:  13,857.94 

 5126859482658-American Fidelity             PO-250019 0100-00000-0-0000-7300-580000-000Employer Reporting:

2024 Reporting Year - Annual Fee 

 1,540.00 

Warrant Total:  1,540.00 

Vendor Total:  1,540.00 

 5126849283443-Amplify Education Inc         PO-250647 0100-00000-0-3550-1000-430000-081G7 Amplify Science California dig  100.00 

Warrant Total:  100.00 

Vendor Total:  100.00 

 5126812943641-AT&T                          PO-250029 0100-00000-0-0000-7200-590008-000Ethernet Network Services July 1, 

2024 through June 30, 2025

 535.59 

PO-250029 0100-00000-0-0000-7200-590008-000Ethernet Network Services July 1, 

2024 through June 30, 2025

 535.59 

PO-250029 0100-00000-0-0000-7200-590008-000Ethernet Network Services July 1, 

2024 through June 30, 2025

 535.59 

PO-250029 0100-00000-0-0000-7200-590008-000Ethernet Network Services July 1, 

2024 through June 30, 2025

 535.59 

PO-250029 0100-00000-0-0000-7200-590008-000Ethernet Network Services July 1, 

2024 through June 30, 2025

 535.59 

PO-250029 0100-00000-0-0000-7200-590008-000Ethernet Network Services July 1, 

2024 through June 30, 2025

 535.59 

Warrant Total:  3,213.54 

Vendor Total:  3,213.54 

 5126802481794-AT&T Global Services          PO-250643 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-590004-000Monthly Telephone Charges

CCSPP

 139.13 

Warrant Total:  139.13 

 512681295 PO-250030 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-590004-000Monthly Charges for District 

Telephone Service July 1, 2024 

 1,792.96 

PO-250031 0100-00000-0-0000-2700-590004-082Monthly Charges/CVHS Site July 

1, 2024 through June 30, 2025

 165.96 

PO-250032 0100-00000-0-1110-1000-590008-082HSI BUS Elite-S Service July 1, 

2024 through June 30, 2025

 243.14 



34-Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary ACCOUNTS PAYABLE BOARD REPORT Page 4 of 2911/6/2024

Paid Date(s) From: 10/1/2024 To: 10/31/2024

Warrant NoVendor Reference Description AmountFu---Re----Y-Gl---Fn---Ob-----Si

0100-General Fund

Warrant Total:  2,202.06 

Vendor Total:  2,341.19 

 5126778271110-Avid Center                   PO-250688 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-580000-000DDL Replacement DD Payment 1

District Products

 7,184.00 

Warrant Total:  7,184.00 

Vendor Total:  7,184.00 

 5126778283451-AXA Equitable Life Insurance C PO-250028 0100-00000-0-0000-0000-951400-000Employee Life Insurance Benefit 

Premiums

 823.02 

Warrant Total:  823.02 

 512684929 PO-250028 0100-00000-0-0000-0000-951400-000Employee Life Insurance Benefit 

Premiums

 819.26 

Warrant Total:  819.26 

Vendor Total:  1,642.28 

 5126822673706-Banner Pest Control Inc       PO-250727 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000Maintenance- Invoice 217942 

(24 lbs) Maxforce complete 

 685.00 

Warrant Total:  685.00 

 512685949 PO-250034 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-580000-000District Wide Pest Control Service  135.00 

PO-250034 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-580000-000District Wide Pest Control Service  135.00 

PO-250034 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-580000-000District Wide Pest Control Service  125.00 

PO-250034 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-580000-000District Wide Pest Control Service  135.00 

PO-250034 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-580000-000District Wide Pest Control Service  95.00 

PO-250034 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-580000-000District Wide Pest Control Service  135.00 

PO-250034 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-580000-000District Wide Pest Control Service  135.00 

Warrant Total:  895.00 

Vendor Total:  1,580.00 

 51268024997-Borchardt Corona & Faeth      PO-250035 0100-00000-0-0000-7190-580000-000Professional Audit Services Year E  9,420.00 

Warrant Total:  9,420.00 

Vendor Total:  9,420.00 

 5126822681482-BRAINPOP                      PO-250754 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-580000-000School-wide subscription to BrainP  24,052.50 

Warrant Total:  24,052.50 

Vendor Total:  24,052.50 

 512684932803-California Dept of Justice    PO-250040 0100-00000-0-0000-7300-580015-000Fingerprint Charges July 1, 2024 th  275.00 

Warrant Total:  275.00 

Vendor Total:  275.00 

 5126859503050-California Teaching Fellows   PO-250591 0100-26000-0-1110-1000-580000-080Roosevelt ES ELO

Effective Date:  July 01, 2024

 9,190.48 

PO-250592 0100-26000-0-1110-1000-580000-060Washington ES ELO

Effective Date:  July 01, 2024

 35,586.26 

PO-250593 0100-26000-0-1110-1000-580000-090Rafer (RJJH) MS ELO

Effective Date:  July 01, 2024

 6,275.98 



34-Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary ACCOUNTS PAYABLE BOARD REPORT Page 5 of 2911/6/2024

Paid Date(s) From: 10/1/2024 To: 10/31/2024

Warrant NoVendor Reference Description AmountFu---Re----Y-Gl---Fn---Ob-----Si

0100-General Fund

 512685950 PO-250589 0100-26000-0-1110-1000-580000-070Lincoln ES ELO

Effetive Date:  July 01, 2024

 19,359.35 

PO-250590 0100-26000-0-1110-1000-580000-085Reagan ES ELO

Effective Date:  July 01, 2024

 16,406.07 

Warrant Total:  86,818.14 

Vendor Total:  86,818.14 

 5126859512671-Canon Financial Services Inc  PO-250041 0100-65000-0-5760-1120-560000-000Monthly Payment-Canon Copiers/  219.31 

PO-250041 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-560000-070Monthly Payment-Canon Copiers/  1,355.66 

PO-250041 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-560000-085Monthly Payment-Canon Copiers/  1,234.58 

PO-250041 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-560000-090Monthly Payment-Canon Copiers/  1,199.55 

PO-250041 0100-00000-0-1110-1000-560000-082Monthly Payment-Canon Copiers/  791.96 

PO-250041 0100-00000-0-0000-7300-560000-000Monthly Payment-Canon Copiers/  251.44 

PO-250041 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-560000-000Monthly Payment-Canon Copiers/  185.71 

PO-250041 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-560000-060Monthly Payment-Canon Copiers/  1,165.84 

PO-250041 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-560000-080Monthly Payment-Canon Copiers/  1,238.02 

Warrant Total:  7,642.07 

Vendor Total:  7,642.07 

 512679025149-CDW Government LLC            PO-250577 0100-33150-0-5730-1110-440000-000HP LaserJet Pro MFP 4101fdn 

Black & White Printer with Fax

 342.41 

Warrant Total:  342.41 

 512682269 PO-250678 0100-41270-0-1110-2420-440000-000HP Chromebook 11 G9 EE 11.6" 

Touchscreen 

 62.00 

PO-250678 0100-41270-0-1110-2420-440000-000HP Chromebook 11 G9 EE 11.6" 

Touchscreen 

 586.66 

Warrant Total:  648.66 

Vendor Total:  991.07 

 512682270162-Childs & Co Inc               PO-250736 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000Rafer, Custodial Door- Invoice 

129604

 675.00 

Warrant Total:  675.00 

Vendor Total:  675.00 

 512680251166-City of Kingsburg             PO-250051 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550008-000Monthly District Garbage Fees

July 1, 2024 through June 30, 2025

 8,878.02 

PO-250051 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550009-000Monthly District Garbage Fees

July 1, 2024 through June 30, 2025

 2,040.37 

Warrant Total:  10,918.39 

Vendor Total:  10,918.39 

 5126802522642-Classic Charter Inc           PO-250548 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-580000-090Classic Charter Transportation 

from Rafer Johnson to Disneyland 

 2,649.00 

Warrant Total:  2,649.00 

Vendor Total:  2,649.00 

 5126778312320-Comcast Corporation           PO-250042 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-590004-000Monthly Charges for CVHS 

Telephone Service

 600.00 

Warrant Total:  600.00 



34-Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary ACCOUNTS PAYABLE BOARD REPORT Page 6 of 2911/6/2024

Paid Date(s) From: 10/1/2024 To: 10/31/2024

Warrant NoVendor Reference Description AmountFu---Re----Y-Gl---Fn---Ob-----Si

0100-General Fund

Vendor Total:  600.00 

 5126790261865-CUE Inc                       PO-250674 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-520000-0002025 Spring CUE Conference 

Registration for Michelle Stone 

 4,760.00 

Warrant Total:  4,760.00 

Vendor Total:  4,760.00 

 5126778323067-Darden Architects Inc         PO-250165 0100-26000-0-0000-8500-620002-279Washinton MPR HVAC Project 

278 and Lincoln MPR HVAC 

 1,678.75 

PO-250165 0100-26000-0-0000-8500-620002-278Washinton MPR HVAC Project 

278 and Lincoln MPR HVAC 

 1,678.75 

Warrant Total:  3,357.50 

Vendor Total:  3,357.50 

 512679027217-Dell Marketing LP             PO-250579 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-430000-082Dell 24 Monitor P2425H  694.21 

Warrant Total:  694.21 

Vendor Total:  694.21 

 5126859544007-Dora J Dome Law Offices       PO-250771 0100-00000-0-0000-7100-580018-000DDL TO REPRESENT, ADVISE, 

AND COUNSEL.

 325.00 

Warrant Total:  325.00 

Vendor Total:  325.00 

 512684934298-EDCARE GROUP, THE             PO-250027 0100-00000-0-0000-7600-370100-000Insurance Premiums July 1, 2024 

through June 30, 2025

 61,987.00 

PO-250027 0100-00000-0-0000-7600-370200-000Insurance Premiums July 1, 2024 

through June 30, 2025

 16,811.00 

PO-250027 0100-00000-0-0000-7110-370200-000Insurance Premiums July 1, 2024 

through June 30, 2025

 7,006.00 

PO-250027 0100-00000-0-0000-0000-951400-000Insurance Premiums July 1, 2024 

through June 30, 2025

 306,961.58 

Warrant Total:  392,765.58 

Vendor Total:  392,765.58 

 5126790282587-EMCOR Services MESA Energy    PO-250605 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-560000-000Reagan, Room 207 HVAC- 

Invoice 962020037

 718.27 

PO-250623 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-560000-000Washington, Room 19 HVAC-  

Invoice 962020012

 3,396.41 

PO-250628 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-560000-000Rafer, Chiller HVAC-  Invoice 

962020186

 1,575.00 

Warrant Total:  5,689.68 

 512682272 PO-250724 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-440000-000Reagan, Room 27 HVAC- Invoice 

962020346

 969.35 

PO-250728 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-560000-000Lincoln, Room 10 HVAC- Invoice 

962020299

 682.50 

PO-250099 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-580000-000Lincoln 2 Boilers, 1 Chiller and Ai  1,750.00 

Warrant Total:  3,401.85 

Vendor Total:  9,091.53 

 5126790292453-Enterprise Rent-A-Car Company PO-250450 0100-07140-0-1110-1000-580000-090Rental Car 7 passenger Minivan dr  120.34 

PO-250450 0100-07140-0-1110-1000-580000-090Rental Car 7 passenger Minivan dr  120.34 

Warrant Total:  240.68 



34-Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary ACCOUNTS PAYABLE BOARD REPORT Page 7 of 2911/6/2024

Paid Date(s) From: 10/1/2024 To: 10/31/2024

Warrant NoVendor Reference Description AmountFu---Re----Y-Gl---Fn---Ob-----Si

0100-General Fund

Vendor Total:  240.68 

 5126790303012-Fastenal Company              PO-250309 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000HVAC Filtersfor All District Units. 

Quote 175416

 3,990.85 

PO-250309 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000HVAC Filtersfor All District Units. 

Quote 175416

 746.82 

Warrant Total:  4,737.67 

Vendor Total:  4,737.67 

 512679032309-Follett Content Solutions LLC PO-250529 0100-09000-0-1110-2420-430000-090The blood of Olympus (Heroes of O  621.52 

PO-250529 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-430000-090The blood of Olympus (Heroes of O  734.33 

Warrant Total:  1,355.85 

Vendor Total:  1,355.85 

 512685955324-Fresno County Superintendent  PO-250780 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-580000-090Spelling Bee Entry Fee-(1) 7th Gra  240.00 

Warrant Total:  240.00 

Vendor Total:  240.00 

 512679033333-G W SCHOOL SUPPLY INC         PO-250344 0100-63000-0-1110-1000-430000-090Product Number TCR7117 Welcom  105.09 

Warrant Total:  105.09 

Vendor Total:  105.09 

 512682274343-Gas Company, The              PO-250050 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550003-000Monthly Billing Fees

July 1, 2024 through June 30, 2025

 569.73 

Warrant Total:  569.73 

Vendor Total:  569.73 

 5126802533935-Global Modular Inc            PO-250441 0100-09000-0-1177-8500-620000-285Reagan Intervention Expansion, 

Project 285, (1) 48 X 40 

 117,761.76 

Warrant Total:  117,761.76 

Vendor Total:  117,761.76 

 5126822761626-Gottschalk Music Center       PO-250562 0100-07140-0-1156-1000-430000-090FSP PERCUSSION

W32PR

 721.05 

Warrant Total:  721.05 

Vendor Total:  721.05 

 512682277356-GRAINGER INDUSTRIAL EQUIPMEN PO-250703 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000Maintenance- Invoice 9254697015, 

9254697023

 323.52 

PO-250703 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000Maintenance- Invoice 9254697015, 

9254697023

 647.05 

Warrant Total:  970.57 

Vendor Total:  970.57 

 5126812973972-Holloway Construction Inc     PO-250598 0100-09000-0-1177-8500-620000-285Reagan Intervention Expansion, 

Portables Addition- Project 285

 62,994.50 

Warrant Total:  62,994.50 

 512685956 PO-250803 0100-09000-0-1177-8500-620000-285Reagan Intervention Expansion, 

Portables Addition - Project 285

 62,994.50 



34-Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary ACCOUNTS PAYABLE BOARD REPORT Page 8 of 2911/6/2024

Paid Date(s) From: 10/1/2024 To: 10/31/2024

Warrant NoVendor Reference Description AmountFu---Re----Y-Gl---Fn---Ob-----Si

0100-General Fund

Warrant Total:  62,994.50 

Vendor Total:  125,989.00 

 512679034377-Houghton Mifflin Harcourt     PO-250580 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-430000-082Collections California Online Inter  288.20 

Warrant Total:  288.20 

 512682278 PO-250610 0100-74350-0-1110-1000-430000-0809780547866840 Journey Decodabl  256.55 

PO-250648 0100-00000-0-1110-1000-430000-0821701100   9781328914859 2020 C  1,860.75 

PO-250614 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-430000-000Jouneys decodable reader set of 1 g  1,282.74 

Warrant Total:  3,400.04 

Vendor Total:  3,688.24 

 5126849371845-Johnstone Supply              PO-250094 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000Maintenance Supplies purchased d  296.04 

PO-250094 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000Maintenance Supplies purchased d  629.65 

PO-250094 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000Maintenance Supplies purchased d  915.76 

PO-250094 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000Maintenance Supplies purchased d  1,097.52 

PO-250094 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000Maintenance Supplies purchased d  1,047.61 

PO-250094 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000Maintenance Supplies purchased d  443.35 

Warrant Total:  4,429.93 

Vendor Total:  4,429.93 

 5126802573969-Kaivac Inc                    PO-250491 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000Custodial, Kaivac Parts- 

5ACBS - 5 Amp Pump Circuit 

 291.03 

Warrant Total:  291.03 

Vendor Total:  291.03 

 5126859583167-Kings Industrial Occ Med Ctr I PO-250054 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-580025-000Physicals/Drug Screening/E&M 

Services 

 159.00 

Warrant Total:  159.00 

Vendor Total:  159.00 

 5126778343938-Kingsburg Media Foundation    PO-250555 0100-00000-0-0000-7200-590008-000Delux Business Internet Service

July 1, 2024 through June 30, 2025

 195.00 

Warrant Total:  195.00 

Vendor Total:  195.00 

 512680258498-Lakeshore Learning Materials  PO-250668 0100-41270-0-1110-1000-430000-080Weighted washable calming book i  210.69 

Warrant Total:  210.69 

 512682280 PO-250731 0100-65460-0-1110-3120-430000-000

Social-Emotional Match-Ups - 

 258.92 

Warrant Total:  258.92 

Vendor Total:  469.61 

 5126822813949-Magic School Inc              PO-250743 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-580000-000Magic School - 1 year partnership  8,664.00 



34-Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary ACCOUNTS PAYABLE BOARD REPORT Page 9 of 2911/6/2024

Paid Date(s) From: 10/1/2024 To: 10/31/2024

Warrant NoVendor Reference Description AmountFu---Re----Y-Gl---Fn---Ob-----Si

0100-General Fund

Warrant Total:  8,664.00 

Vendor Total:  8,664.00 

 5126778363791-Mark Wilson Construction Inc  PO-250352 0100-67620-0-0000-8500-620010-279MPR HVAC Replacement Project 

- Lincoln and Washington 

 4,033.19 

PO-250352 0100-67620-0-0000-8500-620010-278MPR HVAC Replacement Project 

- Lincoln and Washington 

 4,033.18 

Warrant Total:  8,066.37 

 512685959 PO-250484 0100-09000-0-1177-8500-620010-285Intervention Expansion, Reagan 

Elementary School, Project 285, 

 1,890.00 

Warrant Total:  1,890.00 

Vendor Total:  9,956.37 

 512682282544-McGraw-Hill Education Inc     PO-250644 0100-63000-0-1110-1000-410000-000Studysync gr 7 - 1 year - ELA  26,387.63 

PO-250008 0100-63000-0-1110-1000-410000-000CA My Math Grade K  55,422.95 

Warrant Total:  81,810.58 

 512684938 PO-250299 0100-63000-0-1110-1000-410000-000Glencoe Math Course 2 California V  338.28 

PO-250299 0100-63000-0-1110-1000-410000-000Glencoe Math Course 2 California V  547.04 

Warrant Total:  885.32 

Vendor Total:  82,695.90 

 512682283546-McMaster-Carr Supply Company  PO-250093 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000Maintenance Supplies purchased d  756.67 

Warrant Total:  756.67 

Vendor Total:  756.67 

 5126822843522-Mid-Valley Disposal LLC       PO-250092 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550008-000Roll Of Bin Rental Charges during J  993.00 

Warrant Total:  993.00 

Vendor Total:  993.00 

 5126790351450-NAPA Auto Parts of Selma      PO-250091 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000Maintenance Supplies purchased d  57.73 

PO-250091 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000Maintenance Supplies purchased d  11.73 

Warrant Total:  69.46 

 512682285 PO-250091 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000Maintenance Supplies purchased d  31.15 

PO-250091 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000Maintenance Supplies purchased d  108.41 

PO-250091 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000Maintenance Supplies purchased d  129.68 

PO-250091 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000Maintenance Supplies purchased d  23.32 

PO-250091 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000Maintenance Supplies purchased d  23.48 

Warrant Total:  316.04 

 512684939 PO-250091 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000Maintenance Supplies purchased d  25.60 

Warrant Total:  25.60 

Vendor Total:  411.10 



34-Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary ACCOUNTS PAYABLE BOARD REPORT Page 10 of 2911/6/2024

Paid Date(s) From: 10/1/2024 To: 10/31/2024

Warrant NoVendor Reference Description AmountFu---Re----Y-Gl---Fn---Ob-----Si

0100-General Fund

 512680259595-Nelson's Ace Hardware         PO-250090 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000Maintenance Materials and Suppli  2,919.72 

Warrant Total:  2,919.72 

Vendor Total:  2,919.72 

 5126778373944-Nick's Custom Golf Cars       PO-250083 0100-00000-0-0000-8110-640000-0002024 New Carryall 700 HP Utility 

Cart AC Motor w/Lithium Battery. 

 42,099.71 

PO-250082 0100-00000-0-0000-8110-640000-0002024 New Club Car Onward HP Li 

Ion, 4 Passenger Vehicle. Quote 

 54,421.32 

Warrant Total:  96,521.03 

Vendor Total:  96,521.03 

 5126802603683-ODP Business Solutions LLC    PO-250390 0100-63320-0-0000-2700-430000-000Community Schools Resource Off  203.77 

PO-250445 0100-74350-0-1110-1000-430000-085Markers Crayola 764180  72.13 

PO-250445 0100-74350-0-1110-1000-430000-085Markers Crayola 764180  307.24 

PO-250445 0100-74350-0-1110-1000-430000-085Markers Crayola 764180  503.24 

PO-250445 0100-74350-0-1110-1000-430000-085Markers Crayola 764180  855.00 

PO-250445 0100-32180-0-1110-1000-430000-085Markers Crayola 764180  9,236.92 

PO-250256 0100-63000-0-1110-1000-430000-090Pens, Pencils, Envelopes, Erases, M  68.64 

PO-250256 0100-63000-0-1110-1000-430000-090Pens, Pencils, Envelopes, Erases, M  169.45 

PO-250495 0100-32180-0-1110-1000-430000-070Construction Paper Turquoise  1,161.88 

PO-250582 0100-63000-0-1110-1000-430000-090EXPO Dry Erase Soft Pile Eraser

Item# 307512

 173.99 

PO-250582 0100-63000-0-1110-1000-430000-090EXPO Dry Erase Soft Pile Eraser

Item# 307512

 314.12 

PO-250390 0100-63320-0-0000-2700-430000-000Community Schools Resource Off  78.02 

PO-250204 0100-26000-0-1110-1000-430000-000Materials and supplies for ELOP n  150.29 

PO-250002 0100-11000-0-0000-7300-430000-000Office Supplies Staples, Paper, 

Pens etc. 

 209.96 

PO-250014 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-0802024-25 School Year Supplies - Pa  57.24 

PO-250014 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-0802024-25 School Year Supplies - Pa  72.90 

PO-250014 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-0802024-25 School Year Supplies - Pa  26.69 

PO-250014 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-0802024-25 School Year Supplies - Pa  59.40 

PO-250014 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-0802024-25 School Year Supplies - Pa  23.96 

Warrant Total:  13,744.84 

 512681299 PO-250132 0100-00000-0-1110-1000-430000-082Materials and Supplies for July 1, 

2024 through June 30, 2025

 64.18 

PO-250132 0100-00000-0-1110-1000-430000-082Materials and Supplies for July 1, 

2024 through June 30, 2025

 6.30 

PO-250276 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-085Instructional Materials 24-25 SY Pa  343.14 

PV-250038 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-070386372445001  91.27 

PO-250108 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-060Not to exceed $10,000 for school s  60.07 

PO-250276 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-085Instructional Materials 24-25 SY Pa  111.68 

PO-250276 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-085Instructional Materials 24-25 SY Pa  78.07 

Warrant Total:  754.71 

 512682286 PV-250039 0100-65000-0-0000-2700-430000-000381593403001  24.62 



34-Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary ACCOUNTS PAYABLE BOARD REPORT Page 11 of 2911/6/2024

Paid Date(s) From: 10/1/2024 To: 10/31/2024

Warrant NoVendor Reference Description AmountFu---Re----Y-Gl---Fn---Ob-----Si

0100-General Fund

 512682286 PV-250040 0100-65000-0-0000-2700-430000-000381475478001  161.48 

Warrant Total:  186.10 

 512684940 PO-250108 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-060Not to exceed $10,000 for school s  134.30 

PV-250043 0100-65000-0-0000-2700-430000-000389743699001  58.64 

PV-250041 0100-65000-0-0000-2700-430000-00038814719001  101.48 

PV-250042 0100-65000-0-0000-2700-430000-000388816474001  47.13 

PO-250108 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-060Not to exceed $10,000 for school s  62.55 

PO-250002 0100-11000-0-0000-7300-430000-000Office Supplies Staples, Paper, 

Pens etc. 

 27.01 

PO-250002 0100-11000-0-0000-7300-430000-000Office Supplies Staples, Paper, 

Pens etc. 

 32.68 

PO-250002 0100-11000-0-0000-7300-430000-000Office Supplies Staples, Paper, 

Pens etc. 

 10.67 

PO-250276 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-085Instructional Materials 24-25 SY Pa  64.73 

PO-250276 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-085Instructional Materials 24-25 SY Pa  50.68 

PO-250276 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-085Instructional Materials 24-25 SY Pa  23.42 

PO-250276 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-085Instructional Materials 24-25 SY Pa  105.69 

PO-250002 0100-11000-0-0000-7300-430000-000Office Supplies Staples, Paper, 

Pens etc. 

 182.00 

PO-250002 0100-11000-0-0000-7300-430000-000Office Supplies Staples, Paper, 

Pens etc. 

 102.50 

PO-250002 0100-11000-0-0000-7300-430000-000Office Supplies Staples, Paper, 

Pens etc. 

 83.01 

PO-250276 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-085Instructional Materials 24-25 SY Pa  19.60 

PO-250276 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-085Instructional Materials 24-25 SY Pa  177.11 

PO-250336 0100-74350-0-1110-1000-430000-090Mr. Sketch Watercolor Markers Sc  366.91 

PO-250631 0100-65460-0-1110-3120-430000-000

Dell - Black - original - toner 

 248.79 

Warrant Total:  1,898.90 

Vendor Total:  16,584.55 

 512680263618-Pacific Gas & Electric        PO-250060 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550001-000Monthly Utility Charges  254.66 

Warrant Total:  254.66 

 512685961 PO-250060 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550001-000Monthly Utility Charges  45,379.49 

Warrant Total:  45,379.49 

Vendor Total:  45,634.15 

 5126778383425-Pacific Shredding             PO-250061 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-580000-000Shredding Service, District Wide

July 1, 2024 through June 30, 2025

 62.72 

PO-250061 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-580000-000Shredding Service, District Wide

July 1, 2024 through June 30, 2025

 48.16 

PO-250061 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-580000-000Shredding Service, District Wide

July 1, 2024 through June 30, 2025

 67.20 

Warrant Total:  178.08 

Vendor Total:  178.08 

 5126802643667-Pape Material Handling Inc    PO-250627 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-640000-0002018 Skyjack 3226 Scissor Lift.

Sales Order WZ09132024

 9,802.30 

Warrant Total:  9,802.30 



34-Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary ACCOUNTS PAYABLE BOARD REPORT Page 12 of 2911/6/2024

Paid Date(s) From: 10/1/2024 To: 10/31/2024

Warrant NoVendor Reference Description AmountFu---Re----Y-Gl---Fn---Ob-----Si

0100-General Fund

 512682287 PO-250740 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-560000-000Upright Manlift- Invoice 13245088

Service, diagnosis and tested 

 447.45 

Warrant Total:  447.45 

Vendor Total:  10,249.75 

 5126802651808-Pearson                       PO-250474 0100-90530-0-1110-1000-430000-000Beery-Buktenica Developmental 

Test of Visual-Motor Integration | 

 123.58 

PO-250661 0100-90530-0-1110-1000-430000-0001 0158012836 - GFTA-3 Record Fo  133.49 

Warrant Total:  257.07 

Vendor Total:  257.07 

 5126822883495-Perma-Bound Books             PO-250565 0100-74350-0-1110-1000-430000-085Eleven Catalog #6081768  620.17 

PO-250565 0100-74350-0-1110-1000-430000-085Eleven Catalog #6081768  1,850.61 

Warrant Total:  2,470.78 

Vendor Total:  2,470.78 

 5126822891496-Pilo's First Aid & CPR        PO-250738 0100-11000-0-0000-2700-580000-000CPR/First Aid and AED Training  2,600.00 

Warrant Total:  2,600.00 

Vendor Total:  2,600.00 

 5126778393320-Positivity Project LLC, The   PO-250660 0100-74220-0-1110-1000-580000-000SP:School Partnership - Returning 

School

 23,970.00 

Warrant Total:  23,970.00 

 512682290 PO-250679 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-580000-080Positivty Project T-Shirts  362.50 

Warrant Total:  362.50 

Vendor Total:  24,332.50 

 5126790361924-Power Design Electric Inc     PO-250651 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-580000-000Washington and Lincoln MPR-  

Invoice 4139

 5,646.43 

Warrant Total:  5,646.43 

Vendor Total:  5,646.43 

 5126822912974-Print Theory                  PO-250741 0100-41270-0-1110-1000-580000-080Banner 16ft x 5ft--8oz Mesh Banne  521.99 

Warrant Total:  521.99 

Vendor Total:  521.99 

 5126822922322-PRODUCERS DAIRY FOODS INC     PO-250149 0100-70330-0-0000-3700-470000-000NSLP, SSO, ASSP Milk Purchases 

for 2024-25 SY

 1,207.84 

PO-250149 0100-70330-0-0000-3700-470000-000NSLP, SSO, ASSP Milk Purchases 

for 2024-25 SY

 1,110.78 

PO-250149 0100-70330-0-0000-3700-470000-000NSLP, SSO, ASSP Milk Purchases 

for 2024-25 SY

 1,680.61 

PO-250149 0100-70330-0-0000-3700-470000-000NSLP, SSO, ASSP Milk Purchases 

for 2024-25 SY

 980.01 

PO-250149 0100-70330-0-0000-3700-470000-000NSLP, SSO, ASSP Milk Purchases 

for 2024-25 SY

 1,508.91 

PO-250149 0100-70330-0-0000-3700-470000-000NSLP, SSO, ASSP Milk Purchases 

for 2024-25 SY

 1,055.19 

PO-250149 0100-70330-0-0000-3700-470000-000NSLP, SSO, ASSP Milk Purchases 

for 2024-25 SY

 1,419.94 

PO-250149 0100-70330-0-0000-3700-470000-000NSLP, SSO, ASSP Milk Purchases 

for 2024-25 SY

 1,056.96 



34-Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary ACCOUNTS PAYABLE BOARD REPORT Page 13 of 2911/6/2024

Paid Date(s) From: 10/1/2024 To: 10/31/2024

Warrant NoVendor Reference Description AmountFu---Re----Y-Gl---Fn---Ob-----Si

0100-General Fund

Warrant Total:  10,020.24 

Vendor Total:  10,020.24 

 512684941665-Pro-Ed                        PO-250662 0100-90530-0-1110-1000-430000-000TOPL-2 EXAM REC BKLTS 

(AGES 8-18)

 572.27 

Warrant Total:  572.27 

Vendor Total:  572.27 

 5126790393432-Quadient Inc                  PO-250527 0100-00000-0-0000-7300-430000-000250 Pk Meter Tapes Single Label f  68.33 

Warrant Total:  68.33 

 512681301 PO-250062 0100-00000-0-0000-7300-590010-000District Postage - July 1, 2024 thro  2,000.00 

Warrant Total:  2,000.00 

Vendor Total:  2,068.33 

 5126802673017-R G Equipment of Fresno Inc   PO-250086 0100-00000-0-0000-8400-430010-000Grounds Supplies purchased during  25.38 

Warrant Total:  25.38 

 512682294 PO-250086 0100-00000-0-0000-8400-430010-000Grounds Supplies purchased during  162.46 

Warrant Total:  162.46 

 512684942 PO-250086 0100-00000-0-0000-8400-430010-000Grounds Supplies purchased during  164.41 

Warrant Total:  164.41 

Vendor Total:  352.25 

 512682295683-RAINBOW RESOURCE CENTER       PO-250753 0100-74350-0-1110-1000-430000-080Words I Use When I Write

Item # 026340

 108.48 

Warrant Total:  108.48 

Vendor Total:  108.48 

 5126822961384-Resco/Cresco Restaurant       PO-250218 0100-70320-0-0000-3700-640000-000Milk Cooler

Model No. TMC-58-S-DS-HC

 5,288.92 

Warrant Total:  5,288.92 

Vendor Total:  5,288.92 

 5126802683643-Rex Moore Group Inc           PV-250031 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-580000-000INV-43799  4,415.57 

Warrant Total:  4,415.57 

 512685962 PO-250356 0100-09000-0-1177-1000-580000-285Reagan Intervention Expansion, 

Project 285-

 14,820.62 

Warrant Total:  14,820.62 

Vendor Total:  19,236.19 

 5126790403682-Rex Moore Integrated Systems I PO-250486 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-580000-000Fire and Security Monitoring 

Services

 1,240.00 

Warrant Total:  1,240.00 

Vendor Total:  1,240.00 



34-Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary ACCOUNTS PAYABLE BOARD REPORT Page 14 of 2911/6/2024

Paid Date(s) From: 10/1/2024 To: 10/31/2024

Warrant NoVendor Reference Description AmountFu---Re----Y-Gl---Fn---Ob-----Si

0100-General Fund

 5126778413976-RMA GeoScience INC            PO-250652 0100-32130-0-0000-8500-620019-278Washington MPR HVAC, Project 

278-

 1,478.00 

Warrant Total:  1,478.00 

Vendor Total:  1,478.00 

 5126859642649-Rush Advertising Specialties  PO-250608 0100-00000-0-1110-2700-580001-082Adult MD  1,029.81 

PO-250649 0100-00000-0-1110-2700-580001-082Canopy with CVHS logo  1,402.51 

Warrant Total:  2,432.32 

Vendor Total:  2,432.32 

 5126802693710-Sanchez, Arllette G           PO-250554 0100-65000-0-5760-3600-580000-000MILEAGE REIMBURESEMENT 

TO ARLLETTE G. SANCHEZ

 392.08 

Warrant Total:  392.08 

Vendor Total:  392.08 

 512677843741-Scholastic Inc                PO-250431 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-085Enemy Pie NTS813275  56.87 

Warrant Total:  56.87 

Vendor Total:  56.87 

 512677844743-Scholastic Magazines          PO-250273 0100-74350-0-1110-1000-430000-070Scholastic Magazines - Reading In  3,437.60 

Warrant Total:  3,437.60 

Vendor Total:  3,437.60 

 5126778452768-School Mate                   PO-250549 0100-07140-0-1110-1000-430000-090Avid 24/25 Planner

Quote:  PQ09032429213

 126.70 

Warrant Total:  126.70 

Vendor Total:  126.70 

 5126790413519-Sebastian                     PO-250428 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000Maintenance- Propsal 8/20/2024  1,934.31 

PO-250453 0100-63320-0-0000-2700-580000-000Roosevelt, Community Resource 

Office- Proposal 8/23/2024

 419.42 

Warrant Total:  2,353.73 

Vendor Total:  2,353.73 

 5126802703645-Seesaw Learning Inc           PO-250675 0100-32190-0-1110-1000-580000-000Seesaw contract for schools.

Order Form Number: Q-31809

 2,325.00 

PO-250675 0100-32190-0-1110-1000-580000-000Seesaw contract for schools.

Order Form Number: Q-31809

 1,472.50 

PO-250675 0100-32190-0-1110-1000-580000-000Seesaw contract for schools.

Order Form Number: Q-31809

 558.00 

PO-250675 0100-32190-0-1110-1000-580000-000Seesaw contract for schools.

Order Form Number: Q-31809

 736.25 

Warrant Total:  5,091.75 

Vendor Total:  5,091.75 

 5126790423535-Sequoia Construction Company  PO-250655 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-580000-000Reagan- Invoice 8556

Removed piles of dirt, weeds and 

 6,060.00 

PO-250657 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-580000-000Reagan- Invoice 8554

Water line change. Dig and 

 3,052.48 

PO-250654 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-580000-000Lincoln, Chiller HVAC-  Invoice 

8549

 18,450.40 



34-Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary ACCOUNTS PAYABLE BOARD REPORT Page 15 of 2911/6/2024

Paid Date(s) From: 10/1/2024 To: 10/31/2024

Warrant NoVendor Reference Description AmountFu---Re----Y-Gl---Fn---Ob-----Si

0100-General Fund

Warrant Total:  27,562.88 

Vendor Total:  27,562.88 

 5126778462349-Sever, Wesley                 PO-250021 0100-00000-0-0000-7100-580000-000Mileage Reimbursement:  Begining 

May 1, 2015 the Superintendent 

 414.73 

Warrant Total:  414.73 

Vendor Total:  414.73 

 5126778473482-SitelogIQ                     PO-250075 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-580000-000Solar O & M Annual Fee for 2024-2  10,957.56 

Warrant Total:  10,957.56 

Vendor Total:  10,957.56 

 5126790433690-SiteOne Landscape Supply LLC  PO-250085 0100-00000-0-0000-8400-430010-000Grounds Supplies purchased during  134.70 

Warrant Total:  134.70 

 512680271 PO-250085 0100-00000-0-0000-8400-430010-000Grounds Supplies purchased during  0.85 

Warrant Total:  0.85 

Vendor Total:  135.55 

 5126813021294-SouthCounty Support Services  PO-250067 0100-26000-0-0000-3600-510000-000Late Bus Transportation Fees for a  4,460.67 

PO-250068 0100-09000-0-0000-3600-580014-000Transportation Fees/Field Trips 

District Encumberance for all Sites

 3,029.52 

Warrant Total:  7,490.19 

 512685965 PO-250069 0100-07230-0-0000-3600-510000-000Transportation Fees, Home to Scho  27,815.96 

PO-250069 0100-09000-0-0000-3600-510000-000Transportation Fees, Home to Scho  51,971.34 

Warrant Total:  79,787.30 

Vendor Total:  87,277.49 

 5126802722010-Sparkletts                    PO-250096 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000Maintenance Department and Bus G  94.09 

Warrant Total:  94.09 

Vendor Total:  94.09 

 5126802733926-Strategic Mechanical Inc      PV-250032 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-580000-000S10815  3,265.00 

PO-250164 0100-26000-0-0000-8500-620000-279MPR HVAC REPLACEMENT 

AT LINCOLN AND 

 33,250.00 

PO-250164 0100-26000-0-0000-8500-620000-278MPR HVAC REPLACEMENT 

AT LINCOLN AND 

 33,250.00 

Warrant Total:  69,765.00 

Vendor Total:  69,765.00 

 5126849444009-Success Together Inc          PO-250786 0100-63320-0-0000-2700-580000-000Service Agreement:  Parent engagem  1,850.00 

Warrant Total:  1,850.00 

Vendor Total:  1,850.00 

 5126802742615-Sunbelt Rentals Inc           PO-250095 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-560000-000Maintenance Equipment Rentals d  417.86 



34-Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary ACCOUNTS PAYABLE BOARD REPORT Page 16 of 2911/6/2024

Paid Date(s) From: 10/1/2024 To: 10/31/2024

Warrant NoVendor Reference Description AmountFu---Re----Y-Gl---Fn---Ob-----Si

0100-General Fund

 512680274 PO-250095 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-560000-000Maintenance Equipment Rentals d  715.57 

PO-250095 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-560000-000Maintenance Equipment Rentals d  685.32 

Warrant Total:  1,818.75 

Vendor Total:  1,818.75 

 5126778483183-Teachers Pay Teachers         PO-250399 0100-90130-0-1110-1000-430000-000Materials and Supplies: Printable 

Book Units, Biography 

 35.00 

PO-250683 0100-30100-0-1110-1000-430000-081Mad Historian U.S. Maps & Geog  8.99 

Warrant Total:  43.99 

Vendor Total:  43.99 

 5126790443285-THE HOME DEPOT PRO            PO-250102 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-430000-070Custodial Supplies purchased 

during July 1, 2024 through June 

 710.85 

PO-250102 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-430000-085Custodial Supplies purchased 

during July 1, 2024 through June 

 219.34 

PO-250102 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-430000-085Custodial Supplies purchased 

during July 1, 2024 through June 

 997.21 

CM-250016 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-430000-000THE HOME DEPOT PRO (737.07)

PO-250102 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-430000-000Custodial Supplies purchased 

during July 1, 2024 through June 

 228.97 

PO-250102 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-430000-060Custodial Supplies purchased 

during July 1, 2024 through June 

 35.96 

PO-250102 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-430000-080Custodial Supplies purchased 

during July 1, 2024 through June 

 864.40 

PO-250102 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-430000-000Custodial Supplies purchased 

during July 1, 2024 through June 

 475.50 

Warrant Total:  2,795.16 

 512680277 PO-250102 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-430000-060Custodial Supplies purchased 

during July 1, 2024 through June 

 831.59 

PO-250102 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-430000-000Custodial Supplies purchased 

during July 1, 2024 through June 

 67.54 

Warrant Total:  899.13 

 512682299 PO-250102 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-430000-090Custodial Supplies purchased 

during July 1, 2024 through June 

 258.98 

PO-250102 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-430000-070Custodial Supplies purchased 

during July 1, 2024 through June 

 561.04 

PO-250102 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-430000-070Custodial Supplies purchased 

during July 1, 2024 through June 

 234.74 

PO-250102 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-430000-085Custodial Supplies purchased 

during July 1, 2024 through June 

 104.96 

PO-250102 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-430000-090Custodial Supplies purchased 

during July 1, 2024 through June 

 84.41 

PO-250102 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-430000-090Custodial Supplies purchased 

during July 1, 2024 through June 

 104.96 

PO-250102 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-430000-090Custodial Supplies purchased 

during July 1, 2024 through June 

 846.47 

CM-250030 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-430000-070THE HOME DEPOT PRO (234.74)

PO-250102 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-430000-000Custodial Supplies purchased 

during July 1, 2024 through June 

 234.74 

PO-250102 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-430000-060Custodial Supplies purchased 

during July 1, 2024 through June 

 52.48 

PO-250102 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-430000-080Custodial Supplies purchased 

during July 1, 2024 through June 

 157.45 

Warrant Total:  2,405.49 

Vendor Total:  6,099.78 

 5126813033512-T-MOBILE                      PO-250642 0100-00000-0-0000-7200-590008-000Hot Spot Fees  831.30 

Warrant Total:  831.30 



34-Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary ACCOUNTS PAYABLE BOARD REPORT Page 17 of 2911/6/2024

Paid Date(s) From: 10/1/2024 To: 10/31/2024

Warrant NoVendor Reference Description AmountFu---Re----Y-Gl---Fn---Ob-----Si

0100-General Fund

Vendor Total:  831.30 

 512677850872-Tulare County Office of Ed.   PO-250669 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-520000-000California Collaborative for 

Learning Acceleration 

 150.00 

Warrant Total:  150.00 

 512680278 PO-250718 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-520000-000CCLA Network Convening I 

September 12, 2024 Meal Fee

 300.00 

Warrant Total:  300.00 

Vendor Total:  450.00 

 5126802793753-UBEO Business Services        PO-250666 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-080Canon X1 staples for copy machine  257.18 

PO-250659 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-085Staples N1 Refills  804.89 

Warrant Total:  1,062.07 

Vendor Total:  1,062.07 

 5126790453349-UniFirst Corporation          PO-250101 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550005-000Service for Uniforms, Rugs and mop  123.33 

PO-250101 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550005-000Service for Uniforms, Rugs and mop  125.31 

PO-250101 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550005-000Service for Uniforms, Rugs and mop  205.61 

PO-250101 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550005-000Service for Uniforms, Rugs and mop  143.82 

PO-250101 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550005-000Service for Uniforms, Rugs and mop  159.63 

PO-250101 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550005-000Service for Uniforms, Rugs and mop  27.51 

Warrant Total:  785.21 

 512681304 PO-250101 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550005-000Service for Uniforms, Rugs and mop  123.33 

PO-250101 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550005-000Service for Uniforms, Rugs and mop  125.31 

PO-250101 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550005-000Service for Uniforms, Rugs and mop  205.61 

PO-250101 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550005-000Service for Uniforms, Rugs and mop  143.82 

PO-250101 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550005-000Service for Uniforms, Rugs and mop  159.63 

PO-250101 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550005-000Service for Uniforms, Rugs and mop  27.51 

Warrant Total:  785.21 

 512682300 PO-250101 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550005-000Service for Uniforms, Rugs and mop  123.33 

PO-250101 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550005-000Service for Uniforms, Rugs and mop  129.81 

PO-250101 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550005-000Service for Uniforms, Rugs and mop  205.61 

PO-250101 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550005-000Service for Uniforms, Rugs and mop  143.82 

PO-250101 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550005-000Service for Uniforms, Rugs and mop  159.63 

PO-250101 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550005-000Service for Uniforms, Rugs and mop  27.51 

Warrant Total:  789.71 

 512684945 PO-250101 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550005-000Service for Uniforms, Rugs and mop  123.33 

PO-250101 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550005-000Service for Uniforms, Rugs and mop  125.31 

PO-250101 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550005-000Service for Uniforms, Rugs and mop  205.61 

PO-250101 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550005-000Service for Uniforms, Rugs and mop  143.82 



34-Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary ACCOUNTS PAYABLE BOARD REPORT Page 18 of 2911/6/2024

Paid Date(s) From: 10/1/2024 To: 10/31/2024

Warrant NoVendor Reference Description AmountFu---Re----Y-Gl---Fn---Ob-----Si

0100-General Fund

 512684945 PO-250101 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550005-000Service for Uniforms, Rugs and mop  159.63 

PO-250101 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550005-000Service for Uniforms, Rugs and mop  27.51 

Warrant Total:  785.21 

Vendor Total:  3,145.34 

 5126802801830-US Air Conditioning Dist. LLC PO-250612 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-440000-000Roosevelt, Room 2 HVAC- Quote 

9/18/2024

 1,656.67 

Warrant Total:  1,656.67 

Vendor Total:  1,656.67 

 5126802812534-US Bank National Association  PO-250452 0100-74350-0-1110-1000-430000-090Wipebook Flipchart  81.98 

PO-250537 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000Lincoln, Food Service Warehouse- 

Invoice 25340

 138.21 

PV-250028 0100-00000-0-0000-7100-430000-0004246-0445-5572-0782  54.87 

PV-250028 0100-00000-0-0000-7100-430000-0004246-0445-5572-0782  216.88 

PV-250029 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-430000-0004246-0445-5572-0782  68.16 

PO-250437 0100-74350-0-1110-1000-430000-090The Statistical Probability of Love a  77.36 

PO-250103 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-430000-000Professional Development 

Workshop Supplies. 

 56.30 

PO-250103 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-430000-000Professional Development 

Workshop Supplies. 

 43.00 

PO-250103 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-430000-000Professional Development 

Workshop Supplies. 

 21.50 

PO-250103 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-430000-000Professional Development 

Workshop Supplies. 

 56.50 

PO-250103 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-430000-000Professional Development 

Workshop Supplies. 

 21.50 

PO-250103 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-430000-000Professional Development 

Workshop Supplies. 

 18.00 

PO-250103 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-430000-000Professional Development 

Workshop Supplies. 

 18.00 

PO-250103 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-430000-000Professional Development 

Workshop Supplies. 

 78.50 

PO-250103 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-430000-000Professional Development 

Workshop Supplies. 

 43.00 

PO-250432 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000Reagan, Library-

Legrand-Wiremold 828R-TCAL 

 78.41 

PO-250328 0100-07140-0-1110-1000-430000-090Code.org Circuit Playground Indiv  183.29 

PO-250103 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-430000-000Professional Development 

Workshop Supplies. 

 102.01 

PO-250103 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-430000-000Professional Development 

Workshop Supplies. 

 98.45 

PO-250103 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-430000-000Professional Development 

Workshop Supplies. 

 83.54 

PO-250103 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-430000-000Professional Development 

Workshop Supplies. 

 104.07 

PO-250103 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-430000-000Professional Development 

Workshop Supplies. 

 55.00 

PO-250440 0100-41270-0-1110-1000-430000-090Reward Items for Students (PBIS)  217.34 

PV-250033 0100-26000-0-1110-1000-430000-0004246-0445-5572-0782  174.35 

PV-250033 0100-26000-0-1110-1000-430000-0004246-0445-5572-0782  413.01 

PV-250033 0100-26000-0-1110-1000-430000-0004246-0445-5572-0782  175.40 

PV-250033 0100-26000-0-1110-1000-430000-0004246-0445-5572-0782  9.99 

PV-250030 0100-11000-0-0000-7300-520000-0004246-0445-5572-0782  5.00 

PO-250482 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-520000-090CADA State Convention -  

February 26 - March 1, 2025

 1,050.00 



34-Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary ACCOUNTS PAYABLE BOARD REPORT Page 19 of 2911/6/2024

Paid Date(s) From: 10/1/2024 To: 10/31/2024

Warrant NoVendor Reference Description AmountFu---Re----Y-Gl---Fn---Ob-----Si

0100-General Fund

 512680281 PO-250482 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-520000-090CADA State Convention -  

February 26 - March 1, 2025

 525.00 

PO-250482 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-520000-090CADA State Convention -  

February 26 - March 1, 2025

 256.06 

PO-250482 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-520000-090CADA State Convention -  

February 26 - March 1, 2025

 256.06 

PO-250573 0100-00000-0-0000-7100-520000-000Conference Registration:

Dr. Wesley Sever, Superintendent

 949.00 

PO-250637 0100-11000-0-0000-7300-520000-000Central Section 2024 Fall 

Education Event Registration

 95.00 

PO-250154 0100-40350-0-1110-1000-520000-000Registration to California 

Assessment Conference

 450.52 

PO-250154 0100-40350-0-1110-1000-520000-000Registration to California 

Assessment Conference

 675.78 

PO-250154 0100-40350-0-1110-1000-520000-000Registration to California 

Assessment Conference

 450.52 

PO-250473 0100-90130-0-1110-1000-520000-000ACSA EVERY CHILD COUNTS 

SYMPOSIUM REGISTRATION 

 679.00 

PO-250638 0100-11000-0-0000-7300-520000-000Central Section 2024 Fall 

Education Event Registration

 95.00 

PO-250483 0100-07140-0-1110-1000-530000-090CADA Memebership Renewal 

Membership July 1, 2024 through 

 300.00 

PO-250535 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-560000-0001993 Ford E150 Van Vin# 3199- 

Vehicle Repair 

 1,385.12 

PV-250033 0100-26000-0-1110-1000-580000-0004246-0445-5572-0782  3,180.00 

PV-250035 0100-00000-0-0000-2420-580000-0004246-0445-5572-0782  198.00 

PO-250499 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-580000-090Personal Finance Lab:  Stock Gam  490.39 

PO-250521 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-580000-090CADA Advisors Registration

Student Conference in Madera 

 1,225.00 

PO-250602 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-580000-070Allie Case Photo - Newsletter and w  1,200.00 

PO-250327 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-580000-090Make Shift Curriculum

Teacher Account

 99.00 

PO-250406 0100-09000-0-0000-8300-580000-000Volunteer Screens Level 3-Prepaid  3,200.00 

PO-250489 0100-07140-0-1156-1000-580000-090Sound Off! Registration Fees

September 13, 2024 Mens 

 130.00 

PO-250496 0100-00000-0-1110-2700-580001-082Car Show vendor registration fee f  250.00 

PO-250653 0100-11000-0-0000-7300-580001-000Reagan Intervention Expansion, 

Portable Addition Project 285-

 593.91 

PV-250034 0100-11000-0-0000-7300-590010-0004246-0445-5572-0782  73.85 

PV-250034 0100-11000-0-0000-7300-590010-0004246-0445-5572-0782  82.81 

Warrant Total:  20,583.64 

Vendor Total:  20,583.64 

 5126802841567-Verizon Wireless              PO-250026 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-590006-000Cell Phone Useage

July 1, 2024 through June 30, 2025

 823.37 

PO-250073 0100-26000-0-0000-8200-590006-000Business UNL Mob Clt/Dsk Phn  36.10 

Warrant Total:  859.47 

Vendor Total:  859.47 

 512679046918-Weco Supply Company Inc       PO-250100 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-560000-000Monthly Rental for Torch Welding T  137.40 

Warrant Total:  137.40 

Vendor Total:  137.40 

 5126859664011-Wiest, Chris                  PV-250045 0100-00000-0-0000-0000-869900-000Reimb/Ins Premium  1,095.25 

Warrant Total:  1,095.25 



34-Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary ACCOUNTS PAYABLE BOARD REPORT Page 20 of 2911/6/2024

Paid Date(s) From: 10/1/2024 To: 10/31/2024

Warrant NoVendor Reference Description AmountFu---Re----Y-Gl---Fn---Ob-----Si

0100-General Fund

Vendor Total:  1,095.25 

 5126849462375-Wright Express FSC            PO-250077 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430009-000Monthly Fuel Charges for District 

Vehicles

 2,873.81 

Warrant Total:  2,873.81 

Vendor Total:  2,873.81 

Fund Total:Total # of Warrants:  129  1,452,781.74 



34-Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary ACCOUNTS PAYABLE BOARD REPORT Page 21 of 2911/6/2024

Paid Date(s) From: 10/1/2024 To: 10/31/2024

Warrant NoVendor Reference Description AmountFu---Re----Y-Gl---Fn---Ob-----Si

0800-Student Activity Special Revenue Fund

 51268024733-Amazon.com LLC                PO-250695 0800-82100-0-1110-4000-430000-090Clip Strip 3 Pack Metal 

Merchandising

 36.82 

PO-250695 0800-82100-0-1110-4000-430000-090Clip Strip 3 Pack Metal 

Merchandising

 29.29 

PO-250698 0800-82100-0-1110-4000-430000-085Haribo, Jolly Rancher and Twizzler  197.47 

Warrant Total:  263.58 

 512681293 PO-250588 0800-82100-0-1110-4000-430000-070Red Training Cones  162.27 

PO-250588 0800-82100-0-1110-4000-430000-070Red Training Cones  79.02 

PO-250588 0800-82100-0-1110-4000-430000-070Red Training Cones  38.12 

PO-250588 0800-82100-0-1110-4000-430000-070Red Training Cones  125.25 

PO-250697 0800-82100-0-1110-4000-430000-085Misdary 300 Pcs Red Ribbon Wee  282.71 

PO-250588 0800-82100-0-1110-4000-430000-070Red Training Cones  80.60 

Warrant Total:  767.97 

Vendor Total:  1,031.55 

 512679031961-Flix Productions              PO-250696 0800-82100-0-1110-4000-580000-070Jog-a-thon Sound  900.00 

Warrant Total:  900.00 

Vendor Total:  900.00 

 5126812963762-Galli, Lauren                 PO-250757 0800-82100-0-1110-4000-430000-070Reimbursement for Lauren Galli

Jog-a-Thon Prices

 563.46 

Warrant Total:  563.46 

Vendor Total:  563.46 

 5126802552107-Hillcrest Tree Farm           PO-250748 0800-82100-0-1110-4000-580000-060Kindergarten Pumpkin Patch Filed 

Trip

 1,845.00 

Warrant Total:  1,845.00 

Vendor Total:  1,845.00 

 5126778333973-Image Market                  PO-250640 0800-82100-0-1110-4000-580000-090Olympian RJJH T-Shirts for Band

Size S

 1,088.61 

Warrant Total:  1,088.61 

Vendor Total:  1,088.61 

 5126802562121-Island Waterpark              PO-250733 0800-82100-0-1110-4000-430000-085Deposit for 6th grade reward trip o  1,035.00 

Warrant Total:  1,035.00 

Vendor Total:  1,035.00 

 5126778351822-Kingsburg Supermarket Inc     PO-250691 0800-82100-0-1110-4000-430000-070Twin Pops 18ct bag  153.40 

Warrant Total:  153.40 

Vendor Total:  153.40 

 5126790372974-Print Theory                  PO-250699 0800-82100-0-1110-4000-580000-085Youth Medium  1,724.20 

Warrant Total:  1,724.20 



34-Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary ACCOUNTS PAYABLE BOARD REPORT Page 22 of 2911/6/2024

Paid Date(s) From: 10/1/2024 To: 10/31/2024

Warrant NoVendor Reference Description AmountFu---Re----Y-Gl---Fn---Ob-----Si

0800-Student Activity Special Revenue Fund

Vendor Total:  1,724.20 

 5126778402322-PRODUCERS DAIRY FOODS INC     PO-250520 0800-82100-0-1110-4000-430000-060Product:  Ice Cream for Student 

Sales

 567.99 

PO-250377 0800-82100-0-1110-4000-430000-070Product:  Ice cream for student 

sales 

 443.14 

PO-250438 0800-82100-0-1110-4000-430000-080Product: Ice cream for student 

sales 

 571.91 

Warrant Total:  1,583.04 

 512679038 PO-250438 0800-82100-0-1110-4000-430000-080Product: Ice cream for student 

sales 

 559.78 

Warrant Total:  559.78 

 512680266 PO-250403 0800-82100-0-1110-4000-430000-085Student Ice Cream Sales  556.06 

Warrant Total:  556.06 

 512681300 PO-250481 0800-82100-0-1110-4000-430000-090Product:  Ice cream for student 

sales 

 541.40 

Warrant Total:  541.40 

Vendor Total:  3,240.28 

 5126778423788-Scarlet & Gold LLC            PO-250522 0800-82100-0-1110-4000-580000-070Bella Canvas Jersey Tee - Student S  5,583.15 

Warrant Total:  5,583.15 

Vendor Total:  5,583.15 

 512684943746-Scholastic Book Fairs         PO-250784 0800-82100-0-1110-4000-430000-085Book Fair Expenses for Supplies  5,021.58 

Warrant Total:  5,021.58 

Vendor Total:  5,021.58 

 5126802753618-Sweet Thistle Farms           PO-250749 0800-82100-0-1110-4000-580000-060TK Pumpkin Patch Field Trip  810.00 

Warrant Total:  810.00 

Vendor Total:  810.00 

 512680276835-SYSCO FOODSERVICES OF MODEST PO-250480 0800-82100-0-1110-4000-430000-090Product:  Snack Bar Supplies for 

student sales Doritos, Hot Cheetos, 

 204.28 

PO-250480 0800-82100-0-1110-4000-430000-090Product:  Snack Bar Supplies for 

student sales Doritos, Hot Cheetos, 

 249.94 

PO-250480 0800-82100-0-1110-4000-430000-090Product:  Snack Bar Supplies for 

student sales Doritos, Hot Cheetos, 

 351.54 

PO-250480 0800-82100-0-1110-4000-430000-090Product:  Snack Bar Supplies for 

student sales Doritos, Hot Cheetos, 

 232.59 

Warrant Total:  1,038.35 

Vendor Total:  1,038.35 

 5126778493327-TShirt Express Screenprinting PO-250509 0800-82100-0-1110-4000-580000-090Custom Artwork Rafer Avid 2024 

Students Pay for Sportswear

 370.01 

Warrant Total:  370.01 

Vendor Total:  370.01 

 5126802822534-US Bank National Association  PO-250586 0800-82100-0-1110-4000-430000-070Student Awards for Jog-a-Thon 

Participation

 594.35 

PO-250405 0800-82100-0-1110-4000-430000-085Supplies for School Events and 

Student Rewards

 41.79 

PO-250508 0800-82100-0-1110-4000-430000-090Pizzas to Sell at Back to School Bas  261.54 



34-Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary ACCOUNTS PAYABLE BOARD REPORT Page 23 of 2911/6/2024

Paid Date(s) From: 10/1/2024 To: 10/31/2024

Warrant NoVendor Reference Description AmountFu---Re----Y-Gl---Fn---Ob-----Si

0800-Student Activity Special Revenue Fund

 512680282 PO-250378 0800-82100-0-1110-4000-430000-060Supplies for School Events and 

Student Rewards

 606.76 

PO-250378 0800-82100-0-1110-4000-430000-060Supplies for School Events and 

Student Rewards

 160.74 

PO-250405 0800-82100-0-1110-4000-430000-085Supplies for School Events and 

Student Rewards

 27.20 

PO-250601 0800-82100-0-1110-4000-580000-085Balance of Field Trip/Project 

Survival Cat Haven

 22.00 

Warrant Total:  1,714.38 

Vendor Total:  1,714.38 

 512680285918-Weco Supply Company Inc       PO-250747 0800-82100-0-1110-4000-430000-085Gas Helium "K" Big One - Balloon  505.45 

Warrant Total:  505.45 

Vendor Total:  505.45 

Fund Total:Total # of Warrants:  20  26,624.42 



34-Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary ACCOUNTS PAYABLE BOARD REPORT Page 24 of 2911/6/2024

Paid Date(s) From: 10/1/2024 To: 10/31/2024

Warrant NoVendor Reference Description AmountFu---Re----Y-Gl---Fn---Ob-----Si

1200-Child Development Fund

 5126778293451-AXA Equitable Life Insurance C PO-250028 1200-00010-0-0000-0000-951400-000Employee Life Insurance Benefit 

Premiums

 6.00 

Warrant Total:  6.00 

 512684930 PO-250028 1200-00010-0-0000-0000-951400-000Employee Life Insurance Benefit 

Premiums

 6.00 

Warrant Total:  6.00 

Vendor Total:  12.00 

 5126859522671-Canon Financial Services Inc  PO-250041 1200-61050-0-0001-2700-560000-000Monthly Payment-Canon Copiers/  65.39 

Warrant Total:  65.39 

Vendor Total:  65.39 

 512684935298-EDCARE GROUP, THE             PO-250027 1200-00010-0-0000-0000-951400-000Insurance Premiums July 1, 2024 

through June 30, 2025

 1,751.50 

Warrant Total:  1,751.50 

Vendor Total:  1,751.50 

 5126802613683-ODP Business Solutions LLC    PO-250410 1200-61050-0-0001-1000-430000-000SCHOOL/OFFICE SUPPLIES FO  50.11 

PO-250410 1200-61050-0-0001-1000-430000-000SCHOOL/OFFICE SUPPLIES FO  35.30 

Warrant Total:  85.41 

Vendor Total:  85.41 

Fund Total:Total # of Warrants:  5  1,914.30 



34-Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary ACCOUNTS PAYABLE BOARD REPORT Page 25 of 2911/6/2024

Paid Date(s) From: 10/1/2024 To: 10/31/2024

Warrant NoVendor Reference Description AmountFu---Re----Y-Gl---Fn---Ob-----Si

1300-Cafeteria Fund

 5126778303451-AXA Equitable Life Insurance C PO-250028 1300-00010-0-0000-0000-951400-000Employee Life Insurance Benefit 

Premiums

 12.00 

Warrant Total:  12.00 

 512684931 PO-250028 1300-00010-0-0000-0000-951400-000Employee Life Insurance Benefit 

Premiums

 12.00 

Warrant Total:  12.00 

Vendor Total:  24.00 

 5126859532671-Canon Financial Services Inc  PO-250041 1300-53100-0-0000-3700-560000-000Monthly Payment-Canon Copiers/  265.07 

Warrant Total:  265.07 

Vendor Total:  265.07 

 512680250149-CDW Government LLC            PO-250680 1300-54650-0-0000-3700-440000-000Dell Latitude 3350-15.6 Intel Core i  908.48 

Warrant Total:  908.48 

 512684933 PO-250680 1300-54650-0-0000-3700-440000-000Dell Latitude 3350-15.6 Intel Core i  59.00 

Warrant Total:  59.00 

Vendor Total:  967.48 

 5126822713875-Cutler Orosi Joint Unified Sch PO-250634 1300-53100-0-0000-3700-530000-0002024-25 SY Tri-County  Co-OP An  250.00 

Warrant Total:  250.00 

Vendor Total:  250.00 

 512684936298-EDCARE GROUP, THE             PO-250027 1300-53100-0-0000-3700-370200-000Insurance Premiums July 1, 2024 

through June 30, 2025

 3,661.50 

PO-250027 1300-00010-0-0000-0000-951400-000Insurance Premiums July 1, 2024 

through June 30, 2025

 4,446.42 

Warrant Total:  8,107.92 

Vendor Total:  8,107.92 

 5126822733601-EMS LINQ Inc                  PO-250633 1300-53100-0-0000-3700-580000-000Point of Service Add On-Reagan  680.80 

Warrant Total:  680.80 

Vendor Total:  680.80 

 512682275349-GOLD STAR FOODS INC           PO-250700 1300-54650-0-0000-3700-470000-000NSLP,ASSP Food items  7,912.24 

PO-250143 1300-53100-0-0000-3700-470000-000SSO, NSLP, ASSP Food Items 

2024-25 SY

 7,715.42 

PO-250143 1300-53200-0-0000-3700-470000-000SSO, NSLP, ASSP Food Items 

2024-25 SY

 195.00 

PO-250143 1300-53200-0-0000-3700-470000-000SSO, NSLP, ASSP Food Items 

2024-25 SY

 219.45 

PO-250143 1300-53100-0-0000-3700-470000-000SSO, NSLP, ASSP Food Items 

2024-25 SY

 263.50 

PO-250143 1300-53100-0-0000-3700-470000-000SSO, NSLP, ASSP Food Items 

2024-25 SY

 9,691.32 

PO-250143 1300-53100-0-0000-3700-470000-000SSO, NSLP, ASSP Food Items 

2024-25 SY

 5,231.38 

PO-250143 1300-53100-0-0000-3700-470000-000SSO, NSLP, ASSP Food Items 

2024-25 SY

 1,417.25 

PO-250143 1300-53100-0-0000-3700-470000-000SSO, NSLP, ASSP Food Items 

2024-25 SY

 4,685.54 

PO-250143 1300-53100-0-0000-3700-470000-000SSO, NSLP, ASSP Food Items 

2024-25 SY

 3,292.13 



34-Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary ACCOUNTS PAYABLE BOARD REPORT Page 26 of 2911/6/2024

Paid Date(s) From: 10/1/2024 To: 10/31/2024

Warrant NoVendor Reference Description AmountFu---Re----Y-Gl---Fn---Ob-----Si

1300-Cafeteria Fund

 512682275 CM-250027 1300-53100-0-0000-3700-470000-000GOLD STAR FOODS INC (49.92)

CM-250028 1300-53100-0-0000-3700-470000-000GOLD STAR FOODS INC (390.48)

CM-250029 1300-53100-0-0000-3700-470000-000GOLD STAR FOODS INC (325.40)

PO-250143 1300-53100-0-0000-3700-470000-000SSO, NSLP, ASSP Food Items 

2024-25 SY

 430.10 

PO-250143 1300-53100-0-0000-3700-470000-000SSO, NSLP, ASSP Food Items 

2024-25 SY

 316.20 

PO-250700 1300-54650-0-0000-3700-470000-000NSLP,ASSP Food items  655.90 

PO-250700 1300-54650-0-0000-3700-470000-000NSLP,ASSP Food items  13.00 

PO-250700 1300-54650-0-0000-3700-470000-000NSLP,ASSP Food items  293.46 

PO-250700 1300-54650-0-0000-3700-470000-000NSLP,ASSP Food items  1,457.28 

PO-250700 1300-54650-0-0000-3700-470000-000NSLP,ASSP Food items  150.10 

PO-250700 1300-54650-0-0000-3700-470000-000NSLP,ASSP Food items  430.10 

PO-250700 1300-54650-0-0000-3700-470000-000NSLP,ASSP Food items  2,234.00 

PO-250700 1300-54650-0-0000-3700-470000-000NSLP,ASSP Food items  20.80 

PO-250700 1300-54650-0-0000-3700-470000-000NSLP,ASSP Food items  2,340.51 

Warrant Total:  48,198.88 

Vendor Total:  48,198.88 

 5126822793828-Imperial Bag & Paper Co LLC   PO-250142 1300-53100-0-0000-3700-430000-000NSLP, SSO, ASSP Paper Product 

Purchases

 122.43 

PO-250142 1300-53100-0-0000-3700-430000-000NSLP, SSO, ASSP Paper Product 

Purchases

 1,025.74 

PO-250142 1300-53100-0-0000-3700-430000-000NSLP, SSO, ASSP Paper Product 

Purchases

 1,157.95 

PO-250142 1300-53100-0-0000-3700-430000-000NSLP, SSO, ASSP Paper Product 

Purchases

 61.49 

PO-250142 1300-53100-0-0000-3700-430000-000NSLP, SSO, ASSP Paper Product 

Purchases

 584.28 

PO-250142 1300-53100-0-0000-3700-430000-000NSLP, SSO, ASSP Paper Product 

Purchases

 552.34 

Warrant Total:  3,504.23 

Vendor Total:  3,504.23 

 5126802623683-ODP Business Solutions LLC    PO-250144 1300-53100-0-0000-3700-430000-000Food Service Office Supplies 

Purchases

 70.78 

PO-250144 1300-53100-0-0000-3700-430000-000Food Service Office Supplies 

Purchases

 45.10 

PO-250144 1300-53100-0-0000-3700-430000-000Food Service Office Supplies 

Purchases

 63.88 

PO-250144 1300-53100-0-0000-3700-430000-000Food Service Office Supplies 

Purchases

 251.03 

PO-250144 1300-53100-0-0000-3700-430000-000Food Service Office Supplies 

Purchases

 14.73 

PO-250144 1300-53100-0-0000-3700-430000-000Food Service Office Supplies 

Purchases

 194.28 

Warrant Total:  639.80 

Vendor Total:  639.80 

 5126822932322-PRODUCERS DAIRY FOODS INC     PO-250149 1300-53200-0-0000-3700-470000-000NSLP, SSO, ASSP Milk Purchases 

for 2024-25 SY

 55.42 

PO-250149 1300-53200-0-0000-3700-470000-000NSLP, SSO, ASSP Milk Purchases 

for 2024-25 SY

 28.80 

PO-250149 1300-53200-0-0000-3700-470000-000NSLP, SSO, ASSP Milk Purchases 

for 2024-25 SY

 28.80 

PO-250149 1300-53200-0-0000-3700-470000-000NSLP, SSO, ASSP Milk Purchases 

for 2024-25 SY

 28.80 



34-Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary ACCOUNTS PAYABLE BOARD REPORT Page 27 of 2911/6/2024

Paid Date(s) From: 10/1/2024 To: 10/31/2024

Warrant NoVendor Reference Description AmountFu---Re----Y-Gl---Fn---Ob-----Si

1300-Cafeteria Fund

 512682293 PO-250149 1300-53200-0-0000-3700-470000-000NSLP, SSO, ASSP Milk Purchases 

for 2024-25 SY

 27.71 

Warrant Total:  169.53 

Vendor Total:  169.53 

 5126822971384-Resco/Cresco Restaurant       PO-250151 1300-53100-0-0000-3700-430000-000Food Service Kitchen Supplies 

2024-25 SY

 408.10 

PO-250681 1300-54650-0-0000-3700-440000-000Food Service Equipment 

Racks, Roasters, Water Boiler etc

 182.03 

PO-250681 1300-54650-0-0000-3700-440000-000Food Service Equipment 

Racks, Roasters, Water Boiler etc

 542.74 

PO-250682 1300-54650-0-0000-3700-440000-000Combination Food Processor  2,012.06 

Warrant Total:  3,144.93 

Vendor Total:  3,144.93 

 512682298835-SYSCO FOODSERVICES OF MODEST PO-250635 1300-53100-0-0000-3700-430000-000NSLP, SSO, ASSP Paper Goods 

and Cleaning supplies 

 2,180.56 

PO-250150 1300-53100-0-0000-3700-470000-000NSLP, SSO, ASSP Food Purchases 

2024-25 SY

 588.21 

Warrant Total:  2,768.77 

Vendor Total:  2,768.77 

 5126802832534-US Bank National Association  PO-250497 1300-53100-0-0000-3700-470000-000Save Mart

Lettuce for Rafer Lunch Service 

 28.16 

Warrant Total:  28.16 

Vendor Total:  28.16 

Fund Total:Total # of Warrants:  15  68,749.57 



34-Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary ACCOUNTS PAYABLE BOARD REPORT Page 28 of 2911/6/2024

Paid Date(s) From: 10/1/2024 To: 10/31/2024

Warrant NoVendor Reference Description AmountFu---Re----Y-Gl---Fn---Ob-----Si

2500-Capital Facilities Fund

 5126802543935-Global Modular Inc            PO-250441 2500-90510-0-0000-8500-620000-285Reagan Intervention Expansion, 

Project 285, (1) 48 X 40 

 117,761.75 

Warrant Total:  117,761.75 

Vendor Total:  117,761.75 

 5126812983972-Holloway Construction Inc     PO-250598 2500-90510-0-0000-8500-620000-285Reagan Intervention Expansion, 

Portables Addition- Project 285

 65,994.50 

Warrant Total:  65,994.50 

 512685957 PO-250803 2500-90510-0-0000-8500-620000-285Reagan Intervention Expansion, 

Portables Addition - Project 285

 62,994.50 

Warrant Total:  62,994.50 

Vendor Total:  128,989.00 

 5126859603791-Mark Wilson Construction Inc  PO-250484 2500-90510-0-0000-8500-620010-285Intervention Expansion, Reagan 

Elementary School, Project 285, 

 1,890.00 

Warrant Total:  1,890.00 

Vendor Total:  1,890.00 

 5126859633643-Rex Moore Group Inc           PO-250356 2500-90510-0-0000-8500-580000-285Reagan Intervention Expansion, 

Project 285-

 14,820.62 

Warrant Total:  14,820.62 

Vendor Total:  14,820.62 

 5126778512697-Wilmington Trust N.A.         PO-250074 2500-90510-0-0000-9100-743800-0002014 COP - Projects/Interest

Due 11/01/2024

 26,531.26 

CM-250015 2500-90510-0-0000-9100-743800-0002014 COP/108515-000 (262.00)

Warrant Total:  26,269.26 

Vendor Total:  26,269.26 

Fund Total:Total # of Warrants:  6  289,730.63 



34-Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary ACCOUNTS PAYABLE BOARD REPORT Page 29 of 2911/6/2024

Paid Date(s) From: 10/1/2024 To: 10/31/2024

RECAP BY FUND OF WARRANTS ISSUED

0100-General Fund  1,452,781.74  129

0800-Student Activity Special Revenue Fund  26,624.42  20

1200-Child Development Fund  1,914.30  5

1300-Cafeteria Fund  68,749.57  15

2500-Capital Facilities Fund  289,730.63  6

 1,839,800.66 Grand Total:Total # of Warrants:  175 



KINGSBURG ETEMENTARY CHARTER SCHOOL DISTRICT

EQUI PMENT/I NVENTORY SURPLUS FORM

Date l)-S-zv
Asset No. Oq >Zq

Site Cvr+ 9
Bld

Equipment Description

Roo

Manufacturer N/N

Model No. lV //+

Current Value Over $2,500? (circle one) Y

Per BP/AR 3270 property over 52,500 MUST be sold via bid p

SerialNo. N/N

,"a"0

Item was lost or stolen - Being reported for inventory purposes

Reason for Surplus No z(

Site Approval

Please send completed forms to the CBO ce.

District Office Approval- CBO

Must have prior to

District Office Use Only

Presented to Board for approval on

Removed from lnventory System on

lnitials:_

lnitials:-

n E-waste/E-recycle or Destroyed

n SOld- Per BPIAR 3270 property over $2,500 MUST be sold via a bid process

ji.lfi*l 
l

,' Method of Disposal:

07t29t20't9



KINGSBURG ELEMENTARY CHARTER SCHOOL DISTRICT

EQUI PM ENT/INVENTORY SU RPLUS FORM

Date tl- t-zv
Asset No 03-tbD
site f ,i \* 9
Blde /q."..^.

Equipment Description

Manufacturer /\J /+

Ro brf
i_f,

t0

30 7 6 0

Model No. M//+ Serial No.

Current Value Over 52,500 ? (circle one) Y CD
Per BP/AR 3270 property over 52,500 MUST be sold via bid process

! tt"rn was lost or stolen - Being reported for inventory purposes

/vA

Reason for Surplus Beolce.n

Site Approval

Please send completed forms to the CBO at the Dist

District Office Approval- CBO

Must

ce.

District Office Use Only

Presented to Board for approval on

Removed from lnventory System on lnitials:_

n E-waste/E-recycle or Destroyed

n SOld- Per BP/AR 3270 property over S2,5OO MUST be sold via a bid process

lnitials:_

val prior to

Method of Disposal:

07t29t2019



KINGSBURG ELEMENTARY CHARTER SCHOOL DISTRICT

EQUIPMENT/I NVENTORY SURPLUS FORM

Date I l- S- Z

Asset No. I O L\ 7-1

Site

Bldg. (.rH( Room llo,n OQ C.. L
Equipment Description {t l'1O v t *.\ fl*.r.{ r tYO z

I |]ll il]t illll il]l lllll lllll llll llll$Nn

Manufacturer LN 9 g

Model No. serial No. QYol k"-f

Current Value Over 52,500? (circle one) Y

Per BP/AR 3270 property over 52,500 MUST be sold via bid p

Item was lost or stolen - Being reported for inventory purposes

Reason for Surplus g

Site Approval

Please send completed forms to the CBO at the District Office.

District Office Approval- CBO

Must prior to

District Office Use 0nly

Presented to Board for approval on

u'(d

ln itials:

Removed from lnventory System on lnitials:

n E-waste/E-recycle or Destroyed

I SOld- Per BP/AR 3270 property over 52,500 MUST be sold via a bid process

Method of Disposal:

0712912019



KINGSBURG ELEMENTARY CHARTER SCHOOL DISTRICT

EQUIPM ENT/I NVENTORY SURPLUS FORM

Date -z
Asset No

Site

Bldg. Mo..^. t#Q'.e Roo

Equipment Description

Manufacturer /L.tr-C

here-to

Model No. zU ?- V\t t xt o-Z'10V seriat No. \ZOoZ3 l€a
\

Current Value Over 52,500 ? (circle one) Y 6)
Per BP/AR 3270 property over 52,500 MUST be sold via bid process

! lter was lost or stolen - Being reported for inventory purposes

Reason for Surplus

Site Approva

Please send completed forms to the at the District

District Office Approval- CBO

Must have Board

District Office Use Only

Presented to Board for approval on

Removed from lnventory System on ln itia ls:_

n E-waste/E-recycle or Destroyed

tr SOld- Per BP/AR 3270 property over $2,500 MUST be sold via a bid process

lnitials:

Method of Disposal:

0712912019



Date

Asset No

Site C'-rdS

-z

KINGSBURG ELEMENTARY CHARTER SCHOOL DISTRICT

EqutpMENT/INVENTORY SURPLUS FORM

Room

Et t"l,->- {\rr farrnCra l> x Zan*,

Bldg. A/o,n 4fi..
Equipment Description

Manufacturer f LMD

08905

to

Model No. TT- t Z Serial No. lz ok L33

Current Value Over $2,500? (circle one) Y O>
Per BP/AR 3270 property over 52,500 MUST be sold via bid process

! tt"r was lost or stolen - Being reported for inventory purposes

Reason for Surplus N
PRINT

Site Approval

Please send completed forms to t a e istrict

District Office Approval- CBO

Must have Board

District Office Use Only

Presented to Board for approval on

Removed from lnventory System on lnitia ls:_

tr E-waste/E-recycle or Destroyed

I SOld- Per BP/AR 3270 property over S2,5OO MUST be sold via a bid process

lnitia ls:_

Method of Disposal:

07t29t2019



KINGSBURG ELEMENTARY CHARTER SCHOOL DISTRICT

EQUIPMENT/INVENTORY SURPLUS FORM

Date

Asset No, A 6n4q

Site Lr vt W \V\.

Bldg

Equipment Description

Manufacturer Lt P

Ro

Model No Serial No.

Current Value Over $2,500? (circle one)

Per BPIAR 3270 property over 52,500 MUST be sold via bid

Y

Item was lost or stolen - Being reported for inventory purposes

Reason for Surpl

Site Approval

Please send co eted forms to CBO at the District Office.

District Office App roval- CBO

District Office Use Only

Presented to Board for approval on

Removed from lnventory System on

disposal

lnitials:_

lnitials:-

n E-waste/E-recycle or Destroyed

tr SOld- Per BP/AR 3270 property over 52,500 MUST be sold via a bid process

Method of Disposal:

0712912019



Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District
Board Agenda Item

NOTE: All school employees (1) requesting to have an item placed on the Board agenda or (2)
requesting to present an agenda item shall submit this completed form (signed by their site
administrator) to the Superintendent at least 10 working days prior to the scheduled meeting date.

*All Board items are subject to approval by the Board President.

1. Agenda Item:
SY2O24-25 Annual Renewal of Services Super Co-Op Joint Powers Authority

2. Agenda ltem Category:
y' Consent Agenda

Action Item
Presentation
Public Hearing
Closed Session

3. Submitted By:
Kristy LeBoeuf, Child Nutrition Director

4. Attachments:
Not Applicable

y' fo Be Enclosed with Board Packets
*Overnight trip requests require itinerary, location, dates and flyer to be

submitted to the Board

5. Purpose:
Approval of a new contact year

6. Financial Impact:
None

7. Funding Source:
1 300

8. District Goals This Item Will Meet:
y' Increase Student Achievement
y' Provide a Safe, Positive and Healthy Learning Environment

Develop 21't Century Skills by Furthering the Use of Technology in the
Classroom
Increase Parent Involvement and Continue to Promote Public Relations
Maintain a Sound Fiscal Condition - "Keep the Family Together!"

Request to Sarah



Docusign Envelope lD: B90C6CD54CE3-423D-B1AF-1 DFA525DEEF5

\
SUPER . :

Tho commodlty world mada rlmpl..

ASSIGNMENT OF USDA FOODS

Super Co-Op

sv 2025-2026

This assignment is made and entered into on LO|LO|2O24 between KINGSBURG ETEMENTARY

CHARTER. ("Assignor") and the Super Co-Op Joint Powers Authority ("Assignee") (collectively the
"parties") to commence services July 1, 2025.

WHEREAS, Assignor is a member agency of the Super Co-Op Joint Powers Authority ("Super Co-
Op"), a California cooperative consisting of public school agency members for the purpose of
obtaining USDA Foods for school meals.

WHEREAS, Assignee and the Lead Agency of the Super Co-Op with authority to contract for USDA
Foods and related services on behalf of Assignor.

NOW, THEREFORE the parties agree as follows:

t. Both parties must remain eligible for receipt of United States Department of Agriculture
donated commodity foods (USDA Foods) as determined by the California Department of
Education, Nutrition Services Division.

2. Entitlement and "Fair Share" of USDA Foods, based on the Total Lunches Served (TLS) of
the Assignor is assigned to the Assignee.

3. The Assignee is responsible for the ordering, receiving, storing and distribution of all USDA
Foods, on behalf of the Assignor, according to policy and regulation as designated by the
California Department of Education, Nutrition Services Division, Food Distribution
Program and the USDA.

4. The Assignee will maintain an inventory management system that will fully account for all
USDA Foods, including all raw food items in storage as well as raw and processed product
held at a processor.

5. Should a loss of USDA Foods being held for the Assignor occur, due to/ but not limited to
theft, spoilage, etc., the Assignee is responsible to the California Department of
Education, Nutrition Services Division and/or the USDA for the Fair Market Value of that
food item(s). Both the Assignor and Assignee shall be responsible to maintain insurance

sY2o 2s-24 New Member liii::



Docusign Envelope lD: B90C6CD5 4CE3-423D-81 AF-1 DFA525DEEF5

coverage or contract provisions for insurance coverage with third party vendors that
move or house USDA Foods at the fair market value.

The reporting of any loss of USDA Foods is the responsibility of the Assignee.

6. Both the Assignee and Assignor are responsible for compliance with USDA and the
California Department of Education, Nutrition Services Division policies and regulations.

7. The Fee to be paid by Assignor directly to the Lead Agency/Assignee will be:

a) First year fee shall be 0.4% of current year USDA Foods estimated entitlement.
b) An Annual Renewal Fee beginning the 2nd year of membership shall be 0.3% of

the current year USDA Foods estimated entitlement.
c) 50.90 per case/unit of USDA Foods accepted and diverted for State Administrative

Fee (Assignee collects via Co-Op Administrator and pays this fee to the State of
California on behalf of the Member District.)

d) The Governing Council may levy special assessments to cover any unexpected
expenses. These fee(s) shall be based on the individual member's annual
entitlement and cannot exceed 0.I% of the member's entitlement.

e) All fees subject to change as approved by the Super Co-Op Governing Council.

8. Member Districts agree to abide by the current Super Co-Op Governing Rules, Brown Box
Storage Policy, and any additional policies as maintained by the Governing Council.

9. This assignment will remain in force until such time as written notification has been given
by the Assignor to the Assignee, USDA, and California Food Distribution Division of its
termination. Termination requires notice to be given by December 10 of the year prior to
June 30 separation date.

10. With respect to the Assignee's performance of work under this assignment, the Assignee
shall indemnify, pay for the defense of, and hold harmless the Assignor and its officers,
agents and employees of and from all liabilities, claims, debts or damages of any nature
or sort that may arise out of the Assignee's negligent or willful acts and/or omissions
under this assignment.

LL. All notices to be given bythe parties hereto shall be in writing and served by depositing
the same in the United States Post Office as follows:

To the Assignee:

Super Co-Op JPA/Lead Agency Representative

Contact Person Dr. Betty Crocker

Contact Title Director lll, Nutrition Services

Street Address 840 S. Cluff Avenue

City/State/Zip Lodi, CA. 95240

Telephone 209-331-7155

Email BCrocker@lodiUSD.net

2lPage
SY2023-24 New Member Packet



Docusign Envelope lD: B90C6CD54CE3-423O-81 AF-1 DFA525DEEF5

To the Assignor:

To the California Department of Education:

13

lf this assignment is terminated for any reason by either party the Assignor will continue
to receive their USDA Foods from the Assignee for the remainder of the school year in
which the termination is made and for any food already ordered for the subsequent
school year.

Termination of this assignment shall not be effective until written notice is provided by
Assignee pursuant to paragraph 9.

The Assignee shall maintain such general liability, property damage, workers'
compensation, auto insurance, and any other insurance as is required to protect the
Assignee's and the Assignor's interests regarding the USDA Foods.

The parties may amend this assignment in writing, by mutual consent.

3lPage
SY2023-24 New Member Packet

L2

Assignor / Recipient Agency

District Name KI NGSBURG ELEMENTARY CHARTER

Vendor Number 622402

Contact Name Kristy LeBoeuf

Contact Title Child Nutrition Director

Mailing Address 1310 Stroud

City/State/Zip Kingsburg, CA 93667

Business Address 1900 Mariposa

City/State/7ip Kingsburg, Ca 93531

Telephone 559,897-32L4

Fax

Email kleboeuf@kesd.org

California Department of Education

Nutrition Services Division

Contact Name
Marina Tapia

Direct Shipment and Private Cooperative Coordinator

Street Address 1430 N Street, Suite 4503

City/State/Zip sacramento, cA 95814-590L

Telephone

Fax

(TEL) 916-324-0s77
(FAX) 916-327-4004

Email mtapia@cde.ca.gov

t4



Docusign Envelope lD: BgoCOCD5-4CE3-423D-B1AF-1 DFA525DEEF5

L5. This assignment shall only be effective upon approval in writing by the Assignee's and
Assignor's respective Board of Directors or designee.

4lPage
SY2023-24 New Member Packet

By signing this, I certify that I am an authorized representative of the Member District and

agree to adhere to the terms specified herein.

Assignee Assignor

Lead

Agency
Lodi Unified School District

Recipient
Agency

KINGSBURG ELEM ENTARY CHARTER

Name Dr. Betty Crocker Name Kristy LeBoeuf

Title Director lll, Nutrition Services Title Child Nutrition Director

Signature Cffi"Tii*y Signature CW*p^t*

Date LOh0/2024 Date t0/to/2024



Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District
Board Agenda Item

NOTE: All school employees (1) requesting to have an item placed on the Board agenda or (2)
requesting to present an agenda item shall submit this completed form (signed by their site
administrator) to the Superintendent at least 10 working days prior to the scheduled meeting date.

*AIl Board items are subject to approval by the Bosrd President.

1. Agenda Item:
Renewal of Agreement with Western Governors University for Student Teacher Placement

2. Agenda Item Category:
y' Consent Agenda

Action Item
Presentation
Public Hearing
Closed Session

3. Submitted By:
Carol Bray

4. Attachments:
Not Applicable

y' f o Be Enclosed with Board Packets
*Overnight trip requests require itinerary,location, dates and flyer to be

submitted to the Board

5. Purpose:
The current Agreement with WGU expires Oclober 2024. This is the renewal agreement for placement of

student teachers in our district.

6. Financial Impact:
None

7. Funding Source:
NA

8. District Goals This Item Will Meet:
y' Increure Student Achievement
y' Provide a Safe, Positive and Healthy Learning Environment

Develop 21st Century Skills by Furthering the Use of Technology in the
Classroom
Increase Parent Involvement and Continue to Promote Public Relations

y' Muintain a Sound Fiscal Condition - ,oKeep the Family Together!,'

to Sarah Ballard



Western Governors University
4001 South 700 East, Suite 700, SLC, UT 84107

CLIN ICAL EXPERIENCE AGREEMENT

This Clinical Experience Agreement (Agreement) is made between Western Governors University, a Utah

nonprofit corporation (University or WGU), and Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District (District), and is

effective as of the date of District's signature below (Effective Date).

WGU is regionally accredited by the Northwest Commission on Colleges and Universities (NWCCU). University
Teacher Education programs are further accredited by the Council for the Accreditation of Educator Preparation
{CAEP) and the Association for Advancing Quality in Educator Preparation (AAQEP). University represents that each
teacher/principal Candidate assigned to District for Student Teaching/Practicum is validly enrolled in an approved
University educator preparation program and meets District's background requirements.

A. Definitions. For the purposes of this Agreement, capitalized terms* will have the following meanings:

l. Candidate refers to a student enrolled in a University program leading to an education degree.

2. Mentor Teacher refers to a District employee who is the contracted teacher in the classroom to which the
Candidate is assigned,

3. Clinical Supervisor refers to a qualified individual who will supervise and complete observations and
evaluations.

4. Advanced Programs refers to University programs that are designed for licensed teachers to earn an
endorsement or certification.

5. Preclinical Experience refers to the active participation by a Candidate in a wide range of in-classroom
experiences to develop the skills and confidence necessary to be an effective teacher and prepare for
Student Teaching.

6. Student Teaching refers to the active participation by a teacher Candidate in the duties and functions of
classroom teaching under the direct supervision and instruction of a Mentor Teacher and/or Clinical
Supervisor.

7. Practicum refers to the University Clinical Experience requirements for licensed teachers in an advanced
endorsement program. Practicum length can range from 10 days to 12 months, depending on program
and state requirements.

8. Clinical Experience refers collectively to the Preclinical Experience and Student Teaching and/or Practicum,
*References to "District" shall include the school.

B. Mutual Expectations. A placement site is a District where University places Candidates for a Clinical
Experience with Mentor Teachers/principals, with an aim to co-construct a mutually beneficial arrangement
for clinical preparation and the continuous improvement of Candidates, and to share accountability for
Candidate outcomes. The school administrator and Mentor Teacher will have the opportunity to provide
critical feedback to inform program improvement through surveys at the end of each experience.

C. Mutually Beneficial Activities, The parties agree to participate, to the extent feasible, in the activities outlined
below:

1. When available, University staff may participate in District employee events and conferences, as
appropriate, and District agrees to inform University of such opportunities.

2. Provide District with recruitment and talent acquisition planning and support from University's Career &
Professional Development service(s) team, based on District compliance with University's Emplover
Recruitins & Guidelines,

o As possible, District will respond to quarterly survey requests from University's Career &
Professional Development team about hiring plans and new hires from University.

University and District staff will co-select MentorTeachers and Clinical Supervisors based on University
requirements.

3



4. District employees who have been admitted to University may apply to receive aid so long as they meet
scholarship eligibility requirements (University will retain sole discretion in funding and award decisions).

5. University may invite District staff to participate in a focus group to:
o provide feedback for improvement and continuous development of observation and evaluation

instruments of Candidates, Mentor Teachers, and Clinical Supervisors; criteria for selection of
Mentor Teachers and Clinical Supervisors; and curriculum development;

o review data on Clinical Experiences and Candidate success to potentially modify selection
criteria, determine future assignments of Candidates, and make changes in Clinical Experiences;

o review how the depth, breadth, diversity, coherence, and duration data on Clinical Experiences
are linked to student outcomes and Candidate performance.

D. Recordings. District recognizes that University requires its Candidates to video record in the classroom for
evaluation purposes and agrees to permit video recording consistent with the conditions set forth in Exhibit A
(Video Recordings).

E. Mentor Teacher Standards. District, with the input of University, will provide the teacher Candidate with a

Student Teaching assignment in a school and classes of District underthe direct supervision and instruction of
a Mentor Teacher who meets the following minimum requirements:

l. Holds a teaching credential or license: (i) for the subject area and/or grade level being taught; and (ii) in
the state where Student Teachlng occurs.

2. Has: (i) a minimum of three (3) years of content area teaching experience (five (5) years preferred), with
(ii) two (2) or more years teaching in the placement school and/or District, and (iii) strong evaluations.

3. Evidence of positive impact on student learning in the classroom as demonstrated by ratings at or above
effective (or equivalent) when a state, district, or school provides such ratings.

4. Successfully and with positive impact mentored student teachers, colleagues, and/or other adults.

5. Competently uses technology for communicating via email and completing online evaluation forms.

6. Will demonstrate and model the professional dispositions and ethics expected of teacher Candidates and
University faculty and staff, as follows:

o All individuals can learn o Communication
o Belonging o lntegrity
o Empathy o Professionalism
o Growth Mindset o lntellectual courage

7. Complete University's training to understand University policies, processes, procedures, and how to
effectively mentor adult learners.

8. For Californio Districts Only: As required by the California Commission on Teacher Credentialine (CTC)

Program Sponsor Alert (PSA) 19-05, Mentor Teacher has documented completion of training/professional
development equivalent to ten (10) hours that includes: a two (2)-hour orientation to program
curriculum, and eight (8) hours training in effective supervision approaches such as cognitive coaching,
adult learning theory, and current content-specific pedagogy and instructional practices.

F. Clinical Supervisor Standards. A University Clinical Supervisor provides guidance, support, on-site assistance,
assessment and feedback to a teacher Candidate throughout the Clinical Experience. To act in this role, a

Clinical Supervisor must have:

L A minimum of three (3) years teaching experience in K-12.

2. A master's degree in education or related field.

3. A current teaching license in the content area of supervision.

4. Experience teaching in the content area of supervision.

5. Ability to successfully complete a background clearance, if requested.

6. District and principal approval (if a District employee).

WGU €linicel Experience Agreement {May 2023)



7 . Ability to consistently demonstrate and model the professional dispositions a nd eth ics expected of
teacher Candidates and University faculty and staff, as follows:

o All individuals can learn o Communication
o Belonging o lntegrity
o Empathy o Professionalism
o Growth Mindset o lntellectual courage

G. University Responsibilities. University will:

1. Select qualified Candidates who have been prepared with the appropriate educational background,
knowledge, skills, and professional disposition to participate in a Clinical Experience.

2. The Mentor Teacher may also receive professional development hours connected to the successful
completion of University, and any state required Mentor Teacher training.

3. Be responsible for the selection, assignment, training, and compensation of Clinical Supervisors.

4. Require Candidates to have a fully cleared background check acceptable to District prior to participating in
Clinical Experience activities.

5. Where required by state regulation or District policy, ensure Candidates have a current tuberculosis (TB)

risk assessment and/or examination. Upon request, Candidates will be required to provide documentation
to District prior to participating in a Clinical Experience,

6. Provide opportunities for feedback regarding improvement of University Candidate preparation.

7. Provide professional development training to Mentor Teachers regarding University processes and
procedures.

8. Maintain an online site for support, resources, and training for Mentor Teachers.

9. Facilitate a cohort seminar in which teacher Candidates will participate with a community of peers to
receive support during Student Teaching and the final performance assessment.

10. Maintain general responsibility for instruction, academic evaluation, and related academic matters
concerning Candidate participation in the Clinical Experience, including evaluation and grading.

H. District Responsibilities. District, or school administrator, will:

1, Nominate one or more qualified Mentor Teacher(s) by providing a completed copy of the Mentor Teacher
Nomination Form to University's Field Placement Team.

2. Allow the Clinical Supervisor access to the host school and classroom, including virtual settings, for the
specific purpose of observing Candidates.

3. Where applicable and where a Teacher Candidate will serve as a contracted teacher, District agrees to
provide a Mentor Teacher during Student Teaching.

4. University utilizes video recordings for both observations and teacher performance assessments. District
agrees to allow video recording and/or live streaming for completion of observations and teacher
performance assessments for all University programs. (See Exhibit A for details regarding video
recordings.)

5. Notify University about any changes to District policies (e.g., COVID and other healthcare policies).

6. Provide Candidates with any District policies and procedures to which Candidates are expected to adhere
during the Clinical Experience and while on District premises.

7. Through the involvement of the Mentor Teacher and/or school administrator, participate with the Clinical
Supervisor and teacher Candidates in two evaluations: one mid-way through Student Teaching, and a final
evaluation at the end of Student Teaching. University shall be responsible for the format of evaluations.

o See Advanced Programs Practicum section below for evaluation requirements for Educational
Leadership, English Language Learning, and Master of Special Education.

8. Provide Candidates opportunities to observe, assist, tutor, instruct, implement effective teaching
strategies, and conduct research, as appropriate, during the Clinical Experience.

WGU elinicsl Experience Agreement (May 2023)



9. Provide opportunities, when possible and appropriate, for Candidates to use technology to enhance
student learning and monitor student progress and growth.

10. Provide opportunities, when possible and appropriate, for Candidates to experience working with diverse
student populations, including English language learners and students with exceptional learning needs.

11. Encourage Mentor Teachers to participate in University's training to understand University policies,
processes, procedures, and how to effectively mentor adult learners.

12. Encourage administrators and Mentor Teachers to participate in University feedback surveys (offered at
the end of the Clinical Experience) to report on Candidate quality and preparation and to provide program
feedback to University for continuous improvement.

13. Adhere to any then-applicable state requirements related to training/professional development.

L4. For California Districts Only: Require Cooperating Teachers to complete and document
training/professional development equivalent to ten (10) hours that includes: a two (2)-hour orientation
to the program curriculum, and eight (8) hours of training in effective supervision approaches such as

cognitive coaching, adult learning theory, and current content-specific pedagogy and instructional
practices (as required by the CTC).

l. Advanced Programs Practicum, The following additional requirements apply to Advanced Programs Practicum

7. Candidates are licensed teachers who are in most cases completing the Practicum in their own classroom
using a qualified individual within their school as a Clinical Supervisor who meets the applicable
qualifications and requirements.

2. Each Candidate will:
o have a relationship with the school and arrange placement by obtaining District approval.
o secure his/her own Clinical Supervisor, subject to approval of University's Field Experience team

to ensure the Clinical Supervisor meets program requirements.
o provide a valid background clearance, liability insurance, and teaching license.
o comply with any other applicable District requirements.

3. Evaluations of Candidates are as follows:
o Educational Leadership - 4 total (2 evaluations during the first Practicum course, and 2 during the

second Practicum course)
o English Language Learning - 3 total (2 observations and L final evaluation)

Confidentiality & Education Records

1. District acknowledges that the education records of assigned Candidates are protected by the Family
Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA), and agrees to comply with FERPA and limit access to those
employees or agents with a need to know. Pursuant to FERPA, and for the purposes of this Agreement,
University designates District as a "school official" with a legitimate educational interest in such records.

2. University shall instruct Candidates of the necessity of maintaining the confidentiality of all District
student records pursuant to FERPA and the Educotional Act ond the implementing regulations of both, as
well as all other opplicable state and federal laws ond regulations concerning student privacy, District shall
not grant Candidates or University employees access to individually identifiable student information
unless the affected student's parent or guardian has first given written consent using a form approved by
District that complies with FERPA and other applicable law.

K. AdditionalTerms

L. Term. This Agreement shall commence on the Effective Date and shall continue for three (3) years from
the Effective Date, or until such time as either party gives the other party thirty (30) days advance written
notice of its intent to terminate the Agreement. ln the event of termination, any Candidates at District as
of the date of such notice shall be permitted to complete theirStudentTeachingor Practicum.

2. Points of Contact. Each party shall designate a point of contact for communication and coordination of
Student Teaching or Practicum. Contact information is set forth following the signature block.

J

WGU Clinicct Experience Agreement {May 2A23)



3. Rieht to Acceot or Terminate a Placement. District may refuse to accept for placement, or may terminate
the placement, of any Candidate based upon its good faith determination that the Candidate is not
meeting performance standards or is otherwise deemed unacceptable to District. ln such cases, District
shall notify University in writing and state the reasons for such decision.

4. lnsurance.

o University lnsurance. University represents and warrants that it provides and maintains general
liability insurance with limits of at least S1,000,000 per occurrence and 52,000,000 annual
aggregate and, upon District's request, shall provide a certificate of insurance as evidence of
coverage. University shall maintain, at its sole expense, workers' compensation insurance as

required by law.

o Professional Liability lnsurance, Candidates will be responsible for procuring and maintaining, at
their own expense, professional liability insurance for the duration of the Clinical Experience with
minimum limits of either: (i) $1,000,000 per occurrence and 53,000,000 annual aggregate, or (ii)
S2,000,000 per occurrence and S2,000,000 annual aggregate. University will instruct Candidates
a Certificate of lnsurnace must be provided to District priorto placement evidencing coverage
limits and including District as an additionally insured.

5, lndemnification.The District and the University agree to indemnify, defend, and hold harmless each other
from any and all liability for any personal injury, damages, wrongful death or other losses and costs,
including but not limited to reasonable attorneyfees and defense costs, arising out of the negligence or
willful misconduct of their respective officers, employees, agents, orvolunteers in the performance of this
Agreement. This paragraph will survive expiration or termination of this Agreement.

6, Status of Parties. Nothing in this Agreement is intended to or shall be construed to constitute an agency,
employer/employee, partnership, or fiduciary relationship between the parties. Neither party will have
the authority to, and will not, act as agent for or on behalf of the other party or represent or bind the
other party in any manner. No Candidate or other third party shall be a beneficiary of, or have any right to
enforce the terms of this Agreement. Candidates participating in activities pursuant to this Agreement at
District sites are considered trainees, and are not officers, employees, agents, or volunteers of the
University or of the District

7. Non-Discrimination. Each party agrees to comply with all applicable non-discrimination laws, and will
accept, assign, supervise, and evaluate qualified Candidates regardless of race, sex, sexual orientation,
religion, creed, national origin, age, disability, veteran status, or any other basis protected by law.

8. Entire This Agreement represents the entire understanding between the parties relating to
the subject matter and supersedes all prior oral or written agreements. This Agreement may be modified
only in writing, signed by both parties.

The parties have executed this Agreement as of the Effective Date

UNIVERSIW DISTRICT

By:

Title: Director, Field Experience, School of Education Title:

Date:

Point of Contact:
Field Experience Outreach
Email: tc outreach@wsu.edu

Point of Contact!

Email:

Phone

By

WGU Clinicol Experience Agreement (May 2023)



For notice purposes:

Attn: General Counsel

Western Governors U niversity
4001 South 700 East, Suite 700
salt Lake city, UT 84107-2533
Email: legal@wgu.edu

For notice purposes:

Email:

WGU Clinical Experience Agreement (May 2023)



Exhibit A
Video Recording

1. Teacher Performance Assessment. District acknowledges that Candidates must complete a teacher
performance assessment, which includes the submission of video recordings of themselves teaching
in the classroom and of real artifacts (such as lesson plans, video, and student work samples).
Recordings provide an avenue to evaluate performance and determine competency.

2. Clinical observation / Evaluation, University utilizes a secure, interactive, online, cloud-based platform
to accommodate for the changing classroom environment and protect the health and safety of
participants. Candidates upload recorded video submissions or participate in livestreams for
feedback, scoring, and critiquing of video assignments, and Clinical Supervisors leave time-stamped
feedback.

3. Guidelines. The following guidelines are provided to Candidates. District understands that Candidates
are not employees or agents of University and that any further precautions regarding the privacy of
District students should be agreed directly between the District and Candidates.

Teacher Candidate Guidelines for Video Recordings

o Secure appropriate permission from the parents/guardians of your students and from adults who
appear in the video recording.

o To protect confidentiality, remove your name and use pseudonyms or general references (e.g.,
"the district") for your state, school, district, and Mentor Teacher. Mask or remove all names on
any typed or written material (e.g., commentaries, lesson plans, student work samples) that
could identify individuals or educator preparation programs. During video recording, use only the
first names of students.

o You must follow appropriate protocol to submit recordings to University.
o You may not display the video publicly (i.e., personal websites, YouTube, Facebook).
o You may not use any part of the recordings for any personal or professional purposes outside of

performance evaluation.
o You must destroy all video recordings once the evaluation is complete.

WGU Clinical Experience Agreement (May 2023)



Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District
Board Agenda Item

NOTE: All school employees (1) requesting to have an item placed on the Board agenda or (2)
requesting to present an agenda item shall submit this completed form (signed by their site
administrator) to the Superintendent at least 10 working days prior to the scheduled meeting date.

*All Board items are subject to approval by the Board President,

1. Agenda Item:
California Teaching Fellows Additional Tutor

2, Agenda Item Category:
/ Consent Agenda

Action Item
Presentation

Public Hearing
Closed Session

3. Submitted By:
Laura North

4. Attachments:
Not Applicable

{ f oBe Enclosed with Board Packets
*Overnight trip requests require itineraryo locationo dates and flyer to be

submitted to the Board

5. Purpose:
Due to a lengthy waiting list at Lincoln elementary we need to hire an additional tutor

This will allow us to take 20 of the 37 students off of the waiting list.

We have parents calling daily that are desperate for child care.

6. Financial Impact:
$16,712.70

7. Funding Source:
ELO-P Funding

8. District Goals This Item Will Meet:
/ In"."uru Student Achievement
/ Provide a Safe, Positive and Healthy Learning Environment
/ Develop 21't Century Skills by Furthering the Use of Technology in the

Classroom
/ Irr"..ur. Parent Involvement and Continue to Promote Public Relations
{ M^int^in a Sound Fiscal Condition - "Keep the Family Together!"

to Ballard



QUOTE
CALIFORNIA

Teaching
Fellows-
F O U N D AT IO N

Teach . Lead. Succeed

PROJECT INFORMATION

Attention

Title

Client Kinqsburq Charter Elementary

Address

, State, Zip

Item Description

Line Staff

Line Staff PD

Project Title Lincoln ES ELO addition

Effective Date 1111212024

Termination Date 61612025

Term 202412025

Tax tD 20-359353

Qtv
Price

$26.80

$33.80

Hours

12

32

Total
Hours

583.25

32

per
TF

$15,631 .10

$1,081.60

Total Cost

$15,631 .10

$1,081.60

No

1

12

Total $16,712.70

1 Total Teaching Fellow.working 111.12124-d6125 1 Teaching Fellow working 90 days at 4.5 hours per day, 29 days at 5.5 hours per day, and 1 day at 6.75 hours with 12
hours of prep/planning/clean-up and 32 hours of professional development.

ln partnership,

Mike Snell, Ed.D., CEO

71 10 N Fresno Street Suite 300, Fesno, CA93720. Office: 559.224.9200 . Fax: 559.2243204 . www.ctff.us

PROJECT DETAILS

501c3



Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District
Board Agenda Item

NOTE: All school employees (1) requesting to have an item placed on the Board agenda or (2)
requesting to present an agenda item shall submit this completed form (signed by their site
administrator) to the Superintendent at least 10 working days prior to the scheduled meeting date.

. *All Board items are subject to upproval by the Board President.

1. Agenda Item:
MCI - Mark Condie lnspections - Reagan Portable

2. Agenda Item Category:
Consent Agenda

y' Action Item
Presentation
Public Hearing
Closed Session

3. Submitted By:
Bobby Rodriguez, Chief Business Official

4. Attachments:
Not Applicable

y' f o Be Enclosed with Board Packets
*Overnight trip requests require itineraryo location, dates and flyer to be

submitted to the Board

5. Purpose:
To approve the Mark Condie lnspections proposal for the lntervention/Expansion portable

project.

6. Financial Impact:
$35,000

7. Funding Source:
Fund 01, Resource 09000

8. District Goals This Item Will Meet:
Increase Student Achievement

y' Provide a Safe, Positive and Healthy Learning Environment
Develop 21't Century Skills by Furthering the Use of Technology in the
Classroom
Increase Parent Involvement and Continue to Promote Public Relations
Maintain a Sound Fiscal Condition - "Keep the Family Together!"

to



MCt
MARK CONDIE INSPECTIONS

09-1,2-24

Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District

1310 Stroud Ave.

Kingsburg, CA. 93631

Attn: Danny Mclntyre

M.O, T,

Re: lnspection Service Proposal for Kingsburg Reagan Elementary Portable Addition

Mark Condie Inspections is pleased to submit this lnspection Service Proposal for the above-mentioned

project @ a flat rate of 535,000.00 this is for part time inspection services based on the approval of D.S.A

& Architect.

Mark Condie lnspections is looking forward to meeting with you & discussing how I can be of service on

this project. lf you have any questions regarding any of the information, please contact me @

{559)707-8624 or by e=mail mark condie(dyahoo.co

Sincerely,

Mark S. Condie

t.o.R.

D.S.A. Class t Cert.# 2194

D.t.R.#1000054750

2213 N l-Lth Ave., Hanford, CA 93230
559-707-8624

mark_condie@yahoo.com



Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District
Board Agenda Item

NOTE: All school employees (1) requesting to have an item placed on the Board agenda or (2)
requesting to present an agenda item shall submit this completed form (signed by their site
administrator) to the Superintendent at least 10 working days prior to the scheduled meeting date.

*All Bourd items ure subject to approval by the Board Presidenl

1. Agenda Item:
S&S Metal Fabrication - Rafer Johnson Jr. High Kitchen

2. Agenda Item Category:
Consent Agenda

y' Action Item
Presentation
Public Hearing
Closed Session

3. Submitted By:
Bobby Rodriguez, Chief Business Official

4. Attachments:
Not Applicable

y' fo Be Enclosed with Board Packets
*Overnight trip requests require itinerary, location, dates and flyer to be

submitted to the Board

5. Purpose:
To remove the old counter and sink in the Rafer Johnson Jr. High School kitchen and replace it
with a new counter with 3 sinks and backsplash

6. Financial Impact:
$17,815.88

7. Funding Source:
Resource 70320

8. District Goals This Item Will Meet:
Increase Student Achievement

y' Provide a Safe, Positive and Healthy Learning Environment
Develop 21't Century Skills by Furthering the Use of Technology in the
Classroom
Increase Parent Involvement and Continue to Promote Public Relations
Maintain a Sound Fiscal Condition - "Keep the Family Together!"

Request to



S&S h4elrl Fabricrliun, lnc,

38444llaad I Kingsbur"g, CA 93531
]'sl 5 59-89 7- 5 6-99 liax 5 5.) -tlq7 - 1 62{}

fl---**-^^I- ^-- .l f1 -?t1.1,

KilSffi * FqArilffi JffiI-Ig\js#ru SJNK

TIIIS BI'} iS BASEI} Oi.{ T]T]ITRENT STIEI, iv{AItHEl. PRICi}iG. TO I\,1AiN?AIN PR1CING T}]IS PR*POSAL N,IUST BE
ACCSPTH} WITI.IIN 15DAYS. I]iD :S I]ASF]l] ON COMPLETf; AND UNOBS?RUCTED ACCSSS.

- NHW CS{iA}THRAetS S{NKS - $ i.6,5{}S {$37,815.SS WEgFg ?AX}
SUF,PLYANE) :NSTKtt AT iSiS SITH;

1. 1J NHfir {:{}tJN'rER WIT'H 3 $:NKS AI\i} BAilKSFLASH
GHNtrRAL NST-ES:

i". 5&S WII,I, REMOVil OLD TOUN'filR AND SINK"

EXC{,UI}fi5:

1. PLUMBING
2" pERMIT rEES frr APPLTCA;3LE]
3. Wglll TNSPHC'I"IoN !.HES lrl.Apl3licAtsLilJ
ThankY*u

DII\VilR 5'LVA

METF|L FFETRICF|TION







Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District
Board Agenda Item

NOTE: AII school employees (1) requesting to have an item placed on the Board agenda or (2)
requesting to present an agenda item shall submit this completed form (signed by their site
administrator) to the Superintendent at least 10 working days prior to the scheduled meeting date.

*All Bourd items sre subject to approval by the Board President"

1. Agenda Item:
Amparan Flooring - Roosevelt

2. Agenda Item Category:
Consent Agenda

y' Action Item
Presentation
Public Hearing
Closed Session

3. Submitted By:
Bobby Rodriguez, Chief Business Official

4. Attachments:
Not Applicable

y' fo Be Enclosed with Board Packets
*Overnight trip requests require itineraryo location, dates and flyer to be

submitted to the Board

5. Purpose:
To supply and install carpet tile in the inside halls of the Roosevelt H-wing. lnstallation would

include a 15' x 4' walk off in front entrances and a 6' x 4' walk off in the back entrances

6. Financial Impact:
$24,815

7. Funding Source:
Resource 06205

8. District Goals This Item Will Meet:
Increase Student Achievement

y' Provide a Safe, Positive and Healthy Learning Environment
Develop 2l't Century Skills by Furthering the Use of Technology in the
Classroom

y' In...ur. Parent lnvolvement and Continue to Promote Public Relations
Maintain a Sound Fiscal Condition - "Keep the Family Together!"

to



Amporon Flooring.:

P.O. Box 278
Kingsburg, CA9363l

Phone #(559) 419-9131

Proposals are figured for a normal work week (Monday-Friday). Weekend work will require an additional fee.

Minor Floor Prep Included: cracks and joints only.
NOTE - THIS PROPOSAL MAY BE WITHDRAWN BY US tr NOT ACCEPTED IN 30 DAYS.
Any alteration or deviations from above specifications involving extra costs will be executed only upon written order,
and will become an extra charge over and above the estimate. All agreements contingent upon strikes, accidents, or
delays beyond our control.

Credit cards are accepted but will require an additional2.TSYo ofthe total
for a processing fee.

Proposal

csl. #948182
DIR #1000011386

Total
$24,81s.00

AF

The above prices, specifications, and conditions are satisfactory and are hereby accepted. You are authorized to do the work as specified. Payments will
be made as outlined above.

Signature Date_

10t22t2024 9481

Estimate #Date

Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary
1310 Stroud Ave
Kingsburg, CA 93631

Name / Address

Roosevelt

Project

Corridors

Strip wax off existing VCT & skim coat substrate using Ardex Feather Finish

Supply and install CARPET TILE - Mohawk Side Stripe, color: Westpoint
*includes 14'x5' walk off in Front Entrances & 6 x4' walk off in Back Entrances

Supply and install RUBBER BASE - Roppe 4" base, color: Black
*lncludes removing 1"x1" notch at bottom of wood base

*Quote includes Fresno County prevailing wages

2,350.00

5,300.00

17,165.00

TotalDescrlptlon



Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District
Board Agenda Item

NOTE: All school employees (1) requesting to have an item placed on the Board agenda or (2)
requesting to present an agenda item shall submit this completed form (signed by their site
administrator) to the Superintendent at least 10 working days prior to the scheduled meeting date.

*All Board items are subject to approval by the Board President

1. Agenda ltem:
EMCOR Services - Unit Ventilator Replacement

2. Agenda Item Category:
Consent Agenda

y' Action ltem
Presentation
Public Hearing
Closed Session

3. Submitted By:
Bobby Rodriguez, Chief Business Official

4. Attachments:
Not Applicable

y' fo Be Enclosed with Board Packets
*Overnight trip requests require itinerary, location, dates and flyer to be

submitted to the Board

5. Purpose:
To remove and replace the unit ventilator in room 10 at Lincoln Elementary. This unit has been

leaking and is needing to be replaced

6. Financial Impact:
$16,019

7. Funding Source:
Resource 06205/Resource 81 500

8. District Goals This Item Will Meet:
y' Increase Student Achievement
y' Provide a Safeo Positive and Healthy Learning Environment

Develop 21't Century Skills by Furthering the Use of Technology in the
Classroom
Increase Parent Involvement and Continue to Promote Public Relations
Maintain a Sound Fiscal Condition - "Keep the Family Togetherlo'

to



Services
M*a Ene*gy $rctams

3980 N Chestnut Diagonal.
Fresno, CA 93726

Servicer (559) 277-7900
Fax: (559) 2774920

CA Lic. 611215

October 1712024
Quote #
24-055455

Equipment Repair Estimate

SUBMITTED TO:
Xingsburg Charter School Dlstrlct
Donny Mclntyre
l3l0 Stroud Ave

Kinssburs. CA 9363f

JOB LOCATION:
Llncoln Elementrry Room l0
Danny Mclntyre
1900 E. Mariposa

Kinssburs CA 93631

FACILITY STATUS / URGENCY:
Lincoln Room 10 Unit Ventilator Replacement

SCOPE OF WORK / DIAGNOSIS:

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

The total cost, including all labor, materials and taxes is (Paid by Check):

There is a 37o Fee for paying by credit card, The total cost is:

$16,0t9

$16,500

By accepting this proposal the purchaser agr€es to the attached terms and conditions. This quotation will be valid for a period of
30 days and payment is due 30 days from invoicing. Ifpayment is not received interest will accrue at the rate of L5% po
month. If an action is brought for collection the prevailing pa*y shall be entitled to attomey's fees.

EMGOR: Johnny Almanza Accepted By:

Title:

Date:

PO# (lf Applicable):

Title: Account Manager

Mesa Energy Systems, lnc. dba EMCOR Services Mesa Energy
KESO Llncoln Room '10 Uoit Venlilatq Repla6mont 1&17.24

Unlt #: Lincoln Elementary

Make: Snvder General

Model #: MBAGMAAV6OO1 lOOO

Serial#: 89-G-6614

Per the customers r€qu6t to provide a quote to remove and replace the Unit Vsntilator serving room l0 at Lincoln Elernentary,

We will power down and lock out unit" disconnect all piping and electrical going to unit, lift up unit ventilator, rernove old unit
lnd mount new unit. Reconnect all fittirrgs, valves, and electrical, start, test and verifu operations.

F*THIS PROPOSAL IS ONLY VALID FOR IO DAYS*{* ***ALL SALES WITH MATERIALS ARE FJNALT**
All work to be done during normal working hours and days. Excludes anything othcr than listcd abovc.

ING: Contractors are requlred by law to be licensed by the Contracto/s State
License Board which has jurisdaction to invostigate complaints against Contractors il a

ls flled wlthln three years of tho date of tho alleged vlolatlon. Any questlons
a Contractor may be referred io ths Registrar, Contractor's State License

Board, P.O, Box 26000, Sacramento, CA 95826
Business and Professlonal Code

Confidential



Terms and Conditions
The lollowing 'Terms and Conditions" are between Mesa Energy Systems, lnc. dba EMCOR Services Mesa Energy and

Kingsburg Charter School District hereto afrer r€ferred to as "you the client'

A, The guarantees and servlcps provided under the scope of this agr€oment ar€ conditioned upon "you the client" operating and
maintaining systems/equipment, 'You the clienf' will do so in according to industry-accepted practices, or in consideration of our
recommendations.
B. "You the clienf'will provide and permit reasonable access to all areas where work is to be performed, Mesa Energy Systems lnc
dba EMCOR Services Mesa Energy will be allowed to start and stop equipment as necessaryto perform its services and be permitted
use of existing Facilities and bullding services.
C. Any repairs or services resulting from power failures, freezing, roof leaks through curbs or equipment, or air side eonosion will be
paid for by the "you the client' ln accordance with Mesa Energy Sptems, lnc. dba EMCOR Servlcos Mesa Energy current established
rates,
D. The agreement does not include rosponsibility for system dosign deficiencies, such as, but not limited to poor air distribution, water
ffow imbalances, system equipment and component obsolescence, electrical failures, unserviceable equipment, and operating the
slatem(s), unless otherwise stated in this Agreement.
E. Mesa Energy Systoms, lnc. dba EMCOR S€rvices Mesa Energy will not be liable for delays or failure to obligate due to fire, flood,
strike, lockout, ft€ezing, unavailability of material, riots, acts of god. or any cause beyond reasonable control,
F. Mesa Energy Systems, lnc. dba EMCOR Services Mesa Energy is not responsible for the removal or disposal of any hazardous
materials or any cost associated with these materials unless otherwise noted in this Agre€ment.
G. The agreement does not include repaidng any damage resulting from improperfinadequate water treatment or filter service not
supplied by Mesa Energy Systems, lnc. EMCOR Services Mesa Energy.
H, This agreement does not include any services occasioned by improper operation, negligonc€, vandalism, or alterations,
modifications, abus€, or misuse, or repairs to equipment not performed by Mesa Energy Systems, lnc. dba EMCOR Services Mesa
Energy. Unl€ss otherwis€ agreed, also excluded is the furnishing of materials and supplies for painting or refurbishing existing
equipment.
L Mesa Energy Syst€ms, lnc. dba Emcor Services Mesa Energy shall not be required to furnish any items ol equipment, labor, or
make special tests recommended or required by insurance companies, Federal State Municipal or other authorities except as
otherwise included ln this Agreement.
J. ln the event either party must oommence a legal action in order to enforce any rights under this contract, the successful party shall
be entitled to all court costs and reasonable attomey's fees as determined by the court for prosecuting and defending the claim, as the
case may be.
K. Mesa Energy Systems, lnc. dba EMCOR Services Mesa Energy shall not be liable for the operation of the eguipment nor for injuries
to persons or damage to property, except ihose directy due to the negligent acts or omissions of its employees and in no event shall it
be liable tor consequential or speculative damages, lt shall not be liable for expense incuned in removing, replacing or refinishing any
part of the building structure nec€ssary to lhe execution of this Agreement, lt shall not be held liable for any loss by reason of strikes
or labor troubles affecting its employees who perform the service called for hereln, delays in transportation, delays caused by priority
or preference rating, or orders or regulaUons established by any govemment, authority, or by unusual delays in procuring supplies or
for any other cause beyond its reasonable control,
L. O4ly Mesa Energy Systems, lnc, dba EMCOR Services Mesa Energy porsonnel or agent are authorized to perform the work
included in the scope ol this agreement. Mesa Energy Systems, lnc. dba EMCOR Services Mesa Energy may, at its oplion, canc€l or
waive its obligatlons under this Agreement should non-authorized indivlduals perfom such work.
M. This Agreement and all rights hereunder shall not be assignable unless approved by Mesa Energy Systems, lnc. dba EMCOR
Services Mesa Energy, ln the event of additional freight, labor, or material costs resulting fiom "you the client" request to avoid delays
with respect to equipment warranties, or accelerated delivery of parts and supplies, "You the cli6nt' agrees to pay these additional
costs at Mesa Energy Systems, lnc. dba EMCOR Services Mesa Energy curent rates,
N. The scope of work shall not include the identification, detection, abatement, encapsulation or removal of asbestos or products or
materials containing asbestos or similar hazardous substances. ln the event Mesa Energy Systgms, lnc. EMCOR Servic€s M€sa
Energy encounters such material in perfiorming its work, Mesa Energy Systems, lnc. dba EMCOR Services Mesa Energy will have the
right to disconllnue work and remove its employees until the hazard is corecled or its determined no hazard exists.
O, This Agreement contains the entire Contract and lhe parties hereby agree that this Agreement has been agreed to and the entire
Agro€m€nt is then accept€d and approved by an authorized person for both parties, and no stalement, remark, agreement or,
understanding, oral or written, not contained herein, will be recognized or enforced.
P. This agreement does not include the disposal of hazardous wasie; any charges incuned hr their proper disposal will be bom by
"you tho client" as an extra to the contract price.
Q. 'You the client' agrees that in the event that there shall have been passed a federal and/or state law which shall compel Mesa
Energy Systems, lnc. dba EMCOR Services Mesa Energy to contribute to a federal and/orstate health plan for its employees. then the
terms of this Agreement shall be subject to adjustment to the extent that the cost of such mandated contributions increase by Mesa
Energy Systems, lnc. dba EMCOR Services Mesa Energy cost of performing this conlract,
R. 'You the client" acknowledges and agrees that any purchase order issued by "you the client' in accordance with lhis Agreement. is
intended only to establish payment authority for "you the client' intemal accounting purposes. No purchase order shall be considored
to be a counteroffer, amendment, modification. or other revision to the terms of this agreement. No term or condition included in the
"you the cli€nt" purchase order will have any force or efiect.
S. This proposal is made contingent upon the work addressed herein not being advers€ly affect€d, either directly or indirectly, by the
COVID-19 pandemic and/or the Corona virus, and is further conditioned upon the parties agreeing, prior to beginning of any work and
in writng as part of any contract, that any (i) schedule issues (including, but not limited to, delays, access issues, or allowed work
hours/ofi-hours work), (ii) overtime hours, or (iii) additional protocols, altered working conditions, or €xtra costs relating thereto, that
arise as a result of the COVID-IS pandemic or Corona virus will entitle contractor to an equitable adjusknent for time and cost.

Mesa Energy Systems, lnc. dba EMCOR Services Mesa Energy
KESD Llncoh R@m 10 Unit Vmtilator Redacemmt l&17.24 Confidential



Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District
Board Agenda Item

NOTE: All school employees (1) requesting to have an item placed on the Board agenda or (2)
requesting to present an agenda item shall submit this completed form (signed by their site
administrator) to the Superintendent at least 10 working days prior to the scheduled meeting date.

*All Board items ure subject to approval by the Board President,

1. Agenda ltem:
Strategic Mechanical - Unit Ventilator Controls U pgrades

2. Agenda Item Category:
Consent Agenda

y' Action Item
Presentation
Public Hearing
Closed Session

3. Submitted By:
Bobby Rodriguez, Chief Business Official

4. Attachments:
Not Applicable

y' fo Be Enclosed with Board Packets
*Overnight trip requests require itinerary, location, dates and flyer to be

submitted to the Board

5. Purpose:
To remove 7 pneumatic control valves and install 7 new belimo valves, actuators, sensors, and

install 7 control thermostats in rooms (2, 3, 11, 14, 17 (2 units), and 24) at Lincoln Elementary

The remaining 10 units will replace obsolete thermostats with new ones.

6. Financial Impact:
$20,415

7. Funding Source:
Resource 06205

8. District Goals This Item Will Meet:
y' Inc.ease Student Achievement
y' Provide a Safe, Positive and Healthy Learning Environment

Develop 21't Century Skills by Furthering the Use of Technology in the
Classroom
Increase Parent Involvement and Continue to Promote Public Relations
Maintain a Sound Fiscal Condition - "Keep the Family Together!"

to



l STRATEGICMECHANICAL REVISED QUOTE
Quote Date .1012312024

Quote lD: 1859
Valid Thru: 1112912024

Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District
'1900 Mariposa Street
Kingsburg Ca 93631

Attn: Danny Mclntyre

Re: Unit Ventilator Controls Upgrade Rev 1 Site Location: Lincoln Elementary School

1900 Mariposa St
Kingsburg Ca 93631

Thank you for the opportunity to serve your HVAC needs. We are pleased to provide you with this proposal to replace 7 water

control valves with new thermostats and replace the remaining 10 obsolete thermostats to match new stats. We propose the

following.

Scope of Work: (7 units, Rooms 2,3,11,14,17(2-units), & 24)

1. Shut down units and place out of service following LOTO procedures.

2. lsolate water supply to coils and drain water from unit.

3. Remove 7 pneumatic control valves and isolate pneumatic air pressure to unit
4. lnstall new 7 belimo valves, actuators, sensors and pull wire through unit.

5. lnstall 7 controltransformers, thermostats, conduit, and wiring.

6. Restore water supply and power to unit.

7. Start unit and check overall operation,

Scope of Work: (Remaining 10 units)
1. Remove and replace existing thermostats to match new stats.

2. Program to customer request for proper operation.

Our price includes: All labor, equipment, material, freight and taxes. All work to be done during normal business hours.

Out price excludes: Permits or any item not listed in the above scope of work.

LABOR

MATERIALS

TOTAL

$ 8,585.00

$ 11,830.00

$ 20,415.00

Authorized Signature Date PO#

lf you wish to proceed, please sign, date and add your PO number if you use them, and either fax or email a copy so we can schedule
the work. We look forward to working with you on this project. Should you have any questions regarding this matter, please feel free to
contact me at (559-978-6670)

Sincerely,
Strategic Mechanical, lnc.

Mark Weldon
Service Estimator
mw e ld o n@str ateg ic m ec h. co m

4661 EAsr CoMMERCE AVENUE FnesNo, Cruronrun 93725 {559) 291'1952 (559) 291-1805 Fex

PLUrvBrNGlHVAClREFRrcERATroNlCoNTRoLsJPRocEssPrPrNGAN0SERvrcEILrcENsENo.S346T9lDlR:1000001726



Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District
Board Agenda Item

NOTE: All school employees (1) requesting to have an item placed on the Board agenda or (2)
requesting to present an agenda item shall submit this completed form (signed by their site
administrator) to the Superintendent at least 10 working days prior to the scheduled meeting date.

*All Board items are subject to approval by the Board President.

1. Agenda ltem:
Off Season Sports

2. Agenda Item Category:
Consent Agenda

y' Action Item
Presentation
Public Hearing
Closed Session

3. Submitted By:
Laura North

4. Attachments:
Not Applicable

y' f o Be Enclosed with Board Packets
*Overnight trip requests require itineraryo location, dates and flyer to be

submitted to the Board

5. Purpose:
We are planning on working with Off- Season Sports to provide sports lessons/clinics and Folkloric
and Hip- Hop dance lessons for our students. This will be an 8 week program for the Months of January

and February to provide students the chance to have lessons.

6. Financial Impact:
Roosevelt- $8960.

Lincoln- $19,040.

Reagan- $17,920

Rafer- $7,616.

7. Funding Source:
ASES funding from FCSS

8. District Goals This Item Will Meet:
y' Increase Student Achievement
y' Provide a Safe, Positive and Healthy Learning Environment
y' Develop 21't Century Skills by Furthering the Use of Technology in the

Classroom
Increase Parent Involvement and Continue to Promote Public Relations
Maintain a Sound Fiscal Condition - "Keep the Family Together!"

r'

Completed to t/3v19



The Offseason Academy24, LLC
P.O Box 25414 Fresno, CA 93729

Phone: (310) 269-9747

lnvoice
BillTo:
ACCT #2907
Kingsburg Joint Unified Elementary School District
1310 Stroud Ave
Kingsburg, CA 93631

Type of Work: After School Enrichment
Location: Llncoln Elementary

Federal lD#: 99-47 45567
WC Company: Berkshire

WC Policy #: N9WC61 1 308

lnvoice #:2402
lnvoice Date: 10116124

Date Description anti Unit Price Total

Week 1

Week 2
Week 3
Week 4
Week 5
Week 6
Week 7
Week B

Spring-8WeekProgram
January6-February2S
2 Days a Week -2 Hours a Day

5 lnstructors - Folk, Basketball, VB
5 lnstructors - Folk, Basketball, VB
5 lnstructors - Folk, Basketball, VB
5 Instructors - Folk, Basketball, VB
5 lnstructors - Folk, Basketball, VB
5 lnstructors - Folk, Basketball, VB
5 lnstructors - Folk, Basketball, VB
5 lnstructors - Folk, Basketball, VB

20 HRS
20 HRS
20 HRS
20 HRS
20 HRS
20 HRS
20 HRS
20 HRS

$1 19.00

$1 19.00
$1 19.00
$1 19.00
$1 19.00

$1 19.00
$1 19.00
$1 19.00

$2,380.00
$2,380.00
$2,380.00
$2,380.00
$2,380.00
$2,390.00
$2,380.00
$2,380.00

$19,040.00
$0.00coMMrssroNs 0%

lnvoiceTotal: $19,040.00



The Offseason Academy24, LLC
P.O Box 25414 Fresno, CA 93729

Phone: (310) 269-9747

lnvoice
BillTo:
ACCT #2907
Kingsburg Joint Unified Elementary School District
1310 Stroud Ave
Kingsburg, CA 93631

Type of Work: After School Enrichment
Location: Roosevelt Elementary

Federal lD#: 99-47 45567
WC Company: Berkshire

WC Policy #: N9WC611308

lnvoice #: 2401
lnvoice Date: 10116124

Date Description QuantiM Unit Price Total
Spring-8WeekProgram
January6-February2S
2 Days a Week -2 Hours a Day

Week 1

Week 2
Week 3
Week 4
Week 5
Week 6
Week 7
Week 8

2 lnstructors - Folk & Flag FB
2 lnstructors - Folk & Flag FB
2 Instructors - Folk & Flag FB
2 lnstructors - Folk & Flag FB
2 lnstructors - Folk & Flag FB
2 Instructors - Folk & Flag FB
2 lnstructors - Folk & Flag FB
2 lnstructors - Folk & Flag FB

B HRS
8 HRS
8 HRS
8 HRS
8 HRS
8 HRS
8 HRS
8 HRS

$140.00
$140.00
$140.00
$140.00
$140.00
$140.00
$140.00
$140.00

$1,120.00
$1,120.00
$1 ,120.00
$1,120.00
$1,120.00
$1,120.00
$1,120.00
$1,120.00

$8,960.00
$0.00coMMtssroNs 0%

lnvoice Total: $8,960.00



The Offseason Academy24, LLC
P.O Box 254L4 Fresno, CA93729

Phone: (310) 269-9747

lnvoice
BillTo:
ACCT #2907
Kingsburg Joint Unified Elementary School District
1310 Stroud Ave
Kingsburg, CA 93631

Type of Work: After School Enrichment
Location: Rafer Johnson Jr High

Federal lD#: 99-47 45567
WC Company: Berkshire

WC Policy #: N9WC61 1308

lnvoice #:2404
lnvoice Date: 10116124

Date Description Quantitvl Unit Price Total
Spring-8WeekProgram
January6-February2S
2 Days a Week -2 Hours a Day

Week 1

Week 2
Week 3
Week 4
Week 5
Week 6
Week 7
Week 8

2 lnstructors - Hip Hop, Basketball
2 lnstructors - Hip Hop, Basketball
2 lnstructors - Hip Hop, Basketball
2 lnstructors - Hip Hop, Basketball
2 lnstructors - Hip Hop, Basketball
2 Instructors - Hip Hop, Basketball
2 lnstructors - Hip Hop, Basketball
2 lnstructors - Hip Hop, Basketball

$7,616.00
$0.00

8 HRS
8 HRS
8 HRS
8 HRS
B HRS
8 HRS
8 HRS
8 HRS

$1 19.00
$1 19.00
$1 1e.00
$1 19.00
$1 19.00
$1 19.00
$1 19.00
$1 19.00

$952.00
$952.00
$952.00
$952.00
$952.00
$952.00
$952.00
$952.00

coMMrsstoNs 0%

lnvoice Total: $7,616.00



The Offseason Academy24, LLC
P.O Box 25414 Fresno, CA 93729

Phone: (310) 269-9747

lnvoice
BillTo:
ACCT #2907
Kingsburg Joint Unified Elementary School District
1310 Stroud Ave
Kingsburg, CA 93631

Type of Work: After School Enrichment
Location: Reagan Elementary

Federal lD#: 99-47 45567
WC Company: Berkshire

WC Policy #: N9WC61 1308

fnvoice #:2403
lnvoice Date: 10116124

Date Description Quantityl Unit Price Total
Spring-8WeekProgram
January6-February2S
2 Days a Week -2 Hours a Day

Week 1

Week 2
Week 3

Week 4
Week 5
Week 6
Week 7
Week 8

5 Instructors - Folk, Basketball, VB
5 lnstructors - Folk, Basketball, VB
5 lnstructors - Folk, Basketball, VB
5 lnstructors - Folk, Basketball, VB
5 Instructors - Folk, Basketball, VB
5 lnstructors - Folk, Basketball, VB
5 lnstructors - Folk, Basketball, VB
5 lnstructors - Folk, Basketball, VB

20 HRS
20 HRS
20 HRS
20 HRS
20 HRS
20 HRS
20 HRS
20 HRS

$112.00
$1 12.00
$1 12.00
$112.00
$112.00
$1 12.00
$1 12.00
$112.00

$2,240.00
$2,240.00
$2,240.00
$2,240.00
$2,240.00
$2,240.00
$2,240.00
$2,240.00

$17,920.00
$0.00coMMrssroNs 0%

lnvoiceTotal: $17,920.00



.THE OFFSEASOII

AEAIIETIY

KIIIESBURE UNIFIEI]:

lluLTI-g/P0nT &

EULTUNAL

Enrichment Progrom

EMPOWERING STUDENTS THROUGH
SPORTS AND MENTORSHIP

INTRODUCTION
& FUNDAMENTALS

SKILL DEVELOPMENT
& COLLABORATION

ST RAT EGY
& APPLICATION

PERFORMANCE
& REVIEW

THE OFFSEASON ACADEMY



EMPOWERING STUDENTS THROUGH
SPORTS AND MENTORSHIP

KINESBURE UtlFlED: MULTI-SP0RT & EUITURAI ENRIEHMENT PR0ERA]'|
PRIIERAI{ TIVERVIEW

[0EAT|01{:
Kingsburg Unified

School District

. Roosevelt Elementory:

. Lincoln Elementory:

. Reogon Elementory:

. Rofer Elementory:

DURATIOI{:
8 Weeks,2 Sessions per Week

'l Hour per Session

STUIIEI{T EROUPS & AETIVITIES:

Flog Footboll, Folklorico Donce
Bosketboll, Volleyboll, Folklorico Donce
Bosketboll, Volleyboll, Folklorico Donce
Bosketbqll, Hip-Hop Donce

IiISTRUCT0R-T0-STU0Ei|T RATI0: CAI'IP E00R0|NAT0R5:
2O:'l Two progrom coordinotors willoversee
(lnstructor per group) operotions, ensuring smooth tronsitions ond

effective communicotion ocross oll sessions.
PR0GRA]-| 0BJECTIVES:
The Offseoson Acodemy's Multi-Sport & Culturol Enrichment Progrom is designed to enhonce students'
othletic obilities while promoting personol growth. Led by college othletes, this progrom focuses on
skill-building, teomwork, ond teoching life skills through the following core pillors:

Leodership & Confidence Building

Stress Monogement & Wellbeing
Colloborotion & Conflict Resolution

KEY EIE}IEI{TS:
I. Expert Instruction

College othletes from The Offseoson provide cooching ond mentorship.
2. Comprehensive Progromming

Activities progress from foundotionol skills in the eorly weeks to competitive ploy ond performonces.
3. Positive Environment

The progrom fosters o supportive spoce for students to thrive, develop new skills, ond work os q teom.
4. SocioFEmotionol Skills lntegrotion

The progrom emphosizes the development of leodership, teomwork, stress monogement, ond conflict resolution skills,
woven into the fobric of oll sports ond donce octivities.

5. Offseoson Shirt for Every Student
Eoch porticipont receives o bronded Offseoson Acodemy shirt to celebrote their involvement ond teom spirit.

WEEKLY STRUCTURE OUTLII{E:
Eoch week will follow o structured plon, with o focus on progressively building skills, teomwork, qnd self-confidence,

Here's o rough outline of the weekly progression:
.Weeksl-2:

lntroduction& Fundomentols . Weeks3-4:
Focus on bosic skills ond introducing students to their Skill.Development & Colloborotion
chosen octivity (bosketboll, volleybJll, flog footboll, More odvonced techniques ore introduced for eoch
folklorico donce, or hip-hop donie). Emphtsis on sport or donce. Teomwork ond colloborotion become
understonding the rules, bosic footwork, centrol, with students leorning to work together
coordinotion, ond teomwork. ond proctice communicotion skills.

.Weeks5-6:
Strotegy & Applicotion

Activities focus on strotegic elements, opplying leorned
skills in gome-like or performonce scenorios. For donce,
students begin building choreogrophy, ond in sports,
gome strotegy ond scrimmoges ore introduced.

. Weeks 7-8:
Performonce & Review

Students prepore for their finol showcose or gome by
polishing their skills ond working on teom cohesion.
The focus is on confidence-building, leodership, ond
opplying oll the socioFemotionol skills integroted
throughout the progrom.

THE OFFSEASON ACADEiTtYPAGE I



q THEOFFSEA5Oil AEANEMY
EMPOWERING STUDENTS THROUGH
SPORTS AND MENTORSHIP

K I 1{ E S B U R E U 1{ I F I E D : M U [I I'S P ll R T & C U [T U R A t E 1{ R I E H ll E 1{ T P R 0 E R A ]'l
PRIIERAI'I OVERVIEW

WHY CHIIOSE THE OFFSEASOI{ ACAOE],IY?

The Offseoson Acodemy is more thon just o sports or donce progrom-
it's on opportunity for students to grow os individuols.

Our stoff, composed of college othletes,
bring unmotched work ethic, time monogemenq ond leodership skills

honed through boloncing ocodemic ond othletic commitments.

As public figures ond role models, they foster community spirit ond serve os ombossodors
for their universities. Their experience in diverse teoms enhonces their culturol competence,
problem-solving obilities, ond communicotion skills, moking them ideol mentors for students.

.N1.,il[[r
ilrEtSTtE5:

. lnstructor-to-Student Rotio:
A 201 rotio ensures personolized instruction ond o structured leorning environment.

. Progrom Coordinqtors:
Two coordinotors will monoge operotions, ensuring everything runs smoothly ond on schedule.

. Supplies& Equipment:

All supplies ond equipment ore provided by The Offseqson Acodemy, ensuring full porticipotion in oll octivities.
. Offseoson Shirt:

Every student receives q bronded Offseoson Acodemy shirt os port of their experience.

KEY BEI{EFITS:
. Holistic Growth:

Students will not only improve their sports ond dqnce skills but will olso develop confidence, leodership, ond
stress monogement techniques thot con be opplied in other ospects of life,

. Collegiote Athlete Mentorship:
Students hove the unique opportunity to interoct with ond leorn from college othletes, serving qs both
instructors ond role models. All stoff members ore CPR certified, mondoted reporters, ond hove
undergone bockground checks for sofety.

. Toilored Experience:

The progrom is odopted to different oge groups qnd skill levels, ensuring eoch student receives
personolized instruction ond enjoys o rewording experience.

E1{]I-OF.PR[|6RAI'I SHIIWCASE:
Students will porticipote in o finol showcose where they demonstrote their skills in sports or donce.

This event includes:
'1. Scrimmoge Gomes:

Bosketboll, volleyboll, ond flog footboll gomes bosed on the student groups.

2. Folklorico & Hip-Hop Performonces:
Students from donce progrqms will showcose their routines ond culturol leorning.

3. Certificotes & Awords:
Eoch porticipont receives o certificote of completion, with odditionql recognition

for leodership, sportsmonship, ond teomwork.

PAGE 2 THE OFFSEASON ACADEMY



q THE OFFSEAflOII ACANEMY
EMPOWERING STUDENTS THROUGH
SPORTS AND MENTORSHIP

@ VOLLEYBALL
8.WEEK SPORTS ITII{ERARY

ITEEK I:
il{TR0DUCTl0t{ & BAS|C BAH. HAilBUl{E SKtLtS
Session I:

. lntroduction to Volleyboll(lO minutes): Brief overview of volleyboll, rules, ond sofety tips.

. Bosic Worm-up (lO minutes): Fun stretches ond light running.

. SkillFocus: Possing (2O minutes): lntroduction to foreorm possing (bumping)with individuoldrills.

. Cool Down & Review (lO minutes): Tolk obout how possing is o foundotionol skill.

Session 2:

. Worm-up (lO minutes): Simple volleyboll-themed stretches ond light cordio.

. Skill Focus: Setting (2O minutes): Teoch proper setting form ond proctice in poirs.

. Possing & Setting Reloy (15 minutes): Combine both skills in o fun reloy roce.

. Review & O&A (5 minutes).

WEEK ?:
SER VE FUI{IIA1'IEI{TALS

Session l:
. Worm-up (lO minutes): Dynomic worm-up, focusing on hond-eye coordinotion.
. SkillFocus: Underhond Serve (3O minutes): Teoch the bosics of the underhond serve ond

proctice with guided repetition.
. Serve Accurocy Gome (lO minutes): Torget proctice using hoops or cones to moke serving fun.

Session 2:

. Worm-up (lO minutes): Volleyboll stretches focusing on shoulder movements.

. SkillFocus: Serve & Return (3O minutes): Proctice underhond serves followed by simple returns.

. CoolDown Gqme (10 minutes): lntroduce o light-heorted competition using serve points.

ITEEK 3:
pAssmE & PostTt0l{tilE
Session l:

. Worm-up (lO minutes): Light cordio ond portner drills.

. Skill Focus: Possing & Positioning (3O minutes): Focus on how to move into proper position for possing.

. Teom Possing Drill(t5 minutes): Proctice possing in smollteoms of 3-4.

. CoolDown (5 minutes).

Session 2:

. Wqrm-up (lO minutes): Stretching ond ogility drills.

. SkillFocus: Receiving the Serve (3O minutes): Teoch positioning ond receiving underhond serves.

. Review & O&A (lO minutes).

@

PAGE 3 THE OFFSEASON ACADEMY



@t V0ILEYBALL, E01{T. VEA
8.WEEK SPORTS ITII{ERARY I

EMPOWERING STUDENTS THROUGH
SPORTS AND MENTORSHIP

TUEEK 4:
IiITRODUCTItlI{ TtI HITTII{E

Session l:
. Worm-up (lO minutes): Volleyboll stretches ond footwork drills.
. SkillFocus: Hitting Bosics (20 minutes): lntroduction to spiking form ond opprooch steps.
. Portner Hitting Drill(2O minutes): Proctice hitting with o portner, focusing on form.
. Cool Down (lO minutes): Stretch ond recop key points.

Session 2:

. Worm-up (10 minutes): Light jogging ond hond-eye coordinotion drills.

. SkillFocus: Hitting & Blocking (30 minutes): Proctice hitting ond introduce bosic blocking

. Teom Drill(lO minutes): Short teom-bosed hitting drill.

. Review (lO minutes).

WEEK 5:
TEA}I [01ill'lU1{lCATl0N & C0URT AWARET{ESS

Session I:
. Worm-up (10 minutes): Dynomic volleyboll stretches.
. SkillFocus: Teom Communicotion (3O minutes): Focus on colling for the boll ond court oworeness.
. Possing Gome (15 minutes): Fun teom gome thot encouroges communicotion.
. Review (5 minutes).

Session 2:

. Worm-up (lO minutes): Footwork drills.

. SkillFocus: Tronsition Drills (30 minutes): Moving f rom defense to offense, proctice rototing positions.

. Gqme Simulotion (15 minutes):Simulote smollteom gomes to reinforce teom communicotion.

. Review (5 minutes).

IUEEK 6:
SERVIiIE & 6AME PtAY
Session l:

. Wqrm-up (10 minutes): Light cordio ond possing drills.

. SkillFocus: Overhond Serve (20 minutes): Begin procticing overhond serves with guidonce.

. Serve & Rolly Gome (2O minutes): Ploy o serving ond rolly gome in smoll teoms.

. CoolDown (1O minutes).

Session 2:

. Worm-up (10 minutes): Stretching ond ogility drills.

. Skill Focus: Gome Strotegy (2O minutes): Focus on positioning ond moving os o teom during q gome.

. Mini Motch (15 minutes): Ploy short gomes with smollteoms.

. Review (5 minutes).

PAGE 4 THE OFFSEASON ACADEMY



q THEOFFSEAflON AEANEMY

@ VIILLEYBALL, E0NT. VEA
8.WEEK SPORTS ITII{ERARY I

EMPOWERING STUDENTS THROUGH
SPORTS AND MENTORSHIP

IYEEK 7:
6A1'IE PLAY & AIIVAI{EEO SKITLS

Session l:
. Worm-up (lO minutes): Volleyboll stretches ond coordinotion drills.
. SkillFocus: Possing, Setting, & Hitting (30 minutes): Combine previous skills into drills

thqt involve oll three.
. Mini Scrimmoge (15 minutes): Proctice in smoll-sided gomes.
. CoolDown (5 minutes).

Session 2:

. Worm-up flO minutes): Agility exercises.

. Skill Focus: Defense (2O minutes): Teoch positioning for defense ond proctice digging low bolls

.. FullCourt Scrimmoge (15 minutes): Ploy o more structured gome with full rototions.

. CoolDown (5 minutes).

ITEEK 8:
EAME WEEK

Session l:
. Wqrm-up (1O minutes): Light cordio, possing, ond setting drills.
. Teom Strotegy ('10 minutes): Review teqm positions ond strotegy.
. Gome Doy (35 minutes): Orgonize on intro-teom tournoment, dividing the closs into teoms

ond ploying competitive gqmes.
. Review (5 minutes): Celebrqte progress ond encouroge good sportsmonship.

Session 2:

. Worm-up (lO minutes): Dynomic stretches.

. Gome Doy (4O minutes): Ploy finol gomes with structured rototions ond teomwork focus.

. CoolDown & Recop (lO minutes): Finol review of key skills leorned, encourogement, ond honding out
smqll rewords or certificotes for porticipotion.

O
*

PAGE 5

]

THE OFFSEASON ACADEMY



q THE OFFSE AsOil AEAI]EMY
EMPOWERING STUDENTS THROUGH
SPORTS AND MENTORSHIP

..rllL
9s BASKETBAtt

8-WEEK SPORTS ITII{ERARY w
WEEK I:
I]{TRODUCTIIII{ & BASIC BALI HAIIBLII{E

Session l:
. lntroduction to Bosketboll (lO minutes): Overview of bosketboll, court loyout, bosic rules, ond sofety
. Bqsic Worm-up (lO minutes): Fun stretches, jumping jocks, ond light jogging.
. SkillFocus: Dribbling (2O minutes): Teoch bosic dribbling technique (stonce, boll control),

proctice stotionory ond wolking dribbles.
. Cool Down & Review (lO minutes): Recop the importonce of boll control.

Session 2:

. Worm-up (lO minutes): Bosketboll-themed stretches ond light cordio.

. SkillFocus: Possing (2O minutes): Teoch chest ond bounce posses, proctice in poirs.

. Dribbling & Possing Reloy (15 minutes): Combine both skills in o fun reloy.

. Review & O&A (5 minutes).

WEEK ?:
SHOOTIl{E FUiIDAMEI{TAtS

Session l:
. Worm-up (10 minutes): Dynomic worm-up with light running ond stretches.
. SkillFocus: Shooting Technique (30 minutes): Teoch the bosics of shooting form

(BEEF: Bolonce, Eyes, Elbow, Follow-through), proctice with stotionory shots.
. Shooting Accurocy Gome (lO minutes): Creote o fun torget proctice gqme.

Session 2:

. Worm-up (lO minutes): Focus on shoulder ond orm stretches for shooting.

. SkillFocus: Loyups (3O minutes): Teoch loyup technique, proctice on both sides.

. Cool Down Gome (lO minutes): Fun competition, see who cqn moke the most loyups.

IYEEK 3:
ORIBBTINE & FtltlTWIIRK

Session l:
. Worm-up (lO minutes): Light jogging ond ogility drills.
. Skill Focus: Dribbling & Footwork (3O minutes): Teoch chonge of direction ond speed dribbling.
. Teom Dribbling Reloy (15 minutes): Proctice dribbling in teoms, focusing on control ond speed,
. CoolDown (5 minutes).

Session 2:

. Worm-up (lO minutes): Stretching ond simple boll-hondling drills.

. Skill Focus: Footwork for Defense (3O minutes): Teoch defensive stonce ond shuffle steps,
proctice with cones or morkers.

. Review & O&A 0O minutes).

PAGE 6 THE OFFSEASON ACADEMY



Q THE 0FFSEAfl0N AEAIIEIIIY :y33HTl[""T-',T$Ji, 
rHRouGH

gi BASKETBALL, E0l{T.
8-WEEK SPORTS ITII{ERARY w

WEEK 4:
PASSII{E & TEAI'IWORK

Session I:
. Worm-up (lO minutes): Dynomic stretches ond portner drills.
. Skill Focus: Possing (2O minutes): Proctice chest, bounce, ond overheod posses.
. Teom Possing Drill (20 minutes): Proctice possing ond moving without the boll in smoll groups.
. CoolDown (lO minutes): Stretch ond recop key points.

Session 2:

. Worm-up (lO minutes): Light jogging ond ogility drills.

. Skill Focus: Possing Under Pressure (30 minutes): Proctice possing while being defended.

. Teom Possing Gome (lO minutes): Set up smoll 3v3 possing gomes to encouroge boll movement

. Review (lO minutes).

WEEK 5:
BEFEI{SE 8 CllURT AIUAREI{ESS

Session I:
. Worm-up (10 minutes): Focus on ogility drills ond footwork.
. SkillFocus: Defense (3O minutes): Teoch how to guord on opponent ond stoy low in o defensive stonce
. Defensive Drill(15 minutes): Proctice mon-to-mon defense in poirs.
. CoolDown (5 minutes).

Session 2:

. Wqrm-up (I0 minutes): Jogging ond loterol movement drills.

. Skill Focus: Defensive Positioning (30 minutes): Teoch positioning ond how to reod the boll.

. Defense Reloy (15 minutes): Defensive footwork drill with o fun reloy component.

. Review (5 minutes).

ITEEK 6:
SHOOTII{E & GAltIE PLAY

Session l:
. Worm-up (lO minutes): Light cordio ond shooting form proctice.
. SkillFocus: Shooting on the Move (2O minutes): Proctice shooting ofter dribbling or possing

' Shooting Gome (2O minutes): A teom-bosed shooting gome to reinforce occurocy.
. CoolDown (I0 minutes).

Session 2:

. Wqrm-up 00 minutes): Agility drills ond stretching.

. Skill Focus: Tronsition from Offense to Defense (2O minutes): Teoch how to quickly switch
between offense ond defense.

. MiniGome (15 minutes): 3v3 or 4v4to proctice teom ploy ond tronsitions.

. Review(5 minutes).

PAGE 7 THE OFFSEASON ACADEMY



q THE OFFSEASIIil AEANEMV 5rffHTI,[%','-'|J|,IiITHROUGH

qi BASKETBALL, C0l{T.
8.WEEK SPORTS ITII{ERARY w

ITEEK 7:
EAME PIAY & AIIVAIICEII SKILLS

Session l:
. Worm-up (lO minutes): Bosketboll-specific stretches ond boll-hondling drills,
. SkillFocus: Combining Dribbling, Possing, & Shooting (3O minutes): Use drills to combine these key skills.
. Mini Scrimmoge (15 minutes): Ploy smoll-sided gomes with o focus on using ollthe skills leorned.
. Cool Down (5 minutes).

Session 2:

. Worm-up (10 minutes): Dynomic stretches ond ogility exercises.

. Skill Focus: Offensive Movement (2O minutes): Teoch spocing ond moving without the boll.

. Full Court Scrimmoge (I5 minutes): Ploy o structured gome focusing on rototions ond teom ploy.

. CoolDown (5 minutes).

IYEEK 8:
6AME ITEEK

Session l:
. Worm-up ('10 minutes): Light cqrdio, dribbling, ond shooting drills.
. Teom Strotegy (lO minutes): Review teom positions, strotegy, ond communicotion.
. Gqme Doy (35 minutes): Orgonize on intro-teom tournoment, dividing the closs into teqms

for o fun, competitive environment.
. Review (5 minutes); Recop progress ond encouroge good sportsmonship.

Session 2:

. Worm-up ('lO minutes): Simple boll-hqndling ond shooting drills.

. Gome Dcry (4O minutes): Ploy the finol gomes with structured rototions,
ollowing the kids to showcose their skills.

. CoolDown & Recop (lO minutes):Celebrote progress, give out certificotes, ond
ocknowledge teom effort.

PAOE 8 THE OFFSEASON ACADEMY



$ FLAE FOOTBALL

EMPOWERING STUDENTS THROUGH
SPORTS AND MENTORSHIP

Y'8.WEEK SPORTS ITII{ERARY

IYEEK I:
I]{TROBUCTIIII{ TO FLA6 FOOTBAII & BASIC BAtt HAt{DtIl{E
Session l:

. lntroduction to Flog Footboll (lO minutes): Overview of flog footboll rules, sofety tips, ond
how to use the flogs.

. Worm-up (lO minutes): Dynomic stretches ond light jogging.

. Skill Focus: Boll Hqndling & Corrying (2O minutes): Teoch how to properly hold ond corry the footboll
Proctice with fun drills, such os holding the boll while running through cones.

. Cool Down & Review (lO minutes): Recop how to protect the footboll ond whot mokes o
good bollcorrier.

Session 2:

. Worm-up (]O minutes): Simple stretches ond light running.

. SkillFocus: Throwing (2O minutes): Teoch bosic throwing mechonics. Prqctice with short-distonce
throws to portners.

. Throwing & Cotching Reloy (15 minutes): Fun reloy where ployers run to o spot, throw the boll to o
portner, ond then switch roles.

. Review & O&A (5 minutes).

WEEK ?:
CATCHII{G & BASIC PTAYS

Session l:
. Worm-up (lO minutes): Focus on shoulder stretches ond light cordio.
. Skill Focus: Cotching the Footboll (20 minutes): Teoch how to properly cotch with honds, not body

Proctice with soft posses in poirs.
. Cotching Accurocy Gome (,l5 minutes): Ploy o torget-cotching gome where ployers cotch

posses within o designoted zone.
. Cool Down & Review (5 minutes).

Session 2:

. Worm-up (lO minutes): Light jogging ond portner stretches.

. SkillFocus: Running Bosic Routes (2O minutes): lntroduce simple routes (e.g., slont, out, go).
Demonstrote how to run routes properly.

. Route Reloy (15 minutes): Proctice running routes qnd cotching the boll in o fun, timed reloy

. Review & O&A (5 minutes).

PAEE 9 THE OFFSEASON ACADEMY



1'N THE T]FFSEASON AEANEMY :rSRXTI['""""%'$JiITHROUGH

.$ FIAE F00TBA[1, C01{T.\-_ 
8-WEEK SPIIRTS ITII{ERARY \

WEEK 3:
FIAG PULLIiIG & IIEFEI{SIVE SKITLS

Session l:
. Worm-up (lO minutes): Dynomic stretches ond jogging.
. Skill Focus: Flog Pulling (2O minutes): Teoch how to grob the flog properly without tockling.

Proctice flog pulling in one-on-one drills.
. Flog Pulling Gome (15 minutes): Fun gome where one ployer runs ond others try to pull their f log
. Cool Down (5 minutes).

Session 2:

. Worm-up (10 minutes): Simple ogility drills ond stretching.

. Skill Focus: Defensive Positioning (20 minutes): Teoch how to stoy in f ront of on opponent ond
onticipote their movement.

. Defensive Drill(15 minutes): One-on-one drills where q defender proctices stoying in front of o
boll corrier ond pulling their flog.

. Review & O&A (5 minutes).

WEEK 4:
OFFEI{SIVE SKILLS & STRATEEY

Session l:
. Worm-up (10 minutes): Light running ond ogility drills.
. Skill Focus: Quorterbock Skills (2O minutes): Teoch how to coll o ploy, toke q snop, ond throw on the run

Proctice with short throws to moving torgets.
. Possing Accurocy Gome (15 minutes): A fun torget gqme where ployers try to hit designoted spots

with their throws.

. CoolDown (5 minutes).

Session 2:

. Worm-up (1O minutes): Simple footwork drills.

. Skill Focus: Offensive Strotegy (2O minutes): Teoch simple offensive ploys ond how to execute them.

. Teom Drill(15 minutes): Breok into smollteoms ond run simple offensive ploys, focusing on
routes ond teomwork.

. Review (5 minutes).

PAGE IO THE OFFSEASON ACADEMY



q THEOFFSEA5Oil AEANEMY

*$ FLAE FII0TBALI, 801{T.\-_ 
8.WEEK SPORTS ITI]IERARY \

EMPOWERING STUDENTS THROUGH
SPORTS AND MENTORSHIP

WEEK 5:
TEAMWORK 8 EAME PIAY
Session l:

. Worm-up (lO minutes): Dynomic stretches ond light cordio.

. Skill Focus: Teom Communicotion (2O minutes): Teoch how to communicote ploys ond positions,
emphosizing colling for the bollond directing teommotes.

. Teom Possing Gome (15 minutes): Ploy o possing gome in smollteoms to encouroge communicotion.

. Cool Down & Review (5 minutes).

Session 2:

. Wqrm-up (10 minutes): Focus on ogility ond footwork.

. SkillFocus: Running Ploys (2O minutes): Teoch running ploys, focusing on the hondoff ond
blocking (without contoct).

. Running Ploy Drill(15 minutes): Proctice running ploys in smoll teoms, rototing ployers
in different positions.

. Review (5 minutes).

TUEEK 6:
6AME SITUATIOI{s & STRATE6Y

Sesslon l:
. Worm-up (10 minutes): Light running ond stretching.
. Skill Focus: Offense vs Defense (2O minutes): lntroduce bosic gome situotions where the offense

tries to move the boll ond the defense tries to stop them.
. Scrimmoge Drill(15 minutes): Ploy short 3v3 or 4v4 gomes focusing on offense vs defense.
. CoolDown (5 minutes).

Session 2:

. Worm-up (10 minutes): Dynomic stretches ond ogility drills.

. SkillFocus: Gome Strotegy (2O minutes): Focus on reoding the defense, choosing the right ploy,
ond moking odjustments.

. MiniGqme (15 minutes): Ploy o smoll-sided gome, rototing ployers through different positions
to reinforce strotegy.

. Review (5 minutes).

PAGE II THE OFFSEASON ACADEMY



A THE OFFSEASOII AEANEMY :Yff*TI,T"""'-"Ti,1iI 
TH ROUGH

$ FIAE F0oTBALL, C01{T.\-
8.WEEK SPORTS ITII{ERARY \

WEEK 7:
AOVAI{EED SKILTS & GAME PIAY
Session l:

. Worm-up (10 minutes): Agility ond coordinotion drills.

. SkillFocus: Advonced Routes & Ploys (2O minutes): lntroduce more odvqnced routes ond ploys,
focusing on precision ond timing.

. Mini Scrimmoge (15 minutes): Ploy o smoll-sided gome where ployers con proctice odvonced
ploys in o fun, gome-like scenorio.

. CoolDown (5 minutes).

Session 2:

. Worm-up (10 minutes):Agility exercises ond stretching,

. Skill Focus: Defensive Strotegy (2O minutes): Teoch how to reqd the offense ond onticipote ploys.
Proctice positioning ond flog pulling.

' Full Scrimmoge (15 minutes): Ploy o structured gome focusing on defense, encouroging ployers
to opply their skills in reol-time.

. CoolDown (5 minutes).

WEEK 8:
EAI'IE WEEK

Session l:
. Worm-up (10 minutes): Light cordio, throwing, ond cotching drills.
. Teom Strotegy (IO minutes): Review offensive ond defensive ploys, discuss strotegy,

ond ossign teom roles.
. Gome Doy (35 minutes): Orgonize on intro-teqm tournoment, dividing the group into teoms

ond ploying competitive gomes.
. Review & Encourogement (5 minutes).

Session 2:

. Worm-up (lO minutes): Simple drills ond stretches.

. Gqme Doy (4O minutes): Ploy finol gomes, with full rototions ond teomwork focus.
Encouroge ployers to use ollthe skills they've leorned.

. Cool Down & Recop (lO minutes): Cool Down & Recop (.l0 minutes): Celebrote progress, hond out
certificotes or smoll rewords, qnd reinforce the importonce of teomwork ond sportsmonship.

PAGE 12 THE OFFSEASON ACADEMY



EMPOWERING STUDENTS THROUGH
SPORTS AND MENTORSHIP

'@ HIP-HOP IIAI{CE {t
8-WEEK SPORTS ITII{ERARY 11

ITEEK I:
ll{TR0llUCTl0l{ T0 H!P-H0P & BASTC GR00VES

Session I:
. lntroduction to Hip-Hop (lO minutes): Brief overview of Hip-Hop culture ond donce.

Show o short video of Hip-Hop donce styles to inspire the kids.
. Worm-uP (lO minutes): Fun stretches ond light cordio with music to get the kids moving.
. SkillFocus: Bosic Grooves (2O minutes): Teoch bosic Hip-Hop grooves like bounce ond rock.

Proctice moving to the beot with simple, repetitive steps.
. Cool Down & Review (IO minutes): Recop the moves leorned ond emphosize hoving fun while doncing.

Session 2:

. Worm-up ('lO minutes): Stretching ond review of bosic grooves.

. SkillFocus: Bosic lsolotions (2O minutes): Teoch isolotions (moving one body port ot o time),
focusing on the shoulders, chest, ond hips.

. Groove & lsolote Gome (15 minutes): Ploy o gome where kids followthe instructor's leod on
olternoting between grooves ond isolotions.

. Review & O&A (5 minutes).

WEEK ?:
RHYTHM & I'IUSICALITY

Session l:
. Worm-up ('10 minutes): Dynomic stretches with light cordio.
. Skill Focus: Rhythm & Musicolity (2O minutes): Teoch how to move to the rhythm of the music ond

how different beqts in Hip-Hop influence donce moves.
. Rhythmic Proctice (15 minutes): Ploy o song ond hove the kids proctice finding the beot ond

motching their moves to it.
. CoolDown (5 minutes).

Session 2:

. Worm-uF (lO minutes): Simple stretches ond rhythm exercises.

. SkillFocus: Tempo & Timing (2O minutes): Teoch how to odjust moves to slow ond fost tempos,
emphosizing control.

. Donce Drill(15 minutes): Proctice simple combinotions ot different tempos to improve timing
ond coordinotion.

. Review (5 minutes).

PAGE 13 THE OFFSEASON ACADEMY



€N THE OFF9,EA5Ail ACANEMY

@ HIP-HOP IIAI{CE, EOJ{T.
8.WEEK sPORTs ITII{ERARY

EMPOWERING STUDENTS THROUGH
SPORTS AND MENTORSHIP

-{ldJ

WEEK 3:
BASTC F00TW0RK & TRAt{StTtoits
Session l:

. Worm-up (10 minutes): Review of bosic grooves ond stretching.

. Skill Focus: Footwork (20 minutes): lntroduce simple Hip-Hop footwork like the two-step ond box step.
Focus on cleon movements ond tronsitions between steps.

. Footwork Proctice (15 minutes): Proctice footwork combinotions to the beot of o fun, kid-friendly song

. CoolDown (5 minutes).

Session 2:

. Worm-up 0O minutes): Review of footwork ond light cordio.

. SkillFocus: Smooth Tronsitions (2O minutes): Teoch how to move smoothly from one step to onother,
focusing on fluidity.

. Footwork Chollenge (15 minutes): A fun competition where students freestyle footwork tronsitions
to the music.

. Review (5 minutes).

WEEK 4:
FLtltlR WORK BASICS

Session l:
. Worm-up (lO minutes): Stretching ond bosic grooves.
. Skill Focus: Floor Work (2O minutes): lntroduce simple floor work, such os the knee spin ond

coffee grinder. Focus on sofety ond control.
. Floor Work Proctice (15 minutes): Proctice the moves individuolly, then combine them

with bosic grooves.
. CoolDown (5 minutes),

Session 2:

. Worm-up (lO minutes): Review of floor work ond light stretches.

. Skill Focus: Trqnsitions from Stonding to Floor (20 mlnutes): Teoch how to move from stonding moves
to floor moves smoothly,

. Floor Work Routine (15 minutes): Combine floor work with footwork in o short, simple routine.

. Review (5 minutes).

PAGE 14 THE OFFSEASON ACADEMY



.{re 
THEOFFSEASOil AEANEMY

EMPOWERING STUDENTS THROUGH
SPORTS AND MENTORSHIP

J7
,@ HIP.HOP BANCE, CONT.

8-WEEK SPORTS ITII{ERARY l7
WEEK 5:
FREESTYtE & EXPRESSI[II{

Session I:
. Worm-up (10 minutes): Fun stretches ond o quick review of previous moves.
. Skill Focus: Freestyle Techniques (20 minutes): Teoch how to freestyle ond encouroge the students

to express themselves. Show bosic moves they con odd to their freestyle.
. Freestyle Circle (I5 minutes): Creote o fun, supportive freestyle circle where eoch student gets o

chonce to donce for o few seconds.
. CoolDown (5 minutes).

Session 2:

. Worm-up (IO minutes): Stretching ond rhythm exercises.

' Skill Focus: Personol Expression (2O minutes): Teoch students how to odd their own style ond
personolity to bosic Hip-Hop moves.

' Freestyle & Expression Gome (15 minutos): Ploy o gome where students show off their fovorite moves
ond get feedbock from the group.

. Review & O&A (5 minutes).

WEEK 6:
c0ilBtl{il{6 M0VES & BUtL0tl{6 A R0UTtitE
Session I:

. Worm-up (10 minutes): Stretching ond review of previous skills.

. Skill Focus: Combining Moves (2O minutes): Teoch how to combine grooves, footwork, ond
isolotions into short combinotions.

. Routine Prqctice (15 minutes): Stort teoching o short Hip-Hop routine thot combines
different moves leorned so for.

. CoolDown (5 minutes).

$ession 2:

. Worm-up flO minutes): Review grooves, isolotions, ond footwork.

. Skill Focus: Routine Building (2O minutes): Continue building on the routine, odding more
complex combinotions.

' GrouP Proctice (]5 minutes): Breok into smoll groups ond proctice the routine with the music.
. Review (5 minutes).

PAGE 15 THE OFFSEASON ACADEMY



EMPOWERING STUDENTS THROUGH
SPORTS AND MENTORSHIP

J7@ HIP-HOP DAI{CE, CONT.
8-WEEK SPORTS ITINERARY

aJ'
ITEEK 7:
PERFORI'IA}ICE PREPAR ATItlT{

Session l:
. Worm-up (]O minutes): Quick review of bosic moves ond the routine.
. Skill Focus: Stoge Presence (2O minutes): Teoch how to perform with confidence ond energy,

focusing on fociolexpressions ond body longuoge.
. Routine Proctice ('15 minutes): Run through the routine with emphosis on stoge presence.
. CoolDown (5 minutes).

Session 2:

. Worm-up (lO minutes): Review footwork, isolotions, ond routine.

. SkillFocus: Performonce Run-through (2O minutes): Run the full routine with music, focusing on
stoge presence ond timing.

. Group Feedbock (15 minutes): Let students give eoch other positive feedbock on their performonce

. Review (5 minutes).

WEEK 8:
PERFORMAI{CE WEEK

Session l:
. Worm-up (10 minutes): Light stretching ond o quick review of the routine.
. FinolDress Reheqrsol(4O minutes): Perform the routine os o dress reheqrsol, focusing on timing,

stqge presence, ond tronsitions. Provide feedbqck ond fine-tune qny issues.
. Cool Down & Encourogement (lO minutes): Motivqte students ond reinforce key performonce tips

Session 2:

. Worm-uP (10 minutes): Simple stretching ond colming exercises to prepore for the performonce

. Performonce (40 minutes): Orgonize o smoll performonce for porents, teochers, or clossmotes.
Encouroge students to give their best ond hove fun!

. Celebrotion & Recop (10 minutes): Hond out certificqtes or smoll rewqrds to celebrote
the kids' hord work ond progress.

PAGE 16 THE OFFSEASON ACADEMY



FOLKTORICll tlANEEfi 8.WEEK SPORTS ITII{ERARY ?h

EMPOWERING STUDENTS THROUGH
SPORTS AND MENTORSHIP

WEEK I:
tl{TR00ucTt0t{ T0 F0IKL0Rtco & BAStc F00TUu0RK

Session l:
. lntroduction to Folklorico (lO minutes): Brief history ond culturol importonce of Folklorico.

Show o short video of o performonce to inspire the students.
. Worm-up (lO minutes): Simple stretches ond movements to worm up legs, feet, ond orms.
. SkillFocus: Bqsic Footwork (2O minutes): Teoch bosic steps like zopoteodo (stomping)ond

poso de poseo (wolking step). Proctice moving in ploce ond ocross the room.
. Cool Down & Review (10 minutes): Recop the importonce of footwork in Folklorico.

Session 2:

. Worm-uP (lO minutes): Gentle stretches ond proctice the bosic steps leorned in the first session.

. Skill Focus: Rhythm & Coordinotion (2O minutes): lntroduce simple rhythmic potterns with clopping
to help students sync their footwork with the music.

. Footwork Proctice Gome (15 minutes): Fun group octivity where students follow o rhythm
ond step to the beot.

. Review & O&A (5 minutes).

WEEK 2:
A0tllllE AR1'l ]tl0VE]'lEl{TS e SKIRT TECH]{|0UE

Session I:
. Worm-up (lO minutes): Stretches with light movement ond review of bosic footwork.
. Skill Focus: Arm Movements (2O minutes): Teoch bosic orm positions ond movements thot occompony

Folklorico, like roising ond lowering orms grocefully.
. Footwork & Arm Combo (15 minutes): Proctice combining the footwork leorned with the orm movements.
. CoolDown (5 mlnutes).

Sesslon 2:

. Worm-uP fiO minutes): Stretching ond review of footwork ond orm movements.

. SkillFocus: Skirt Technique (20 minutes): For the girls, introduce how to hondle the troditionol
Folklorico skirt. Teoch how to lift, spin, ond move the skirt with groce.

. Skirt Proctice (15 minutes): Proctice bosic steps while lifting ond twirling the skirt.

. Review (5 minutes): Boys con focus on footwork ond posture during this session.

PAGE 17 THE OFFSEASON ACADEMY



q THE T/iFFSEASON AEANEFIY 5H3#T,IT""'JI,"%T,'; 
THROUGH

FIILKTORIEO DAI{CE, CONT.

f'r B-wEEK sPoRTs ITr{ERAR y >
WEEK 3:
BASIC TUR]{5 E PART]{ERI]{E

Session l:
. Worm-up ('lO minutes): Dynomic stretches ond proctice of previous footwork ond orm movements.
. Skill Focus: Turns (20 minutes): Teoch simple turns like the vuelto (spin). Proctice turning

while mointoining footwork ond bolonce.
. Turn Proctice (15 minutes): Portner up or proctice individuolly to moster the turns with music.
. CoolDown (5 minutes).

Session 2:

. Worm-uP (IO minutes): Light stretches ond proctice turns from the previous session.

. SkillFocus: Portnering (2O minutes): Teoch simple portner formotions ond interoctions,
focusing on coordinotion ond timing.

. Portner Donce Proctice (15 minutes): Proctice o bosic portner sequence incorporoting footwork,
orm movements, ond turns.

. Review (5 minutes).

WEEK 4:
RE6t0l{At STYIES & C0STU]{E5

Session l:
. Worm-up (lO minutes): Stretching ond review of bosic steps, orm movements, ond turns.
. Skill Focus: lntroduction to RegionolStyles (2O minutes): Teoch the differences between vorious

regionol Folklorico styles, storting with o focus on Jolisco. Exploin the distinct
movements ond costumes.

. Donce Proctice (15 minutes): Proctice o short sequence f rom the Jolisco region.

. CoolDown (5 minutes).

Session 2:

. Worm-up (10 minutes): Review footwork ond regionol style movements from Session l.

. Skill Focus: Costumes & Presentotion (2O minutes): Tolk obout the importonce of costumes in Folklorico.
Hove o smoll presentotion showing pictures of troditionol ottire, ond exploin how
costumes complement the donce.

. Donce Sequence (15 minutes): Proctice the Jolisco sequence with music.

. Review & O&A (5 minutes).

PAGE 18 THE OFFSEASON ACADEMY



F0[KH|R|C0 ItAilCE, Col{T.

fi B-wEEK sPoRTs ITINERAR Y >
IUEEK 5:
I'tustc & RHYTHI| vARtATtol{s
Session l:

. Worm-up (IO minutes): Stretching ond rhythmic clopping to sync movements with music.

. SkillFocus: Music Understonding (2O minutes): lntroduce the different musicol rhythms used
in Folklorico, such os sones ond jorobes. Proctice doncing to these rhythms.

. Rhythmic Footwork Proctice (15 minutes): Sync footwork to vorious rhythms, focusing on
listening to the music.

. CoolDown (5 minutes),

Session 2:

. Worm-up (IO minutes): Stretching ond rhythmic exercises.

. SkillFocus: Fost & Slow Rhythms (2O minutes): Proctice odjusting steps to foster ond slower tempos

. Donce Proctice (15 minutes): Proctice o donce sequence ot different speeds to help with timing
ond rhythm understonding.

. Review (5 minutes).

WEEK T:
ERtlUP CI{IIREOGRAPHY

Session l:
. Worm-uP (lO minutes): Review previous skills with o focus on footwork, orm movements, ond turns.
. Skill Focus: Group Formotion (2O minutes): Teoch how to donce in formotions with the group.

Focus on spotiol qworeness ond coordinotion with others.
. Formotion Proctice (15 minutes): Proctice o simple group choreogrophy with formotions

ond tronsitions.
. CoolDown (5 minutes).

Session 2:

. Worm-up fiO minutes): Review formotions ond coordinotion.

. Skill Focus: Full Choreogrophy (2O minutes): Begin teoching o short donce routine thqt
incorporotes oll the skills leorned so for.

. GrouP Donce Proctice (15 minutes): Proctice the routine in smoll groups, focusing on coordinotion
ond timing.

. Review & O&A (5 minutes).

PAGE 19 THE OFFSEASON ACADEMY



q THE OFFflEAsOil AEAI/iEMY :HSHTIJ["^,','-'|J|,TI 
TH ROUGH

FOLKTORICO DAI{CE, EllJ{T.

fi B-wEEK sPoRTs ITnERARY >
IUEEK 7:
PER FORl'IA l{CE PRE PAR ATI tl1{

Session l:
. Worm-up (lO minutes): Light stretches ond o quick review of the donce routine.
. Skill Focus: Stoge Presence (20 minutes): Teoch how to project confidence ond energy during

o performonce. Focus on fociol expressions ond posture.
. Performonce Run-through (t5 minutes): Proctice the full routine with emphosis on stoge presence

ond timing.
. CoolDown (5 minutes).

Session 2:

. Worm-up (10 minutes): Review of footwork, orm movements, ond stoge presence.

. SkillFocus: Refining the Routine (2O minutes): Focus on polishing the choreogrophy, moking sure
everyone is synchronized.

. GrouF Run-through (15 minutes): Perform the routine with music, focusing on tronsitions ond formotions.

. Review (5 minutes).

WEEK 8:
PERFORIiIAI{CE WEEK

Session l:
. Worm-up (lO minutes): Light stretching ond review of the entire routine.
. FinolDress Reheorsol(4O minutes): Perform the entire routine os o dress reheorsol. Ensure thot

costumes ore worn (if ovoiloble) ond focus on the performonce qspect. Give feedbock to the students.
. Cool Down & Encourogement (lO minutes): Recop progress ond motivqte the students

for the finol performonce.

Session 2:

. Worm-up (IO minutes): Simple stretches ond colming exercises to prepore for the performonce.

. Performqnce (4O minutes): Orgonize o smoll performonce for other students, porents, or teochers.
Encouroge the students to opply everything they've leorned.

. Celebrotion & Recop (lO minutes): Hond out certificotes or smoll rewords for porticipotion,
celebroting the hord work ond dedicotion of the students,

PAGE 20 THE OFFSEASON ACADEMY



EXPANDED LEARNNq EROGRAM AGREEMENT'

{"Agteement"l
Legal Ooc, No. of this signed Agreement &egal uso onlD:,-4E74-74r5-1142-

COVER

Program/Evenl: Multi Spod Arichment RFP No. NC-202I1-O0

CONTRACTOR

i The Ofreason Academy24, LLC.
("Contractol'f i Attn: Davld Lopez,
Pnsident
, 825S. LumAve.
, Kerman, CA 93030
i Phone: (559) 930-2131

' Fgg$ david@heoGetson-b

Fresno County Supedntendent of Schools ("Fcss"l
Atln: Helens Sllvr, Erccutlw Oilucbr
Dept,: Safe and Heallhy Klds Depaflment
11 tl Van Ness, Fmsno CA 9E721
Phone: (559) 2E5.3099
Emall: hsllur@fcoa.op

DBA (leave blan* l|none):

lNlTlAL GONTRACT TERM (see S 3.1) EXTENSION OF INITTAL CONTRACT TERI/I

'X Ulark lf apllcable.'At FCSS'discretion and upon written notice
'.to Contraclor et leasl60 days beforethe Terminalion Date, FCSS

may erc€nd the lnitial Contracl Term for an addilional one-yeat
; period.

CON1RACT An OUNT, lNvolCE. AND PAYMENT (see Art. 2). Conhaaor shall lnvolce FCSS antl FCSS shall pay
Conlraclor the Contrad Amount pusuartto the Paymenl Schedule stNted below:

A. QontactAnount, lnwice, mdPayment Schectute- As ful consid€rellon and compensation forcontractor's
performance of th€ reguired S€lvlces and the Contrac{, FCSS shall pay Contraclor as fpllows: SeNiceslhel
Contraclor performs in accordance with the Contract, to be invoiced monthly and billed al see Exhabit A per
studentperday perclassendthesum of which shallnof excesdlhe"ContractAmount"of 500,000.00.
Contraclorshallsubmit each inwice to FCSS monthly by no laterthan the 15th day of the monlh immediately
tbllowing the lastday of the monlhforwhich Contjactor requesls payment, FCSS shallpay Conlraclorwithin 30
days alter: (A) Contrac'lor has completed, in accordance wlth the Contracl, the Seruices requlred of Contraclor for
lhe perlod forwhich Contraclorrequests paymenl; and (8) FCSS has received and approved Contraclor's
inroice, which shallcomply with the requirements in B below and Section 2.2.

B. lnvoice Requlremenls. Each itemized invoice must be received and approved by FCSS before Contractor may
receive any payment underthe Contracl, Each invoice shallstate, al a minimum, the tollowing: the Services that
Contraclor has performed in accordance wilh the Contraci, the pedod during which lhe Seruices were pedormed,
lhe amount that contractof requesls as @mpensation for perlormance of the services, lhe lotalamount that

. Contraclor has been paid under the Contract, and the total amount lhat remains unpaid under lhe Conlrac{.

: - pRgvntlNc tnAGE (meil ff a ponion or all of ttte Seryrtes are suDftct !o ltre p"y^it ot preveiting
wages): A poilion or all of the Services that Contraclor will provlde under lhe Contract are subjec{ to the payment.
monitoring, and enforcement of prevailing wages. The Prevailing Irbge l/\hrk Addendum (General/ Standard
Seruices Agreement) is a$ached her€to and constitutes a part of lhe Contracl. FCSS shall pay Conlrac,torwithin
30 days aften (A) Contraclor has completed. in accordance wilh lhe Contract, ihe SeMces required of Contractor
forthe period for which Contraclorrequesls payment and (B) FGSS has received and approvdd Contractorb
lnrroicc, which shall comply wilh the requirements in B below and Secllon 2:2. N!}IEi-lf prevailing wagework is
marked hetb, Fcsst-Facllities E Opatatio0$shallcomplete and attach the Prevailing Wbge llthrk Addendum
(General/Standard Services Agr€ement).

ADDRESS FOR INUOICE TO FCSS: Allinvoices
to FCSS shall be addressed to lhe attention of
lntemal Buslness Seruices - Accounts Payable.
Office ofFresno County Supedntendent of
Schools. 1 1 1 1 Van Ness Ave, Fresno, CA 93721

sElGetive Date": July 1,2024

"Terminatlon Date": June 30,2027

Alter School Agreement Dc# 14768) Page ll



ooNTRACTOR OEL|GATIoN$. Unless spgctflcally $atod otheMlse-on thls Gov8r' contractor shell provide ell

rabor, marsriats, suppries. equrpment. antr transporiaiioJnecessarv to perlorm att ou[gations requir'd of Gontractor

as ser rorth ersewhere rn inldbmreci and rhe s-liirilii! tiiiJd bsr6,r, rirwnicn srr*t ui perttrmed ln eccotdance with

the terms and conclltlons of lhe Conlrad: '

A. ,sewICeg,,: Gontraclof shall provirle rhe followhg seMces: lMestling, Taekwondo' Field Hockeytlacrosse'

Badminton, Arcnery, and Rugby insruabn f;i'.iiau"G inator farniliEs participating in exganded leaming

Droorsms and on an overflow basts E€podi,'irii"tr'iioii* ano rerrnid tnsdaion. The servlces will be provided

ffi"s1ts6rt wlth irF ru0. NC-202+04 and contrac{or's proposal

B. performance period:The $ervices shallstart on the Effective Date and continue lhrough the Temination Date

unless earllerterminded es provided nerein.- The scneoute otthe seMces (includlng deys and location) shallbe

dstermined bY FCSS

The Parties' designated staff may mutually change any date stated above if such new date is within the contract

TCrm and there is no ohange to the Contract Amount'

' C, Location(s) for Pertomance
Programs throughout Fresn

of servrbes: Gontractof shall perform the seMces at various Expanded Leaming

ocountv, both on sorooliamius and/or virtually, to be designeted by Fcss-

Fcss oelieAn6Ns. rcss snau p.to* ait ootigations requlred of Fcss as set forill elsewhere in the contract

i 
"n-JnJroirowi 

rW Beave &ank tl no dttittoml o&lllgadorrs):

REQU IRED DOCU MENTS. Contrador shall provide to FGSS each doanment

Conhac-toi efsewhere ln thia Agraoment (collic'tively "Requircd Documentnl:

)(A. lnsurance marked below and complying with section 4,1, wrltten proof of whlch contrac{or shall provide to

-' iE$'ffi;ntinirraor detivers tiis ngreement signed by contractor and before contractor commences anv

SeMce (mark ee/ch rcqulred):

f, Commercial general llability with additional insured ooverage (see Section 4.1.1).

f workers compensation and employer's liability if contrador has any employees'

X Gommerciat auto liabillty wfth s co-mbjned single limit of ryt l?s: lhan $1,000,000 per accident if Contraclor

operetes any v€hicte to performthe strviciiho tucrr servlces do notlndurle ttie transporlation of students

and/or other persons, trine servtces rcqrireo of contractor lnoludes the transportstion of studenls and/or

other persons,.ittc insr',ance shalt conrlin: tit i comblned single limil of not less than $5,000'000 per

iiiioinl ano (aj i6iini"t iloitionar rnsurea 
'endonement 

or bo endorsed to name the Frosno countv

supedntend€ni'oi scnoots, the Fresno eounty goaro of Education, and lhelr offfcers, employees, sgenls,

ani volunteerc as an additionallnsured.

i - ProfessionelliabilitY.

: _g, fingerprinting and Grimlnal Background Gheck Gertifioation ("Fingaryrlnt[r9 Cenfficatlon"), whlch Contrac{or

. - mult oOtain fiom and submit to FCSS before Contraclor commences any Services.

f,c. Tuberculosis certification (',TB Gertification"), which contractor must obtain from and submit to FCSS before

Contrector commences a ny Services.

, XD. At FCSS' r€quest and as applhahle, Taxpayer ldentilicationNumber Request, W'9 (the form otwltlch

. Contraaor snat ooiiinnorn FcsSt or certmcate of Foreign status of Beneficial owner for united stttes Tax

: wthhoroing (waf i;l-r,rorireiioJirt wrtnr,irong ittocatio-n worksheet (Form 587)' vLfthholdlns E(emption
I c;,{id6ir;tm'igrji, ii diiiiFiancnise iai 6oard forms; anddocuments lhat FCS$ requires to prooess

paymentto Contractor.

ln consideration of the covenants, condilions, and promises in-and for good and valuable conslderation and the mutual

benefrts to be derlved from the contract, Contractdr and FGSS, separately referred to as a "Party" and colleclively as

marked betovY and those required of

After School Agreement 'Doc# 147X8)



the'.paltieq', have revierred end understsnd and hereby enler rlto the Contrac't. unless the conte!il req-uiry otherwise,

lir' refei""cLto a party in the contracit hcludos, as appficsble, its govemlng body and members thereof' oftcers,

employ66s, ano agents. iain person executhg int ciinraa on uetratt of a Party rcpr€ssnls that he/she is aulhorizsd t0

oocute on behalf of end to blnd lhe Party to the Contract.

CONTRACTOR

By:
Print Name:
Title: Presldent

FCSS

By:
a

or Authorized Deslgnse

NOTE- ELECTRONIC 8IGNATURE: lMrite FC$S wilt accept dlgltalsignatures on contracls and amendments, they must

Le jafiOateA UV a re[anb CertiRcate Authority, and tf a digitaisignature is used to sxecuis any such docum€nt' tho

signature pag6 ttrereof musl be provided to FCSS ln the electronic brmat it was slgned in.

II

After School Agecment Doc# 1 Page l3



GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS

Tha following documents, each of which is refened to as a "Gontract Document" anct collectively as the srcontract

Documents," form the "Contragt":

This Agreement, containing the Cover and these General Terms and Conditions:
- 

Artlcle I Scope of SeMGes and Obllgations
Article 2 PaYmenl
Articb d fJim anO Termination of Agreement; Suspension of SeMces

Anide 4 lnsurance
Article 5 lndemnitY
Article 6 DisPute Resolulion
AriicleT GeneralProvisions

Packet issued bY FGSS

Contrador's ResPonse
.Requircd Documents" (not atached) means documents to. support Contractofs rcpresentations in Sec{ion 1'1

otttri Generatfeims and Cond'ltions and documents requlr€d of Gontradoron the Cover.

Tenrs with lnitial capital letter shall have the respective meanings set forth in the Contrac't,

ARIICLE 
' 

SCOPE OF SERVICESAND OBLIGATIONS.

sEcTloN 1.1 RECITALS AND REPRESENTATIONS. The follo$/ing recitals and reprasentations constitute a part of this

Agreement and the contrac't:

1.1,1 Conlractor represents thet it is authorized to conduct business in the state of calibrnia, is authorized to prowide '

the Seruices, C wltting and able to so proviCe in accodance with the Coniract, and is authodzed to enter into the

Gontract.

1.1.2 FCSS is a local public agency duty organized and operating ln the state of Celifornia, and is authodzed to enter

into the Gontfract.

1.1.g The Contreci wiil be paid, in part or in whole, with federal grant tunds and is subject to 1n1l.l91ble- fqderal lews'

regutalons, and'riquir"mbnti. fr," contrac{ is entered into in accordance with section 2oo-32o of Title 2 of the

Code of Federal Regulations.

1.1.4 By lhe Contract, rhe pariles desire to set fofth the tarms end condilions upon which.contrector shall perform those

obligations rcquir"O of Contraclor and FGSS shall psy contractor thdrefor, and to sot folth other rlghts and

obligations of the Parties.

sEcTloN 12 NON.EXCLUSIVE CONTRACT. Contras{or understands anCl agrees lhatlhe contract does not constitute

an ixcrusivC crntrad fdl'co;reitor io provide seMeas to Fcss. Throughout thb contract Tetm, Fcss, at ib sole

oiscreiion and without ani notice. oblig'afion, or llablilty to conlractor, may provlde, through Fcs$'work force or procure

tiioubn oni o] more iniri p;riies; ilrvt-;i tirat are ictintical or simllar to ihe Servlcee. FcsS' use of its work force or a

ttrirO parti ehall not constitule or be cloomed a brsach of any provision of the Contract'

gEcTtoN 1.3 CONTR/ACTOR OUALIFICATION. Contractor represents and shall ensure that it and all persons whom it

employs or r€talns to perform the Contract have the necessary trellilJg, skill, and experience and are quallfied.to so 
.

ilffiil, i-riiruoing na,hiliir;ilgd"r iiie Contracr re4m i!! re{uired licenses, p€rrnlls, and/or certlficalions (collectivelv

ino sepbnstety,,ticensF j. Cofitraaor shall provkie FCSS with written proof of each License. upon FCSS' request and

noiiry Fcss ii wrtttng rio riieiinin io oiyi efier contreaor receivss ariy notice that any sucn License has been revoked,

suspendod, placed on probatlon, or non'renewed.

sEcTloN .l.4 ooNTRACTOR RESPONSIBIL|TY. Unless stated otherwise in a contract Document in which case such

|ftGiil iiriff appiy tlltre eient pmviOed lherein, contra,c,tor.is solely responsible fon (A) sll means, methods,

iechniques, sequinces, iioceOures, safety, and work coordinellon necissary or proper for Conlrac'tor to perform the

Contrah; t6l tfrb ads elrb omEsiond of Cdftractor's ollicers, employees. a,genF, end,any other persons wlto Conlractor

reurnii6 idrtorm tne ConrrCiq and (c) taking alt reasonanh prdcautlons for tha safrty and prevention of inlury to the

plrson of inOlor Aamago ;, loss to ttrepruperty of C,ontracilofs.offfcars, employaes, agents.and any p€rsons who

bontnaotor retalns to pdrform the contrsc.1 io ahy officers, employees, agents, sludenls, or inviteEs of FCS$' orto any

Thlnl Party.

nfr i sonii'r neneminT-oo*]ffi di P a g e lt0



sEcTtoN 1.s woRK pRoDucrs AND RtGHTs THERETo. untess stated otheruise on lhe cover in which case such

provisions shal apply to it 
" "x"nr 

piovioeo tr."ir, irtrc F.aion inin guMve thE tarminalion of the contrad and epply to:

(A) any work that Fcss provtrte.s tg cl{rgtor pu"urqno.oirelating to the contract c'Fcss work"); and (B) any \^Iotf

that ls propared for andror provlded to Fcss uy 
-oi 

on behalf of contractor pursuant to or relatlng to lhe conhact

(,,ContractorWork,,). f-n.'Off,-drirg .pplie.fo fft. FCSS Workt (41 the pC'SS Wo* ls FCSS'property and FCSS has all

interests and rightstherero; (B) conhactor ooes'noiown ina sniniot olaim any interest or rightto or ln the FCSS worlt;

(c) Fcss granrs ro con-trab#arimited ricense ffirq'il; cg;fi*.I31* i" us6 and reproduie onrv those porrions ol the

FCSS Work necossary for Contrac-torto perform-th; ffiir"ct; and (D) Contrac'tor shall return any or.all fpSS-Wg* 1.1

Fcss upon rcss, requistli'rii?oircwinb eppftdd'i; th;Coniiiaor Wo*r (A) Gontrsc,tor represents that the contractor

work ts contractors origin},"o* and tiesior;di. any unlawfi,l matter br infring!,u,p-o.n any Third perlv'l 
Prydglt:

right. or interest G) the-contreo:tor work is an tnstrument 6f service and constltutes FC$S',sole property, and contraclor

shall detiverto FCS$ me contraao.wo* *nnm so-days orrhe {atg 9f ccmpletlon of lhe servFas or the dste of

termination of the contraa, wnicfteuer is earlieri and 1i; rcsssnall have lhe rlght lo, and may authorize olhers to' use,

modfi, duplicate, olstriilr-td,'s'et-1, iiiip;ig,;ttdt.itiE.j;$,ln whole or ln part, in any manner. and for any purpose, lhe

COntnec,tor Work. ,,Work,, means any data, OocJment, display, dra1vlng, report, ma[eriel, lnvention, wort, and discgver{'

lnctucting any copynghl, rlgtrt, antt interest rnerern orliiJreio ino wnetfr'eruiritten, recorded' or eleclronically stored' and

shall lnclude sour@ codes and other codes .no'iniormation rthe conlract requlres contractor to prepare, create, modify,

il;;il;it*;6 wort tir.ting to any website, webpage, and/or computer sofiwaret program, or product'

SECTION 1.6 COMPLIANCE WTH APPLICABLE LAWS AND GRANT.

1.6.i GENERALLY. Each party shall comply wlth alllaws and regulation$ (collectlvely."{ry") aeRtlqable,lo ils 
.

performance ottfrJ cjonl'Lcr,iiro af l'liw rtrer it agrees to comply under the C.ontr:a.a (1efrned to colleo$vely and

separately rs ,,np-pfiiinti Uw" anO_strail lnclutli amendments and Law that are in efiect as of the Effec'iive

Date or becom"Efrcrffi ourtng the conir.rt i"*,1. Each Appticable Larrv is deemed inserted herein: however, if

any confltct or tnconsistency exists netiJln a pioGion in ttrb'Conlrec-t and an Applicabte Law, the provlsion in

the Conmct snafflovem elceptwnere such provislon is specificslly prohibited.or qlold by the Applicable Law in

which case tt"'nbiri""Lll-Law ln"il govem t6 tne extent p'rovicled thereln. Eech Party shall compU with eech

granlAr any) tnii'proviaei iundtng to p"v toifi,i conract-and all Law and requlrements applicable to such grant'

1.6.2 FEDERAL GRANT FUNDS. The Contract is pald, in part or in whole, wilh federal gfant funds. Eacn Psrty shan

cimpfv *nfr teOeraf hws, regulations, and reiuiremehts.applicable to such federalgranl tunds. Gonlrador

reprsssnts that ft ls not d'ebdned, suspenoeo, or otherwisi'excludecl orlnellgible lo.be avrarded the Contrad.

contractorshaiitomprynirh hodratsiripeniion and debannenl tegulation6.,lncluding, but not limited to'

reguletions imiiemeiiii'hg Erecutive orobrs 12549 and 12689. conlrac{orshallalso comply with: (A) apPlicable

fecleral taws, reguiationi] 
"no 

requlrements, lncluctlng but not be limited to. non-discrimination based on race'

color, national o"rigin,-;i, aisability, or ag";'(B) ipnr:iap1g slandards, ofders, or regulatlons lssued pulsuanl to the

ciein xrAa (42 u,s.c. 2401-7oz1q) a'i'oirii'ri,ierat water Poltution contmlAcl as amended (gs u.s-c 1251-

r-iaijl ina fci seaton 6002 of the d6tio waste DisposatAc't, as amsnded bythe Resource conseruation and

Recovery Act. Ud;FCss request, whether during or afrerthe Contracl Teim, contrastor shall cooperate with

andbrori6e fCdS wnn documbnts End lnformatiorirelaung to the Contractthet are necessary torFC$S to

compty with apploaiE federat laws, re-giiiiiioni, antt requiiements. The ptovlslons of lhb subsectlon shall

suMve the torminatisn of the Contract.

SECTION I.7 RECORDSAND INFORMATION.

1.7.1 REQUIRED DOCUMENTS. Contractor shall prOvide tO Fcs$ esch Required Document mafked on the cover,

eaoh of which [ln"orpJr"t"d into and constitutes a part of the Contrac{. lf any Required Docurnent becomes

inconect or inappticadle or epires dudng lhe Contrdc{ Term, Contraotor shall promptly notiff in wriling and/or

submitto Fcss'th; Anected, updated,6r etrectlve Required Document. lf Contractor refuses to provide any

Requlred oocumenr or coneciai, updaied, or effeclive version thereof, FCSS shall have the right to withhotd

payinent or anv oi all of the Contiait lmoint until suc-fr time thet FCSS receives the Requirad Doeument from

contrastor.

1 .7 .2 CONFIDENTTAL MATERIAL. tf any documents andlor informetion (for exampte snd not as a limitation' smployes

or student mcord) that ar6 sunjeclio nondlselosure or protection under federal enilor Gallfomia laws (colleclively

and separately ,,tionfidential -Material',) 
are provided 

'to 
or creatEd by Contrac{or for or pusuant to the ContEct.

conlractor sharr: iAj n-oi riilas", oisseriinaie, publlsn, or disclose lhe confidentlal Materlal, except as required by

lap or a court ord'if or es the Gdntract may pirmit (B) unless specifically perrnitted by Applicable LarytLot us.e

th€ contiden1at Materiat tur any purpose rioi related tb contracior's performance of.the Contract; and (C) prolect

and secure the Confidenget Msiiriai, including confidential Materialsaved or $ored in an eledronlc form' to

ensure that it is safe fom thefi, loss, deslruct'6n, erasur€, alteratlon, and unauthorized viewlng, dupl'tcation' and

uJe. Tne provislons of this Subsec{ion shall survive the terminalion of the Contrac't.

Aft;. d"ffi i Asil;;f , Doo# i t?'*l



1.7.3 REcoRD RETENTIoN, lNSpEcloN, AND AUDrr. contractor shatl maintain accurate books and records of all

se*ioss provided unoei. amounts billed puournr io, ancl all documents required of Contractor under the contrac{

fur st teast flve veats efr;r til date on wtilch tne Contrect termhates and rriske them aveilable, upon Fcss'

request, for review, 
"uo-rt, 

in&oicopyfng nV rc-ss anOior any federal or slate agencles. upon FGS$'wrltten

nogce io contractor th.illi'ng'drirl6nti'on i,erloals nec""sarv in ortler for FCSS to comply with r8cords retenlion

requirements under a corrt orier or feoerai or stat'; iaws, contractor shall contlnue to retain such books and

rccords for the perlod uut"O in Fcss' notice, fr itre conirac{ involves lhe eraendilure.of $1.0,000 or more in funds

from the Stste of Califori". ii ls 
"rnf"c't, 

brthree'years aner ne flnalpaymdnt ismade, tg.lfepfate Auditot's

examinafion and audit at Fcss' request or as p"rioi"nluoit or rcs6. ttre provisions ot thls subse6li0n shall

suNive fie termination of the Contrect.

sEcTtoN 1.8 COOPERATTON AND COORDIMTION. lf conlrac'tor is replacing 3 qird..Pa.rty
-;M;;. contractorshiiiinopet"t" and coordinate with the thld perty and FGSS to facilitate

seruicis'in ordetto minimtze disruption and intenuption of FCSS'operations and programs.

ARTICLE 2 PAYMENT.

sEcfloN 2.1 pAyn ENT. Gompensailon fot contradors performance of lhe contrac't and servlces sre as slaied on lhe

cover. Excapt as statcd in thts Agreemenr or an irnenrlrl-r,i to the contract, contractor shall not be entltlecl to any other

payment from FCSS; ln tie eveni contrac{or tras-recetvoo aoy payment lhat is not set forth ln thls Agreement or an

amsndment to ttre contraa, Colitraaor .hall retuno lucn payin'eni to FCSS wtlhin 30 days of FCSS' requesl'

sEcTloN 2.2 lNVolcE AND PAYMENT REouEsTDocuMENTS. Before contractormay receive any payment under

ths contraot, contrac,toGhatl submit an itemizeo lnuol""lna""ordance with the requlrements stated on the cover as well

aJoiner Oocitments statei U"tow, to FCS$ at FCSS' address for invoice stated on the Gover'

2.2.1 DEC|jRATION UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY. Each pefson submlillng and/or slgning al ilvg]g9 on b€half of

contractor decfirres unoir penaltv or perlury under Califomia taws, a1{ celili$ and altesls that: (A) he/she has

thoroughly reviewed the claim for paymi'ni inO t nows its contenl; @;.ttre involce and supporting informalion.are

trus, accurate, iiJ ci.mpr"t", anohireii i-mounG due and seruiie-sihat contractor has completed in accordance

.wilh the contrect end the conect 
"mouniioittrosi 

servicesi (c) conlrastor haa-aomp_lied and's ln compliance

wlth all obllgailons requlred of contractor under the conlracll-and (D) he/she ls. familiar wilh Penal Gode section

72 pertatning to fibeilaims, and trnowi anJ understancts thit subinlssion and/or cerlificatlon of a fclss clsim may

lead to finos, imprlsonmenl, and/or other legal consequences'

2.2.2 ADDITIOML DOCUMENTATION. Upon recetving an lnvoice and lf FCSS obje$s to it.and/or requires.additional

lnformalon or oocumin-Gtion, Fcss ;hari notity iontractor end conlracitor shall provlde such lnformation and/or

documentagon to rCss witnln to oays iner c6ntractor recei\ras Fcss' notice. lf contrac{or fsils or refuses to

provlde the addilonaiinformaion, rcss iirair trive tne rfiht to withhold any payment duo to conlraclor under lhe

bontraA until such llme that FGSS raceives suclt information from Contractor'

SEcTtoN 2.g DEDUCTIoN AND RELEASE. Fcss may deduct from each paymont, lf eppllcable, withholdings requir€d

uv Jppricaol" lsws, including but not limlted to, those for non-califumla or fordign residenls. contrac:tor's acceplance of

any payment unoertne coritrac.t shall consnuie, irecrG on tho dets of acceptance, a. rsloase of all clalrns anrl liabilities

that contracior has or mav'iianC against rCss roi any addtttonal payment br the seMcgs, and/or matters. for which the

ilvmem 
""Jmaoe. 

nowivai, FcGs' pay1le_nj itralr riot relieve cbniracor of contradors obligations under the conhact

bi'nliOencient or defectfue Seffces thatFCS$ dbcovers after the payment is made'

sEcTloN 2.4, pRtcE INoREASE. Contrac{or may request to lncreaso the contract Amount at the end of the first year

based on the cumulative lncrease in the consum.? Fribe lndex (cPl) for all urban consumers for the Fresno area dudng

ffi preuiouJyear, nut in no avant shall any such lnqtase excee'd g%. fne request for a price increase must be

Juoinmeo in wnirig at tiast sixi tgo) oayi priortothe anniversery of the Eff€ctive Dale be considered. The request must

inctude suffictent datail tuiFdss io 6uusiaiilate th; price lncreasl. tf epproved, lhe conlrac't Amounl shall be modified

by written agreement consistent with section 7.1 -

ARTICLE 3 TERMAND TERMINAI1oN oFAGREEMENT; AND SUSPENSION oF SERvlcEs'

sEcTloN 3.1 CONTRiACT TERM. The COntract Ls efbctive on the Eff€cttve Dale and continues in tullforca end efecl

Uerein"r until and incruoing ttrs rirmination Date ("tnitial contract Tu-'l and any extenslon thereto ln accordance

wilh rhe provisions set iortn-on ihe Cover ('E:ttcnOLO Contract term'l) and, unless.tenryLate.d during the Contract.Term

in licconiincn wnrr seciliii'g2 
-i€tornt, 

shair liilinaie at 12:00 midnighi on the last day of the contrac't Term wilhout anv

,iiriii" or aAfon Uy ennJi Carfy.;Conir"ct tem;strall mean the lnit-hl Contrad Temi and the Ext€nded Conlract Term.

SECTION 32 TERMINATION DURING CONTRACT TERM.

in the provision of the
en ofderly transruon of

Aiier School Agreemcnt iDoc# 147268) Page 16



3'2.1 TERMINATION BYCONTRACTOR'FcsS MAIERhL BREACH;NOTIOEAND OPPORTNIWTO CURE'

contrastor may Grminare ihe Contract only upon FcsS' matedal breach of one or more of FCSS' obligations

under the contract. tf contrec{or oelieves inei Fcss has materially breached one or qr_ore of Fcss' obllgations

under the Contrad, Contractor shalt provide FGSS wlth writt€n notice stating lhe speclfic obllgatlons o{the 
-

Conrrasr that FCS6 materially breached snd the acts or omlssions of FCs$ that caused the matBrial breach.

FC$S shall nave g0 dais fmm ttre oate tfraifcSs receives Contradofs notlce to cure the material breach and

proviCe Gontrac,tor written notico of such oure. lf, upon expifation of the 30day cure poriod and pruvided that

FCSS has not dlsputed the mareriel breaclr, fCdS'traE not cure the matedal breach, the Conlract shall terminate

atl2:00 mianighi!;ihe gb" d"i after pCsb receives contractofs notice of material breach wilhout anv further

notice or action-fyJirner earty. nny dbpute betwoen the PailBs relating to FCSS' material breach end corredlve

acfions shall be risoMed in aicorOincewith Artiole 6. During the 30-day cure perlod and the pendency of any

dlspul€ between tho Parties, contractor shall conlinue psrforming all $ervices requlrcd of contractor.

g.2.2 TERMINAT]ON By FCSS. During the Contrast Term, FCSS maylerminate the contract pursuant to one or more

of the bllowing:

g.2.2.1 WTH OR WTHOUT CAUSSCONVENIENCE. FGSS may termlnate the confact, with orwithoutcause'

by giving Contrastor writlen notice at leest 30 days before the effectiva termlnation date.

9.2.2.2 LOSS OF RtcHTS TO CONDUCT BUSINESS. FCSS may termlnate the contrao{ effec{ive 0n the date

stated in FCSS'written notice of termination to Contraotor if (A) Contracto/s legal rights lo exist or

conduct business in Galibrnia has been revoked ortermineted by the State of Calilomia, any other

agency, or a court or (B) Contraclor's l€gal rights to exlst or conduct business in California has been

suspended or renderpi inadive by the Siate of Callfomia, any olher agency, or a courl and such

suspenslon lasts more than 30 conseculive days.

S,2.Z.g OTI-IER GROUNDS. FCSS may terminate the Contract effective on the date stated in FGSS' written

notice of termination to Contracior pursuant to any of tho following: (A) Contractor is requlred to but fails

to provlde to FCSS snd/or comply witn $e Fingerprinting C€rtlftcatlon or the Sole Proprielor
Firigerprinting Addendum; (B) Gontractoris requlrbd to 6ut falls to provide-to FCSS ancl/or complywith

the TB certiircailon; (c) Fc'ss, federal or stste agsncy, andlor any entity from whlch Fcss recelves 0r ls

to receive funds to piyfor the Contract reduce or eliminate some or all such funds, or fell or determhe

notto appropriate sufficienl funcls to make future payments underthe contracl; (D) a governrnent or

lssuing b'geicy revokes, suspends, places on probaiion, or non-renews any License ihat Contractor must

hold td pirfonir the Contrnc,t; (g Cohtraaor assigns, transfsrs. or subeontrach any or.all of Conlractot's

obligatiins and/or rights unrtei the Contract ln breach of Sestion 7.3; (R Contractor fails to maintain and

proitOe written prooi of lnsurance as requlred by Article 4; or (G) conlrector is required to provide

barticular straff tb perform the Contract but such stafi is not able, not willlng, or not avallable to perform the

Contrac't.

g.2.g BANKRUPTCY OR TNSOLVENCY. The Contract shallterminate effec'tlve the day lmmedietoly prec€ding lhe day

on whlch Contractor: (A) files a voluntary petition in bankruptcy, or a petitlon or an an''rver seeking reoBanlzation

or an arangemant wiih'creditors; (B) applles for, consents to, or has an ord8f, judgme-nl, or decrse entered by a

court for, aiproval of a petition or ippoidtment of a recelver. truslee, custodian,.or llquidator of all or a substantlal

part of Cbrftiac{or's assbts; (C) is uitible to, fails to, or admits in wrftlng its inability generally to pay lts dabts or

bb[gations asthey become rlrie: and/or (D) makes a generalassignment fortho benefit of creditors.

SEGTION 3.3 RIGHTS AND OBLIGATIONS UPON TERMINATION DURING CONTMCTTERM. IfthE CONtTECil iS

termlnated durlng the Contract Term for any r€asons and the Partles have not egreed othenrise in a writlng executed by

them or this Agreement does not provfie othemise, the following applies and survives the termlnatlon of the Contrac{:

3.3.1 pAyt\4ENT BY FGSS. FGSS shall pay Contractoronly for ssMces lhat contraclor is required to perform, and has

performed ln accordance with,lhe Cdntracl before lhe efiective date of terminalion. Contlac{orshallsubmit an

involoe wlthln 30 ctays of the efiestive date of terminatlon. The pmvlslons ln Article 2 shall apply to Contracto/s

invoice and FCSS' iayment under this Subsection. Upon FOSS' paymenl, if any has been invoiced by Contmctor
and is due to Contric{br, FCSS is not obligated to make any further paymenl to Contrac'tor, whether pusuantto
oontract, law, or equity.

3.3.2 CESSATTONAND TRANSITION OF SERVICES. Contractorshallcease performance of any servicesthat remain

and assist FCSS to transilion suoh SeMces to FGSS' work force or any third party engaged by FCSS to complete
the SeMces.

Afier Scfiool Agrcemcnt Page l7



3.3.3 DEL|VERY OF FCSS \I\IORK AND CONTRACTOR WORK. V\fithin 30 days of the effective termination date of lhe

Contract, ContraCtor shalt detiver to FCSS any FCSS Work that FCSS provided to Contracior and any Gontractor

Worlc, whether or not it is comdete.

sEcTloN 3.4 SUSPENSION OF SERVICES. Despite any contrary provislon ln this Agreement or any othff conlract
pocuments, FCSS shall have the right to suspend, detay, dr interrupt eny or all services at any time during lhe contrecl

ierm Oy providing written notice to eonftactoi at least t 5 days before tha date on whlch the suspension. delay, or 
-.

inierruplin iJo 6egln, and stating the beginning and ending dates thereof ("Euspenelon Period"f . Unless lhe Partles

iigree oitrC111liJC in ilriting, the folt-owing shall apply upon FOSS exercise of.lhe.rights under this Seclion: (A) Conkactor

stall suspend, delay. or intenupt suchEeMcsi-ai stateo in FCS$' notice but shall continue to perform allorher.$eMces;

iel Conriaaoi snafnot be enilited to any compensation for Services thel Contractorwould have been required to perfom

unber ttre Contract but did not perfom Airrtng ine suspension Perlod, and the amount due t0 Contrector shell be adJusted

to deduc{the amount of such iompensafionlnd such adJusment shall be set foilh in an smendment oxscuted bythe
parties; (C) Contractor shall not bd entitled to any damagje, loss, or cost arising out of, resufting fiom, or relatlng to FCSS'

o<ercisb'oi tts fight under this Sectlon or the Suspension PerioC; (D) Contractor shall resume performanoe gf the

suspended Serfrces on the neld business day foilowing the last diry of the Suspension Period; and @ the Contrac't Term

shall remain the same.

sEcTloN 3.5 FORCE MAJEURE. A party b not liable tur falling to perform ordelaying performanee of the Gontract due

to events that are beyond ihe Party's reasonable control and occuning without its feult or negligence, for oxample, acts of

God such as lomadoes, lightning, 
-earthqualGs, 

hunicanes. floods, or ot'her natural disestem (collectively ilForce- 
- .

Mqleurg,), provlded that the party nas promptly notified lhe other Party ln writlng of the occ{rnence of the Force Majeure'

euri*spt ttrii i forca Majeure shalinot eicusd FCss' payment to contractor of any amount lhat ls due to Gontractor where

Gontiactor has performed, in accordanoe with the Cohfiact, the SeMcqe for 1vt1ic! payment is reguested, and submlfted
an inrrolce and iuppotling lnformation as required on the Qover and Sec'tlon 2.2, Oontractor shall nol receive any payment

tur Servic€s that Gontractor clid not perform durlng the period in which the Force Majeure occurred.

ARNCLE 4 INSURANCE.

sEcTtoN 4.1 REQUIRED INSURANCE. Contraclor, at lts cost, shall maintain in effect lnsurance as marked on the

Couer and complying, at a minimum, with the applicable reguirernents stated below. lf Contractor is a Gallfomla public

agenoy, the required covsrage may be through self-insunanco. FCSS, in its_sole discrotion, may waive in writlng any

rdquirement tn in6 Artiole; tr6wevE-r, FCSS' fiilure to lnsist or request thet Contractor comply with such reguirBments shall

noi constitute a waiver on FCSS' pail. FCSS reserves the right to reject any insuranoe and/or to requlre that Contractor
oblain lnsurance through an insurer satisfactory to FCSS.

4.'l .1 Commercial Generat Liability, in effect during the Contract Term, coverage for property damage, bodily injury, and

personal and adverllslng lnjury wlth limits of not less then $1,000,000 per occunence and $2,000,000 general

aggregate. This insuranco shall contain a blankd addruonal lrsured endorsement or be endorsed to name the
Fresno County Superintendent of Schools and the Fresno County Board of Eduoation and their ofiicers,
employees, agents, and volunteers as an additionalinsured.

4.1.2 Woil<ers Compansdlon in aocordance with Califomia laws and Employer's Llability lnswance with a llmit of not
less tfian $1,000,000 per acoideni, both of whioh shall be in effecl during the Contract Term.

4.1.9 CommerciatAutomobile Liabiltty, in effect during lhe Contract Term, wlth limfts per accident not less than the

amounl stated on the Cover and provHing oovorag€, at a minimum, for non-owned and hited autos and, if thore
ane any autos owned by Contractor, lhen also coverlng owned autos.

4.'1.4 Professional Habitity,in efiest during the ContnactTerm and three yearsthereafler, with limits of not less than
$1,000,000 per clairn and $2,000,000 general aggrcgate, written on a claims-made basis. The obligation to
maintain this insurance shall suMve the termination of the Contract.

SECTTON 42 PROOFAND NOTICE; DEDUCT]BLE OR SELF-INSURED RETENTION. Contrastorshall provideto

FGSS: (A) Es requlred on the Cover and fom time to time as FCSS may request, wrilen proof satisfactory to FCSS of the
exlstence of the lnsurance reguired of Gontrac,tor, lncludlng any requlred endorsemenl; (B) upon FCSS' request, s copy of
the lnsurance policy and/or olher evidence of insurance satishctory to FCSS; (C) ng later than 15 days before the date on

whlch a requiriO in-sursnce explres, written proof of renewal of the lnsurence, including any required endorsementl end
(D) wriften notlce within two business days of the oocunenoe of any of the following: (1) any requlretl insurance is
iancelled or non-renew ed, (21notice from thc insurer that the insurer lntends to or will cancel or non-ronew the insurance,
and/or limil, restfict, or reduce Contractor's lnsurance coverage such lhatthe insunence does not comply with lhe
requirements in Section 4.1, or (3) any required insursnce's pollcy llmlts have been reduced below those roqulred ln
Section 4.1 . Conhac'tor shall disclose any deduclible or self-insured rut€ntlon for any of the requlred insurance. FC$S
reservGs the right to require that such deductible or self-insured ret€ntion be eliminatod or reduced,lhat Contrac'tor obtain

After Sohool Asi;ment 
"iidii i4ij6ei" 

"' 
P a s e I'C



a bond or other security guaranleeing payment of losses and costs within the limits of the deductible or self insured

retention, or that Contraior provide otirei assurances satisfactory to FCSS. Gontractor's obligation to provftle written

pmof of the insurance requlred under Sec{ion 4.1 shall survlve lhe termination of the Contract.

ARTICLEs INOEMNITY.

The indemnity provision of the Fingerprinting Certificstion, the Sole Proprietor Fingerprinting Addendum, and/orthe TB

Certiflcation, iothe extent such docuirent(s) is/are applicable as indlcsted on the Cover, shallgovem to th€ extent

provlded therein. ln allother respects relatiig to the Contract, each Parly's indemnity, defense, and hold harmless

bOtigations to tho other Party under or related to the Contract shell be govemed solely by the provisions of this AIliGl€. A

Pari (,,lndemnitor',| strall: iA) indemnify and hold harmless the other Parly ("lndemnitee"f to the full extent pennltted by

Catliomia laws for any Loss bdstained by lndemnitee or a Third Party only in proportion to lndemnitoCs liabiliU based on a

Final Determination; ind (B) defend and pay for all of lndemnitofs attorney's fees and lhigation costs relaled to any Clalm
or Loss without any right ig-ainst or fiom ihe lndemnitee for indemnity and/or hold harmless of such costs and fees, or any

right fordefense. A P;rty who intends to seek or seeks indemnity and/or hold harmless for any Loss from the other Party

shall noflffthe oth6r Party in wrltlng and withln a rgasonable tims aflertho Party knows or becomes aware ol sny Claim
that may or will resuh ln a Loss, deicriblng, if known or determlnable, the pertlnent circumslances. all entllies and persons

invobed, and the amounl being clalmed. A Party's obligations underthis Articlo are not limited to or by any insurance that
It maintains or the lack of insurance but apply to the tull extent permitted by Qalifornla laws, and shall suMve the
termination of the Contrec{. "Ctaim" means any claim, demand, lawsult, cause of arflon, eclion, cross-cornplaint, cross'
agtlon, and/or proceeding arising out of. resulting fmm, or relating to the Contrgd where there has been no Final
Determination.',Loss" means any bodily injury, property damage, personalinjury, edv€rlislng lnjury, liebillty, loss,
damage, judgment, expense, and/orcost (excluding attomey's fees and litigation cosils that a Party or a Thlrd Party
incuned or paid related to a Loss or Claim) arising out of, r€sulting ftom, or relatlng to the Contract and forwhich there
has been a hnal Determination that a Party is or both Panios are liable. "Third Party" means a percon who or an entity
thet is nof any of the followlng: (A) a Paily; (B) an owner, director, offcer, employee, or agent of Conhacton (C) an
employee, agent, or rrolunteer of FCSS or a member, oficer, 0r agent of lhe Fresno County Boad of Education; or (D)

contracted witn (wnetnerdirectly or through a subcontrac{ of any levet) or oth€nvise retalned by a Party to ad for or on $e
Party's behalf, r'Final Determination" means any judgment, order, or decision, oach a "Determination," by a court of
competent jurisdiction or a govemmental entaty with jurisdiclion to renderthe Determination where ihe Determination ls
not subJectto appeal orthe p€;iod foran appeal has expked.

ARTICLE 6 DISPUTE RESOLUTION.

The Parties shall meet and confer in good faith to resolve any dispute between them arlsing out of, resulting fom, or
relating to lhe Contrect, including any Glaim or Loss forwhlch a Party seeks indemnliy pursuantto Artlcle 5 and any
dlspute relatlng to lhe Contract that arises or occurs afler lhe termlnation of the gontrac-t. Dudng any dlspute, FCSS'
declslon. forthe timB being, shall prcvall and Conlracilorshall perform the Contrac:t as FCSS directs without preJudlce to a
Flnal Delermlnation, as thls tsrm b defined ln futicle 5. Dudng I dlspulo regardlng payment underthB C0ntract, FCSS
shall pay Gontrac'tor the amount lhat ls undispuled and due to Contrac{ofi if a dlsputed amounl is determined in s Flnal
DeierminaUon to be due to Contrac{or, FCSS shall pay such arnount to Contractor within 30 days of the date of the Final
D€terrnlnation, unl€ss a difierent date is stated in the Finel Determination or in an agreement executed by the Parties, in
whlch case, FCSS shall pay Contrac{or in accordance therewith. Except for an action lo preserve the status quo and/or
prgvent lneparable herm, a Party shal not commence any cause of action, action, lawsuil, or proceeding arising out of,
resulting fiom, or relating to the Contrac-t until sfterthe Party has complled with the provisions of this Article. The
proMsions of this Micle shallsurvive the terminalion of the Contraot.

ARTICLE 7 GENERAL PROVISIONS.

SECTION 7.1 ENTIRE AGREEMENT, CONIFLICT, EXECUTION, AMENDMENT, AND WAIVER. The CONITACI is A
complete and exclusive statement of the Parlies' agreement under Code of Givil Procedure sectlon 1 E56. The Contract
consists ol end any oonflict or inconsistency in the Contract shall be resolved by giving precedence as follows: Gover,
GeneralTenrn end Conditions, request for price quotstions or pmposals issued by FCSS, the Required Documents, and
Gontrac-tor's nesponse to FCSS' request for prica quolations or proposals. The Pailies may execule the Conlract and any
amendment ln counterparts such thet each Party's signature ls on a separale page. A copy or an orlginal of lhe Contracl
or an amendment with the Parties' slgnaturos, whether ofiginal or lrensmilted by elestronic means, shall be deemed a
fully executed contract. The Parties may amend orwaive any provision of the Contract only by a wrftlng executed by
them.

SECTION 7.2 INTERPRETATIoN;APPLICABLE LAVI/SAND TIME ZONE; VENUE; SEVERABILITY; AND SURVIVAL
OF TERMINAflON. lf there is uncertainty of any language in the Contract, the Parties agreo that Civil Code sec{ion '1654

shall not apply to interpret the uncertrainty. The language of the Contract shall be interpreted according to lts fair meaning
and not strictly for or against any Party and under Califomla laws wlthout giving efiect to California's choice of law
provlslons that may resuit ln the applicatlon of the laws of anotherJurlsdiction. All dates and times stated in the Contract

m6r sdhoJinjrilmerif iboc* ftzes) P a g e l9



shall be accoding to Pacific Time. All causes of sc'lion, ec-tions, lawsuits, and proceedi!9!.-arisjng out of, resulting ftom, or

relating to the Co-ntr:act shall be ad;udlcated in state orfederal court in Fresno County, Califomia, provided_lhat FCSS- 
.

Ooes niot herebywaive any immun-lty to suit. lf a courl of competent jurisdic'tion holds any prcvision of the Contract void,

illegal, or unenfbrceable, l-he Contract shall remaln ln tull force and effec't and shall b€ interpreted as though suclt _
inGfidateA provision is not a part of the Contraot and th6 romalning provisions shall be construed to presorve the Parties'

intent in the Contraat. Any privtslon in the Contradthat by lts nature applies afier, or ls speclficallystated t0 suMve, the

termination of the Contract shall survive the terminatlon of the Contract,

SECTION 7.3 INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR. ASSIGNMENT, TRANSFER, AND SUBCONTRACT. GONTTACTOT IS SN

indepondenl contraclor, and il and its officers, employees, and agents sre nol, and shall not r€present themselves as,

officirs, employees, or egents of FCSS. The Contract does not and shall not be construed to create an employmenl or
agency'relaiioriship, partnershlp, or joint venturc belween the Parties. Gontractor and its officers, employees,. agents, and

any otner person peformlng seMces ful or on behelf of Contrac{or shell not have any fig ht or claim against FCSS fior

wages or empbyde compensatlon, soclalsecutity benefits, workens compensatlon benefils, health benelils, vacatlon, slck
leaie, or olhir emptoyee benefits. Gontractor shall not assign ortransfer any or all of 'rts obligations and/or righls under
the Contract, incluCinb by operation of law or change of control or merger, wilhout FC$S' prior written consent. Unless
stated on thd Cover, Contadtor snafl not subcontract with any thhd party to perform some or all of the Services required of
Contrac'tor.

SECTION 7.4 NOTICES. Except as may be stgted otherwise in thls Agreement in which case such provislon shall
govern to the odent provided therein, each Pafiy shall give any notices, demands, and allother communlcstions requlred
or permifted under the Contract ln wrlting and by one of the followlng msthods to the other Party at ils addr€ss,snd/or
email stated on the Cover, delivery to be efiec{ive upon receipt thereof by the other Party: (A) hand dellvery; (B) sent by a
reputable ovemlght couder seMce that tracks lhe dellvery; (G) sent by certified mall. retum receipt requested, pOstage
prbpaid; or (D) sent by regutar mail and teansmitted by +mall; and, ffto FCSS, a copy of any notice and demand by
emall to:, Legal Sewices at legalservic€@'fcoa.org. A Party may change its contact penion and/or contact lnformation
stated on tne Gover by notrying the other Party of the pailicular change and the efieolive dste thBreof in accodance with
this Section. The provisions of thls Section shall survive the termination of the Contract,

II

After Scbol Agr€em€nt Doc* 147268) Paga l1O



oATE (MttlrDDrYYYn

flVELY NEGATIVELY

THISHOLDER.I}IE CERTIFICATENOOONFERS UPONRIGHTSOF noNINFORIUA ANDONLYGERTIFICATETHIS tssuEDts AAS TIERMI\
BY FOUCIESTHEon COVERAGE AFFORDEDTHEEXTEND ALTERNOTDOES AFFIRITA OR AMEND,GERTIFICAIE

AUTHORIZEDTHE tssulilo tNsuRER(S),BETIJUEETTICONSTNUIENOT CONIRACTAGERTIFICATETHIS IIIISURANCEOF DOESBELOW
CERTIFIGATEIlIE HOLDERORTIVE ANDREPRESENTA PRODUCE&

cerlain FoFcias mry lcquire an endorsem.nt
oa
A slaternent on

rf suBRocATlotrt ls ulAlvED, to {fre bms and conditions of
an

holdar ln lieu ofto tlrethts not confer

203-654-3613f,FFr*', aa+-+lZ-OgAZ

NAtCtII{SURBI$ ArfONUNB @VEAGE
10391rrrilnmA: SerksHe Hathaway Ol]e.t lnsuEnce Comparry

PRODIJCER

BIBERK
P.O. Box 1t3247
Stamford, gf 06911

lilcunEnE!

lldllmA!

t[atEfr D !

I{lilFF-n F 1

INEURER

INSURED

the offseason academy24 llc

825 Soulh Lurn Avenue
Kermanr CA 93630

CERTIFIGATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

LlillTsFIOLII:YNU$BENTYPEOFNAURAI{CE
iEAC-HOCGIIRRENCE

s

sM€DdPlAdon ssfil
3FERSONAL E ADV INJJRY

GENERALIGGRECATE t
PRt'|IIJCTA - Cdlrp/O9 460 3

t

OOIIERCIAL OEI{E IAL LNBILITY

cLAri,rsMAoE f] o"cun

APPLIEIi PER:

n.o.
t

EODILY IMURY (Frr pgten) s

BoDILY INJURY (turacddonl) I
s

s

AUTOHOEILE LIAEILITY

O\ANEO
AT,TOSONLY
HIREE
AUTOS ONLY

SCI{EDUIED
AUrOs
NOI{-oVUltlED
AUTOSONLY

AIIYAt TO

EACHOCCI'RRENCE $
3ACGNE6ATE

U}IEREI.IAUAI

EXCESSU B
OCCUR

CLATd$MADE

srn ntrtEil?l6ar 3
tg lgr+l6

EL EACHACcIOENT

3EL. 1TEEAIS€. EA EMFLOYEE

sEL DISTI,SE. FOLICY LIMIT

woRKEnacoMFE {54n0il
At{o IHPLOY-IIRS uAllUrY
ANY"ROPfl FTON'PISNNEUP(EC(MVE
oFFTCR/HeXSEn EXCLUOEDT
lM.notory h NH)
l, y.3. d.crlbo sfilaaN:eaorm6G@a?rue&

Yfi{I N'A

$1,000,000/
$2,000,000

Per occurrence/
AggregateN9P1611241 09l04l2oz4 09lo{,nozsA Profiesslonal Llability (Enors &

Omlsslons) : oalms-Made

DEEcRlPfloNoFopERAttONsrLooATloilSr\iE{loLEB tAcoRDlot,ArtdltlcnrtR.Ilarfis&hrdul€'nayb.lIrchrdfmot!EFaGlrEqrltld,

fresno county srJperintendent ofschools and fresno c
1111 Van NessAve
Fresno, eA9372L

SHOULDAiIY OFTHE ABOI,E DESCRIBEO POUCIES BE CAI.ICELLED BEFORE
TflE EXPTRATION DATE lllEflEOP, NoilCg WltL BE DELNERED lN
AGCORDAI{CE WTffi TIIE POUGY FROVI9IOI{S.

{-
I

fuL €;tb--AUTITC'RIZED REPRESET{TATryE

ACORD 25 (2016103) Tha AGORD name and logo arc regislarcd marks o'ACORD
All rlghts rctewcd.



GERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE
DATEtrlmtfilfY,

ouo3fzfrA
THISHOLOER.CEEflHGATEflEuPo'lltocoHrrns EOHISAIIDO}ILYOFHATIER txFoRtAilotltg A3nsuED ACERIrIFIGATEnilt POUCIEEIrlEBYAFFONDEDCOVENAGETlIEAlEROREXTEilDOR AtEllDlHEGA'II/ELYNOTDOEI AFHnIAM,ELYCERilFIGTIIE AI'T}IORIEDNSURER{S[TflE tBtult{oBETTEEIIcollfingrAooilsmmltoTDOESlltSt RlilcEOFCERTFIGATETlilSBEl,OW,

lror-oER.CERi|HGATEAI{D THEPRODUCER,ORREPRESETITATII'E

n$dlt rn andoErn$t"
ot
Adrbmntonilfi|il nollslr. illYr$,BROGANOil lsWAN'ED. to0F t ma rnd colllrtlom ot0r

glll

nltcl
s5882

pnooucEn

GEI@
ONE GECOBLVI}
FREOERICi(SBIJRG. VA 2,:2412

GE!@General lnatnnce

rrilttFF:

TH E oFFSEASON ACADE[IY2'| LLiC

ElsSOUTH I.IJMAVE

KERMAN, CA9g6IIO

rxqJrtD

AgOVEUSTEDOFTTIATTHIS THISwtllcHTORESPECTDOCUIICNTWTI}IOTHERORAtryOF COT{TRACTORTERIT @NDMONRECIUIREMEI{f,AI{\INOTWITT(9TANDNG TO tl{EAII 1Emts,INDICATED. m ST,lBIECTHEREINDESCFIBEDrcLlclEsBY ilEAFFORDEOlliEURArtlCE?r€EEMAY ORrasuEo FERTA|II,I,AYCERllFIGA1E ctAtirqBYPAIOEDUOEDBEENMAYEltol lil }IAVEFE}LICIE8.sJclt uMnsGONDMONSOFANDEXCLUEIq{s

I

GOIEUIGETI'LUAIIITY
drlrreilADE f] mn

PERuHr
KrcFf,S

JEgT

APruE8tl
a

IBODtrY

tB(MY
I
I

$e4rzffiwmfz024silr0068020N NA

AUrilOtlELultrffl

dUItED
Amo8orrY
HIRED
AT'IDSONLY

gCHEDIITED
Altroa
NoirqililED
rufl!€OiLY

ArwArTo

occuRutnlUrUll
&l|rrJrl

t
Ylnn

rstb.lbAd f nclrPb tt4tr{DrtCRlmOrOf ea^nott, rocAfffi /EllH-El (looiD

201 3 LE(US Es JTHBKI GGOD266O97

FRESTTO GTY SUFTOF SCHOOISAI{D FRESNO CTY

BO RD OF EDUGArlOf,l AtiD ITS omcERs, EITPLoYEE8'

AGENTS AiID I/OLUMTEERS

ll'tl VAI NESSAVE FFESII{O CA gl72t

3HOUTD AIY OF ilE ABOI'E DESGilIED POTJdEI !E CAICE|IED SEFORE

TiiE-qiiiirnt*-Ertt THEFEoF, llotlcE sltt EE DElJl,cREo lrl
AoooRDAflfl tfiH tllE Folrof, PRolrlEloill.

lt'N'OIlID NFiSF'YAflI'E

M,AbtsoN wetSokN
o

ACORD25(2016m3l Thr AOOFD nrn..nd logo ell rtgrLfrrrd tn r*3of AGOnD

dght



DATE(MMrODrvvm

ONLY
ALTERAFFRII'A NELY NBGATIVELY

rtflSHOLDERCERNFrcATEUPOI{ THEC-ONFERSAl'lD FlGHISNOOF INFORT$ATIONtsGERTIFICATE AStssuED ilTATTERATHIS
BY POLICIESTHETI{E COVERAGE AFFORI'EDOREXIE]'IDAMEI{D,ORooEsCERNFICATE NOT

AUTHOR14DTI{E tssurNc rNsuRER(S),BETTII'EENCONSNTUTENOT CONTRAGTAINSURAIUCEOF DOESCERTIFICATETlllsBELOW.
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AilD TI{E CEEfIFICAIE HOLDER

orrEu3t
onsfatementArndorsement.ceilNln rcquircpollcleg mrylf SUBRoOATION lsl WAIVED, Eubicct to ihe tcms and confttftrns ot

to Orethls cctlitieata does not conEr

203-654-3613

10391DirEat InsuEncB CdnpanyBerkshire

FRODUCEi

BIBERK
P.O. Box tL3247
Stamford, CI069U

!{SUREO
the oftseason academY24 llc

825 South Lum Avenue
Kerman, CA 93530

CERTIFIGATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

PERTAIN, THE
POUOIES.UMI

POUCYMMEDTOISSUEDilETI{AT TO TlllsWTH RESPECT WHICHOTHEROR DOCUMENIfOF CONTRACTAI.IYcoMxTloNREOUIREMENT.AhIY rERilIINDICATED. TO lltEALL TERMS,tsHEREIN SURIECTPOLICtESTHE DESCRBEDBYAFK'RDEDOR IrtAYBEMAYCERTIFIGATE
PAIDFY q.AMS.sHovul.lTS t-tAvEMAY REDIUCEDBEENOFCONDITIONS SUOHAhlDEXOtUSlOl.ls

LllrlllS
TYPE

EACII

0s

0

s

COMMERCIAL BEI{ER'IL LIAEILIY

cr.-Ari,ts.MAoE n o".ua

APPLIESPER;

fl.o"
$

tBODILY IN.ruRY (PBT FT6N)

IEOOILY INJURt (P.r sld€n0

$

t

AUTOT'OBILELIAEILITY

Atff AUTo

owN80
AUTOS ONLY
HIRED
AUTQS ONLY

SCHEDUTED
Alnoa
NONOV\NED
AUTOSol{LY

UilENELI.ALIAB

E(CESSLAB
O@tJR

1

1
09/O4/2o25N9WC611308

AND EIIPLOYAS UAEIJTY Yrlltr IAA

Per Occurrence/
Aggregate

Professional Llabillty (Erors &
Omlssions): Galms-Made

DEoCRIPT|oNOFOPERATIONSTLOAAT|OIISTVE|{CLES (AOOnO!Ot,AtldlllonalRGrrdl(3sGidulqmayb.albcied

Policy #N9WC61130E contains a blanket Waiver of Subrogation therefore the
certificate holderto the extent required by wriften oontract. Exclusions: david

lf nottspacr islrqullid,
insurer agrees to waivo its right to recov€r from the
lopea

fresno county superintendent of schools and fresno c
1111 van ness ave
Fr€sn4 CA 93721

SHOuLD AIIY OF TT{E ABOVE DEIICRIEED POUCIES BE CAilCEIIED BEFORE

TI{E EXPIiATION DATE THEREON ilOIICE WLL BE DELIVERED III
ACCoioAl{CE VytTH IIIE POIICY PROVISIOI{g

{. fuL *+v-
ACORD 25 e0r8J03) The ACORD name and logo are ngltterEd mall' oIACORD

All ruserved.



CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANGE
oATE(MltiltoDlYvrn

ATE HOLDER. T?II5

CERflFlcATE DOES NOf AFFIRIIATIVELY OR NEGATWELY AltlEND' EXTEND oR ALTER THE GoVERAGE AFFoRDED BY THE Pol-lclEs

BEtoW. I}IIS CERNFrcATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSIIUTE A COI'IIRACT BEIWEEN IIIE ISSUING INSURER{SI' AUTHORIZED

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND TTIE GERNFFAIE HOLDER

WAntED, subJcct
not conftl rights

ths tn
Acortain

such

or bGINSURED Provisions
nay rcquire an enalongcNnent.to Ole torm8 8nd oonditions ol ticendorEed. It SUBROSATION lS

to thc ccillficalG holdcr in lbu of!ilateNnont on this csililicate doct

flfiiR *u (8S8) 202_3007

flatctlrrEUREilgIAFFC'FSIIB COVENAGE

10200Hiscox lnsurarce Company lnctNslml:

Hlscox lnc. d/b/a/ Hiscor lnsuanae Agenoy in CA
5 Conoourse Parkway

Sulte 2150
Aflanre GA, 90828

PROOUOER

ttgtmR.

NOIEC.

NSUREN D:

INIPM E:

NSUREN F I

The Offseaeon Academ)rz4, LLC
825 I Lum Ave
KErman, CAgtleto

INSIJRED

CERTIFY THAT TTE FOUqES OF IIISURANCE USIED BELOWFNVE BEEN ISSUEDIHIS IS TO
INOCATED,
CERTIFIOATE
EXCLIISIONS

THE
d^lMn.

PERTAIN,
FOUCIES.

POI"ICY PERIODlNsuf{tsu I\IAMEU AE(JVE FrJFlTO THE
TO l'lfl-ltcH TH]SOR OTI.ER MCUMENTWIHTERM OR CONDMON OF AI.IY CONIRACTII.IOTWTI-ISTAI'IDING AT$f REQUIRETIENT.

DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL TI{E 'TERMS.
INSURANCE AFFORDED tsY THE POLICIESMAY BE ISSUED OR ['AY

UMITSSFtfU,N i,AY I,AVE BEENREOUCED BY PADAND ooADITIONS OF 6IJCH
uirllsffiotnEillatlc€ A6Ltc}Y ilUI{EEN

c I l1tlfi (nnEAO{ aEdURREltlcE

3 t00.000
r 5O0OtrEO Flt lAft dn. *lrdl

s 1.000.000PEftbiIALA ADVINJURY

s 2.000,000CE}.IEiAI-AGGNEGAIE

FnoDUCn9.C6t prOpAGG r S/TOen. AEE.

s

0910812024 o9/tc92025Y P1m.842.188.1A

COM$ENCIAL OEI'IERAL LUTSUTY

X

APPUESPER

[].oox

x
CTAIMS.MAOE OCCUR

t
EBODILY INJUFY (P€r FFon)
58oollY INJURY (Psr BccLlen0

3

!

AUTOIIIOBLEUAslLIlY

SCHEDULEO
AUTOS
ITION.oWNED
AtjtosHIREDAUTO9

ALL OVIAIED
AUIOA

alvAt,To

3EACilOCCURNENCE

^ACNEa^TE
s

U}IERELLAUAI

E(cESsLIAB
OCCUR

ctrrtdgM oE

CtF*tNaDFTI

lSlnns t utn.l€

EL. EACI{ ACCIOENT 5

3E L DISEAIE. EA E[1FLOf EE

tEL lts^sE, poLtcY uMr

WDRIFSOqUPENIATTN
Al'IDEMPLO\ERS LIABILTTY Yn{tr N'A

(a@RDtot, Addtronal Rmartssd[dch' mryDc &ch.d lf norcsPica lr nquiEd)
Fresno County BoaId of Btucalion, and thelr offc€rs, employees, agents end volunteers

DESCNPT|oN OF OPERAIOTS / LOGITIOI{S'VE IICIES
F esno County Superintendent of $chools and

SfIOULD ANY OF ?HE AEOVE DESCRIEED PC'UOIES BE OANCELLED BEFORE
Tl{5 EXFIRATION DATE THEREoF ilOnCE WLL 9E DELIVERED lltl
acconDANcE wlTl{ TllE POUCY PROVlslOtJS.

-frrw
AUTHORtrED REPREENIATTVE

Fresno Gounty Supeilntendent of Sdtools and Fresno Gounty Board of Educa
tion
1111 Van l.lessAve
Eesno, CA93721

I

@

AGORIT 2s (2016,03) The ACORD namc and logo are registcred mrrks of ACORI)
ilCht3 lEslrvcd.



"ftHrscox Hiscox lnsurance GomPanY lnc.

Pollcy Number: P1og,g{2.188.1
Narned lnsured: The Olfseason Acaclemy24 LLC
Endorsement Number: zs
Endorsement Effsctive: wnsnDz4

THIS ENDORSEMENT CHANGES THE POLICY. PLEASE READ IT GAREFULLY

ADDITIONAL INSURED. MANAGERS OR LESSORS OF
PREMISES

This endonsement modifies insurance provided underthe following

COMMERCIAL GENERAL L]ABILITY COVERAGE PART

SGHEDULE

{. Designation of Premises (Pail Leased to You):

2. Name of Penson or Organization (ftlctitional lnsured): Fresno County Superlnlendent ol Schools and Fr6sno County Board
of Education, and fieir officers, employees, agents and volunteers

(lf no entry appeafs above, the lnformation required to complete this endorsement will be shown in the Declara-
tions as applicable to thh endorsemenl.)

WHO tS AN INSURED (Secllon ll) is amended to include as an insured the peson or oryanization shown in the
Schedule but only wlth rispeA to iiannity arising out of the ownershlp, maintenance or use of that part of the pre'
mises leased to you and stiown lnthe Schsdulsand subJectto the followlng addlt'ional oclusions:

This insuransedoes not apBly.to:

l. Any "occunence" which takes place after you cease to be a tenant ln that premlses.

2. Structural altenaflons, new construction or demolilion operations performed by or on bohalf of the person or
organlzation shown ln the Schedule.

cG 20.t,l or 96 Copyight, Insurence SeMces Office, lnc., 1994 Page { of I



,.*WtO Rcqueet fui TaxPaYer
ldentliloaton llumbor and Ccrtffi catlon

Go ro nru&.fdFolrrrhD fu tduotorp ad Orc hilt lnforn#on'

!t!tiP nang ('l [na 1. rnd qrttth.

Give iorn io tte
rrrilo3lc.bnot
Dndtott.lBS.

a Ulrptdr(codsTCY orfy ro
6rrh sdrb, not hdlvldrlt
slnrhrodom or Hs 0:

Fl€tn$pFood.(tf 
"tty) _

ErrlrgBm tqn ft.a€nAdoilTd
Coon&no Aa F^TEAI nPaltt
codr GfErrl

(&pfrrioscntr il','1l''gd
odrrt l,r"Ltdludffi.,

Bcfiort

(Rw.M.tfi202{)
of heTruuy

ti$c.

r ibrrtof $lttlnt&ild'An€.lhy ttCftd. pfiD.lltdE
IlUtllrnfmdrhsa)

Ofiseason LLC
rt! nr/rtillrfitlrlgnltylt'ltq lldlltsnroil aDolt.

at
g
8_

E

rE
gt
EE
"'l

a
Eto nlrtro gtd

t tE66ourt

TMldtt'
lfoE f ff!| 8frqnt b ln rrEn dl{l om namc, e dre inghEtiotlo lor ffna I' Sec dm Wllit tli',no aN
Itt l$.r To Ol,c Itp F3firorff6r Sidelhos qt $thos numbtrio fibr.

Lhdr pcnalds of prlury. I ccttlY tE:
1 . Th! nwtr Croym on &b frrn h my cqrr(t t&rp+r!r Hsrttllcdon nrsnbsr (or I Ito $dthg fr a numba to be bq,od lo mc} ntd

;!1g',Hn'?ggrm*ruronlgSgf; ffi fr #,"iiffi $JHi,y*?ffi n'H''S#m#Hi-,
no tmgi cdllfit to blohD viltt$oltfrqr anO

9, I dn a U.& clllan orollrr U.S. p€lEn (efirEd balflI sd
4. th. F nOA ao&(qt cnbnrl on thlc ftan (f rrfi lndcdng tid I .m oxsnpi tun FATCA nportlng lr cqrccL

byttt brllupwltftholdlng
rdab pdd,

rl lndMdual r€dlrnmt flrang€.nod (nAl,
Tll,l. 8eo hE hrhicdoru ftr

q

$gn
Hcn

qFrural
UED.tl6

IRS lM yqr co cuiltntlY ilbjc.t to
tfislraloF, lhm 2 dor3 trt aedY.

oril 1-t-2
General lnetruetlons
Seotior nferencaB a,D to tftE lnbmal Rclrflls Code lrrlccl otuudse
notd.
Flbn d.trlocacrnb, Fr the ldrt furfuirnrllo rbodl darrhprsrtc
rdaoO to foni Wo r,|d tb hstucd(lre, sudr rs lqltlatiott gnesbd

afier they wre p$k$t4 l|o to mr1yJ,s.lpryrFottiltrp.

What's Netr
Unc 3r hs bccn nodmcd b dadf trow a dlcngedod andty ccnplaica
thls lho. An U-O Uar b rdlrrlgsdcd cnlltythould dirok$o
aoorosldg tror lorlhcrrx drAictthn of lB ownor' Oth€fifllso, lt
,J,i.fi oUa.tro'lJ-C' b6 lnd illo.lb lPptoFhr. tE( ob*ficrtlot;

Now lhtgb has bttn addad lo tlrls fm|L A llot'tttotgh cntily ]s
rsurd ro Gomdeta tlb lh3 lo hdtorto filt r h! lllrar d lndl'6cr
iaillon ogtrert. o{ngrt, or beraficLlos lrlistl h ptorrld€€ hc Form w-9
io iiAfii no*itraron inilv h urtrlctr lt lrs str o|rngtlrlp lnffisL Thh
drr'lqo b hbnd€d to-prsvldi allur-throrgh Gnilllyrvhfi hfunellqr
ruaniim ttl rntn of lb indltd fsrt|n Pltbfr' otirm. or
ucrofrcEtc, so ua I otlr agftry mv apdbrblc lsrthg
rurlgnrsrd. fa qanrde r pfrnrrnlb tu hos rly hdloot loregn
Ddlrcrt maY bc rrodnti, to cimpteu sitdutst Kdmd K'9. 9ce tho
Fartrcdtp fttstttcliotE for SohddG K-z md K.t Fqrn 1 065)'

Purpose of Form
Ar hdiullrnl orgrtiu Gam W€ raquos'tsrl wlro ls requlndrolle rn
tntomgion rarn wiltr-ttre nS b gtuim yqr this fan beoara fuy

D Mr*auoltolreronhbt E cco'po.auon E s.!o.ten ! ruumb EI fnrEttque

Vr*.;;;".*o;p.Gooondon'8'socsrtoo,P'tltnd{p)' ?
-S,ffi F,H"5,3f#.S,#.ffiiiffi "'*bo.fu tre bt(dlrfrEon ot b erry-
tl ou.(-r"*,ruio.t )

I
bda.

dflr strm nama ts arilerd m &F 1. dldt

adyul
thbbd

rf fnoonn

I srhrtlelbil.!mrt,sdlpt c

O Cftt,lhF,dld

Part I

t (" 77
Part ll

C!!Ne.llE lx FflnW€fior.!'e@{)



rd0t

TA'(^BTEYEAR I cAuFoRtlt Font

CISGllllI

590N8 Certlfiorte

Fr<-sh

tEaDl

S
o?llll

-11 1s
nol

hnlhnRnlott
ChrrSonlyonrbox.
Bydt€oNdn! th! appmpfile bq below, thr payee cgrtfrss he l8asmfrrlhe exemplkn lrom the Galfornia incometaxwllhlrcldlng
rdqulrmenle on prymbr(e) mads b lhc €nmy or lndl'ddual.

E tnoMtrlr-crrillcion of ltilllncy:
- -_ 

i-arra-netOdotCafinilqanOttedacafisadnssslrwnabove.lf lbscomeanonnaidentdanyllme, lwill pffitptly
no$ff rlg nrilrho6lng agent See lnstudlolts br Gonoral lnbmdlon D' Dctnfions.

E conorrtont'The cormrdlon tus a D€manent DlacG ot buslnorn ln Callbmla d the sddtEe EhorJn abo!'B or l0 quellfiad lhntugh fi8
Ctnfih-atcrstat *iilau (SOgi lo dobustne ln GalllbrnleTho corpomton w[l ils g cslllbmls'b. tetum. ll thls
corFfib6iit$u trspCportaneil pleco dburhsas ln Oa$iomlebrceassalo do anyollheabove, Iwlll pomptly trcl$
lhe wlthholdlng 8gsnl. 8se lilirudhrc lor @mnl lnfosmaton D' Ileinllions.

El-prnnnrrUr or UmlH Llsblllty Gomornlrr {l.llr):- ne oritrerhto or u$ tres i oaminonl olim olbustnEee ln Gaffimla al the addrass ehorYn ato,! or b rcgFblsd wilh lha
Cailffibsoa:andle glrblecl'btha leu,s otC.dtunie"Thc pertnsrghh orttGwlll{lls a Gsllbmls laxrilum' lllhe-parlncrhlp
; tj3 ;a36s to do'ery d !r€ atolg t u,lll pronpty lnhrm'the wllhhdElng agenL For wlthholdlng purpores' a llmltsd lalllfi
Ferhsdrlp (lLP) b lnabd llte atry offier pruherhlp.

E ruenmtselrtnbs- Tho Cfidtry b enmpttrum tu under Caltfiilda Revorua andlhxclhn Code (B&TC, S€dhn'4'0l 

-. 

(lnoen bte.fl or_.-

tl{trn8t na,onuc Code gecilon 5m (c) 

- 

(lns.rl ilimb0. It thh ettllly csasee'b bB flsmFl ftom lE q I wll Plsmpfy notry
thc u,nhholdm agsnt lndhruu.b cannd be Bmmtr enllfc.

E nrumrn @nFrnhq lndMdud Ratlnmrntlrnngmrnlr (lFAr), ot Ouelllhd FnelonlHuflt€ltltlne Fhnr:
rhs en$y hian lnarnnoc compny, lRA, orafrdonlly qudhsd pdlclon orpnfrlehadry plan.

E crtttontrtlutb:
At least onr lruEts€ ant onc noncorlingent bar€tchry ol llre abovpnamed tud tB a Cafbmla luEldent The trult wlll fle a
Cdlbmh llrtudgy bt r€ttn. lf hG Eu*a or norlcontirqent OendtUary becomes a nonlE6ldsnt at rtly fimc' I wlll Pt€mplv
notfftntrlltltoltfl5 aSut

D emr - C.lttlodlon ol Rr[d.rroy ot D.cou.d hnon!
lrnthcetlrbroflha abo+ruircd Fenonb adab orlnsl,Thcdacedenttvsss@lfbmbr€sklenldlhellme ofdeath'
Tll odrbu,ll ile aOalhrnialuudarylax nilum.

El nonrntmrySpcrno ctrflll]lrry gfft lcilrrrbrrt
t am a 

-norimnnry 
apourc of i mltttary 3cn lsflumber 8nd 1 maol lhe

rnrlrsmenb. Seil hsfuctlono for geiront tnhrndton E, MSBRA'
Mmary SpouEa Bcsklomy Rell€f Acl (MSBFA)

GEFIIFEATE OFPAY'EE: Fayae mudcomplels andslCn bslow.

Ourprlrracy mUca o6n bcbund ln anruBt to. bmtlob oronllne. Goto ftDlagovrPtfirlcil lo ham aDout out pnryypollcyslalem€nl,
u qd U tS.ngovlorrt and realdr h 1l8l b locab FTB 1!Ol EN€P. Flanchlss Tst( Boald Prtvry Nofe on Collsofob.To rEquEst

Itdinolloe by mlll, call 800.S10.0fl6 and enlat brm mda 0ll rvhen lruttuold.

Undsr pgrallieg tohedulao and
stalilr€nE, rnd pcnaltes ol pe{ury thd
llthelbds upon

lype orprlnt pqDgb nan€ endlue rae*orc 551'190'2191
q-l- 2IPry€€hslgnatrll >

-]
7061231 l-

Drt€

tum590 2022



TUBERCULOSIS CERTIFIGATION

LIL

Pursuant to Education Code sections 49406, the Fresno County $uperintendent of Schools {"FCSS"} has

determined ttrat Confactoi will be performing servlces frat may inclirde froquent or prolonged conlact with

puf1s. tnerefore, befori Gontracbi', if an ind-ividual, and its eniployees may commence any servlces undet

ind contract betviieen fCSS anO Contractor ("Gontracf'|, Contractor and ssch employees are required to

have been examined and determin d wlthtn four yeats of the efferdve da/a of the Contnct to be free of

active fuberculosis. The exdmination must consist of either an approved lntradermal luberculin test or other

tests for tuberculosis inhcgon that are recommetded by the-federal Centors for Diseas€ Control and
prevEntion and licensed bythe federal Food and Drug Adniinistratlon, which, if positive. must be followed by

an-x*ay of Ure tungs. n tine test ls gg! acceptabie. tf an individual has previously-testeO positive, for

tuUercutosis infectioi, no tuberculin skin test ib requlred. lnstead and unless specilically exempted by

appficaUie laws, the indMdual must obtain an x-tay oi the lungs conducted by a competent and qualified x-

ray technician and interpreted by a licensed physician and eurgeon'

Contractor must complete, sign, and submit this Gertlfication to FCSS before Contractor performs any

services under the Contrai*. [pon betng submited to FCSS, this Certiffcation shall becoms a part of lhe

Contract and shalt be effecfive nrougtrout the brm of the Gonhact and any period of extension or renewal

ttr-reofl..Coniract Tcm,;; and as pbvided in this Certlfication. At FCSS' request,.Contractor shall provide

FGSS with documentation Jtrowing'ttrat Confactor, if an indfuidual, and each employee providlng services

underthe Contract have compliea ivittr ttre requirements in this Certificqte, The term "employos," es used in

fris bertincatC, includes Contracto/s offccrs, employees, volunteers, and any other persons who Conlractor

employs or retains to perform any servlces under the Gontract.

During the Conbaet Term, if any employee providing services under the Contract iE determined to have

i6VituUetculosis, Contractor snatt irirmlOiably remove fte employee fiom perbrming services under the

Conkact that may include ftequent or prolonged conbct with pupils.

Conhactor shall defend, indemnlil, and hold harmless FCSS and the Fresno County Board of Education and

their oficers, employees, volunteers, and agents against any claims, demandE, lawsuits, causes of action,

actions, crois-coinpialnte, cross.ac.tions, proceedings, bodily inJuries, prgPery damages, llablllties, losses,

iudgments, expensbs, and costs, lncludin{ attomey's ftes and cosfs, resulUng-from, arising out ol or caused
'OV -Confraitci's taituri to comply with an! term or condition of this Certlfication or applicable laws' These

o6llgadons shall survive the tdrmlnaton 6t this ,\greement a1{ ar9 not limited to or by_any insurance that

Coftnactor maintalns or the lack of insurance but apply to the tull extent permitted by Califurnia laws'

The undersigned represents that he or she is authorized to execute on behalf of, and to 
-commit 

and bind,

Contrac'tor td ttris CirtiRcation and certifies under penalty of perjury under the laws of the Slate of Califomia

inii ine reprrsentations made in this Ceffication are irue and rbnect and shall remain tue and correct

throughout'the Contraot TErm. A copy or origlnal of thls Geillfication with Gontractot's signature, whether

original or tfransmitted by electronic means, is binding upon Contractor.

Contacton

Print

FcoE FORM 209: Tuberculosis Certificalion (Doc# 11772, rev. 0E/2023) Page 1 of 1



Exhibit A

PROPOEALFORM
RFP DOCUMENT C-1

Frorn:

Name of ResPonde

Contact Pe

L

{)

Phone: ss{ - qgo- 2l3t l{rc0ff Jcr,ron.io

Dear Fresno County Superintendent of Schoot+ {"FGSS"}:

The above-named respondenl hereby proposes and,agrees. in accordance with the contract' to provide lo

FC$S multi-sport enrich;A{. rf fCSS awarOJure co-ntract to respondent at any lime before this RFP is

withdrawn. the r$pondent hereby agrees lo. and shall execute and delivet. the Contract in accordance

with lhe lnstruclions to nesponoenc.-ResponOenfOesignrt"e the above contaot person and address as ib

office to which FGS$ may detuer any notice that is requited or permitted by this RFP.

Respondent shall complete the intonnallon requested on thls Proposal Form and the other RFP Response

Fonrr [sted below and subfiit themto FCSS in accoldance with the lnstruc'tions to RetponOents and other

RFp Documenls, Faitur€ to so complete unc Junnii s-;ill render the RFP resporrse non-responsive-

PRoPOSAL PRICE. Rospondent proposes thE Ploposal Price stated below:

9. Wrcstling

10. Taekwondo

ArcherY

3,

+.

8.

Per student, per day' per

$ ?

session

$ ?

#, Description

Soccer

1

Line

$2
r?

1
$

$

6-

5. E€pofts

7. Ju..litsu

$

7
,l

$?11. Fi€ld

amintonI

IBaseball

rV

RFP No. NC-202'l-04: Multi Spon Enrichmerl Page 6



,?
E ?

1
7

20.

21

$

15. Skating

6.

17-

18.

Addendum No.- Date

Addendum No.- Date

Ad<londum No.- Date

Addendum No. Date

Addendum No.-- Date

Mdendum No.- Date 

-.*

22.

23.

A.

25-

Allapplisablc taxes shall be included in the PfoFosal Price' FGSS will pay only the seles and use tax€$

roquired by the Etate oiialiturnia. Federal "*iii"Iiro 
aie nor applicabli ti fCSS because it is a public

agency.

ADDENT}A.AcldendaanclotherdocumentsissuedbyFCssarejncludedjnthisRFPandareapartofthe
Contract- Respondent actnowfeoges receipt of the frrllowing addenda:

DEBARTUENT AND SUSPENSION; Bidder hOreby ceftlfies thal.it and lts pnncipals: (a) are nol presently

debaned, suspended, proposed for disbarm€nilll"-r"r"u lneligible.,. or volunladly excluded from covered

transaolions by any Federatdepaftmentollsi'ri"v,iol tluue r,6twiihin a three-year penod preceding this

appticarion been conviJtlJoioi r,"o a oiviririoirilni'iencterect againet them foi sommission of fraud 0r a

crimrnar ofiense in connecrion wilh obtaining. ,"n*ilp-o-ng io out"ii, or performing a pubtic (Federal. state'

or locat) rransaction o, .l^ii.ii,inoiiJ puo'ii* rri-n*i*iin; violation of Federal or state antltruEt statutes or

comnfssion of embezeremenr, the'fl. rorgery, trti"w,"ariificqtion. or destruction of records' maklng false

#:#ft?:',ff 'J;ffi fi fJ:lf{",'.'#tf i!fi*itlffi iiyJ]X'*S'f FlilT{fr ll!$?J:Hl!.'#11
had one or more pullllc [ansactions (Federaf. Stat6, or local] terminltert lor cause or default'

RFP RESPONSE DOCUMENTS SUBMITTED. The above-listed respondent submits the following

documents (colleotivetyl.#F i""po"se" oriRlp Resgonse Documentt," separately "RFP Response

Oocumenti (must mar* aad submit g!! of the docu men*):
/

{t- ProposalForm {RFP Document G'1}

6. Non-Collusion Affidavit (RFP Documenl C4)

6 Adi-Lobbying Certificata (RFP Document C'3)

RFP No NC- 2024-04. Mdlti Spott Enrishment
Page 9



PRO-POSAL EVALUATION SHEET

RFP DOCUMENT D
(Sheet to be completed by FCSS or designee)

Name of The Offseason lnc.

METHOD OF AWARD OF CONTRAGT: FCSS shall award the contract to responslble respondents whose.proposal are

most advanlageous to rtss' programr taking into consideration wtrether each such respondenl is eligible based on the

evaluation factors in part 1 and whether such respondent's total rating is tho highest by line'item on ths avaluaiion factors

in part 2.The pricing for additive or aeaucwe'alternate, if any, siall not 6e considered in selecting the successful

respondent. FCSS reserves irrJ rigrtt to add iny additive itternaG or deduct any deductive altemate after the selected

respondent is determined.

PART 1- ELIGIBILITY FACTORS

No, Evqlgatl_gn Fa9!9r Yes No NrA

standing lX
1 .1 lf respondent ls a corporation or other entity, is respondent duly formed and in good

under appticable statb laws (e.g., respondent's status is not terminated, revoked or

; suapenied)? Respondent ts inafigible if the answer is "no'; do not proceed.

lf respondent ls a corporation or other entity, is respondent registered with the California'S;;r"t"t 
of Statr to do business in Califoinia (chect Califomia Secretary of State website)?

Raspondenf is lnetigible if the answer is uno'; do not proceed.

XI 1.2

I

I

1.3 ls rospondent currentlY
paid for with federal funds (see
lnellglble lf the answer is !esn;

1.4

, policy limits.

1.5

debaned, suspended, or otherwise ineliglble to be awarded a contract
federalSystem for Award Management (SAM)? Respondenf is

X

do not proceed.

Has respondent provided assurance that it will be able to maintain, during the term of the 
.

Confi.it, commercial general liability insurance of at least $1,000,000 per occurrence and

$2,0OO,ObO aggregate? Respondeni is inettgible if the answer is "no"; do not proceed.

NOTE: Acceptable assurance includes a copy of a current Gertiflcate of lnsurance evidencing

the required insurance and policy limits or a wriften statement from respondent's insurance.

brokeri'agent that respondent witi be able to obtaln and maintain the required insurance and

X

Has respondent, if it has any amployees, provided assurance that it will be able to malntain

OJring tiie term of the Contr-act worliers' compensatlon insurance policy as required by Labor

CuJi"i le fegad sef-insured pursuant to La'bor Code soctlon 3700 et seq'? Raspondent is

tneltgible tf the answer l$ "no"; do not proeeed,

NOTE: Acceptable assurance includes a oopy of a cunent Certificate of lnsurancs evidencing

the requlred insurance and policy limits or a written statement from respondent's insurance.

brokeriagent that respondent wili be able to obtain and malntain the required insurance.and

policy liriits. tf respondent has no employees, it shall submit a written statement so stating.

!X

ll

RFP No. NC- 2024{4: Sport Pago 13



PART 2.RATING FACTORS

No.'2.i

Yes
No

-buritg trrriGit nve years, rrdi;.0;"m*ill**t#ffTif,31,^o-1nners, or-orricers been de!1,110: is
disqualified, removeO oi'otn"n"i.'" ineligibte io'bid on, submit proposals for, or be awarded any

contract bY a govemment agenoy?

Eaqlg-

ls respondent

-5 point
5 points

curently, or during the last five Years, the debtor in a bankruPtcY case? 52.2

Yes -5 point
5 pointsNo

' 2.3t During the
on any contracts or transactions

0 claims 5 Points
1-3 claims 3 Points

with any government agencies?
last five years, how many claims have filed in court or arbitration against resPondent 1 5

I

I 2.4

4 or more claims -5 Point

Euring the tast fivd Veals,'wn* eiperGnce O'oes respondent frlvJin proviOing t1931iorni; public ]0
eOucitional ageneies g;odslservices tnat are similar to those requested under this RFP?

5 yoars or more exPerience
3-4 years of exPerience
1-2years of exPerience
No experience

10 polnts
8 points
4 points
0 point

During the five years, experiencr
that are similar to those requested under this RFP?

5 or more years of experience 5 Points
3 points
0 point

tn

(See Proposal Form comPleted bY respondent)

15 points
5 points
-10 points

Contract as attached to . Feeeontractioim with resPondent's 5

goods/services to FCSS 0

._._:*...

'15
Lowest
2d Lowest
3c Lowest
4h Lowest
Sot or Higher

25 polnts
20 polnts
15 polnts
10 points
0 points

2.. the respondent have the quiiiftcations anO-bOnity toiuccessfutly provide the goods/services i 15

requested bY this RFP?

NOTE: eualiflcauon and abllity include but are not limited to respondent's financial capabilily, stafflng

;d ;p*,ty, ano metnofl 
"iqr"nre, 

and timellne for providing the goods/services requlred by thls

RFP.

Meets quatification and has ability to successfully perform

Deflcierit in qualification and abllity to successfully perform

ls not qualified and is not likely to successtully perform

2.8 respondent accePt the
proposed modifications, lf anY)

Respondent proposes no changes to the Contract 5 points

Respondent proposes minor changea to the Contract 4 points

Resilondent broboses substantlalchanges to the Contract 0 point

Total Ratlng: iS0

THIS PAGE WILL BE SCORED SEPARATELY FOR EACH LINE'ITEM, IF APPLICABLE

Pade i
iiFp Itlo, r.rc- 2oiqo+frrlurri sport enn'chment



Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District
Board Agenda Item

NOTE: All school employees (1) requesting to have an item placed on the Board agenda or (2)
requesting to present an agenda item shall submit this completed form (signed by their site
administrator) to the Superintendent at least l0 working days prior to the scheduled meeting date.

*AIl Board items are subject to approval by the Board President,

1. Agenda Item:
Resolution to Set the Day and Time of the Annual Organizational Meeting

2. Agenda Item Category:
Consent Agenda

/ Action Item
Presentation
Public Hearing
Closed Session

3. Submitted By:
Sarah Ballard, Executive Assistant to the Superintendent

4. Attachments:
Not Applicable

{ f oBe Enclosed with Board Packets
*Overnight trip requests require itinerary, location, dates and flyer to be

submitted to the Board

5. Purpose:
This annual resolution setting the date and time of the Annual Organizational Meeting of the Board is required by the County Office.

6. Financial Impact:
None

7. Funding Source:
N/A

8. District Goals This Item Will Meet:
/ In"r"ur" Student Achievement
/ Provide a Safe, Positive and Healthy Learning Environment
/ Develop 21't Century Skitls by Furthering the Use of Technology in the

Classroom
/ In.."ur. Parent Involvement and Continue to Promote Public Relations
{ fVuiotuin a Sound Fiscal Condition - "Keep the Family Together!,,

rrhmil f'nmnla+a, Request to Sarah Ballard



BEFORE THE GOVERNING BOARD OF THE KINGSBURG ELEMENTARY CHARTER
SCHOOL DISTRICT

FRESNO COUNTY, CALIFORNIA

WHEREAS, California Education Code section 35143 requires the district's governing board to
hold an annual organizational meeting on a day within a 1S-day period which commences with
the date upon which a governing board member elected takes office, the second Friday in
December, in a year in which a regular election for governing board members is conducted; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the aforementioned statute, the annual organizational meeting day and
time is to be selected by the governing board at the regular meeting held immediately prior to the
first day of the 1S-day period.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE lT RESOLVED that the sixteenth day of December 2Q24, at 4:00pm, is
the day and time ordered as the day of the annual organizational meeting for the above-named
governing board.

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED that the clerk/secretary of the governing board is directed to notify
the Fresno County Superintendent of Schools by sending an executed copy of this Resolution
and the attached Certification to the Fresno County Superintendent of Schools.

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED the clerk/secretary of the governing board shall, within 15 days
prior to the day of the annual organizational meeting, notify in writing all members and members-
elect, if any, of the day and time selected for the annual organizational meeting of the governing
board.

The foregoing Resolution was adopted this twelfth day of November, 2024, at a regular meeting
of the governing board hereof by the following vote:

ln the Matter of Setting the Day and Time of
the Annual Organizational Meeting of the
Board

Frank Yanes

Constance Lunde

Brad Bergstrom

Reverend Edward Ezaki
Karyll Smith Quinn

Frank Yanes, President of the Board

Resolution No. 25-11

Abstain

Abstain

Abstain

Abstain

Abstain

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

No

No

No

No

No

Absent
Absent
Absent
Absent
Absent



CERTIFICATION

l, the undersigned, hereby certify that the foregoing resolution is the full, true, and correct
resolution duly passed and adopted by the Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District on the
date stated above.

Date:
Constance Lunde, Clerk of the Board



Bylaw 9220: Governing Board ElectionsBylaw 9220: Governing Board Elections Status:Status: DRAFT

Original Adopted Date:Original Adopted Date: 02/21/2012 | Last Revised Date:| Last Revised Date: 04/17/2023

Board Member Qualifications

Any person is eligible to be a member of the Governing Board, without further qualifications, if the person is: 18
years of age or older; a citizen of California; a resident of the school district or, if applicable, the trustee area; a
registered voter; and not legally disqualified from holding civil office.  (Education Code 35107)

A person is not eligible to be a member of the Board if they have been convicted of an offense(s) as specified in law
and the accompanying Exhibit, except when the person has been granted a pardon in accordance with law. A district
employee duly elected to the Board shall resign from district employment, or shall otherwise cease being a district
employee, before being sworn in. If a district employee duly elected to the Board is sworn in and remains a district
employee, then the employment shall automatically terminate upon being sworn into office.  (Education Code
35107)

The Board encourages all candidates to become knowledgeable about the role of board members. The
Superintendent or designee shall provide a Board candidate, upon request by the candidate, with information that
will enable them to understand the responsibilities and expectations of being a Board member, including information
regarding available workshops, seminars, and/or training. Additionally, the Superintendent or designee shall provide a
Board candidate, upon request by the candidate, the county election official's contact information and general
information about school programs, district operations, and Board responsibilities.

Recalling a Board Member

A Board member may be recalled as permitted by Elections Code 11000-11386. To commence a recall of a Board
member, proponents shall serve, file, and publish or post a notice of intention to circulate the recall petition as
specified by law and any applicable county elections official directives. Additionally, the recall petition shall be in the
format provided by the Secretary of State and include, among other things, an estimate of the cost of conducting the
special election, as determined by the county elections official, in consultation with the district.

Within 14 days after the regular meeting at which the Board receives a certificate of sufficiency of signatures on a
recall petition from a county elections official, the Board shall order an election to be held to determine whether the
Board member named in the petition shall be recalled. The election shall be held not less than 88, nor more than 125,
days after the date that the Board orders the election. However, the election may be conducted within 180 days
after the issuance of the Board's order to consolidate the election with a regularly scheduled election.  (Elections
Code 11240-11242)

A recall election of a Board member shall be conducted in accordance with Elections Code 11381-11386.

If a recall of a Board member is successful, that Board member's seat becomes vacant and shall be filled in
accordance with Education Code 5090-95 and Board Bylaw 9223 - Filling Vacancies.

Consolidation of Elections

The Board may consolidate Board elections with the local municipal or statewide primary or general election in
accordance with Elections Code 1302. Additionally, if a regularly scheduled Board election held other than on a
statewide election date results in a decrease in local voter turnout of 25 percent or more compared to the average
local turnout for the previous four statewide general elections, the Board shall take action to consolidate Board
elections with statewide elections in accordance with Elections Code 14051-14052.

In order to consolidate elections, the Board shall adopt a resolution and submit it to the County Board of Supervisors
for approval not later than 240 days prior to the date of the currently scheduled district election.  (Elections Code
10404.5)

Whenever a regularly scheduled Board election is changed due to consolidation of elections, the terms of office of
incumbent Board members shall be extended to align with the next applicable election.  (Elections Code 10404.5)

Elections Process and Procedures

Board Policy Manual
Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District

1



For each election, upon receipt of the certified statement of the results of the election from the applicable county
elections official(s), the Board shall declare who has been elected to the Board by having the highest number of votes
for that office from all applicable counties combined. The Board shall ensure delivery of its declaration of election to
the county elections official with primary jurisdiction for the district, who shall then issue and deliver a certificate of
election to each person elected. (Elections Code 15372, 15400-15401)

A Board member whose term has expired shall continue to discharge the duties of the office until a successor has
qualified by taking the oath of office.  (Government Code 1302, 1360)

The district is divided into trustee areas and each trustee area shall be represented by a Board member who resides
in and is elected by voters residing within that trustee area. Trustee areas shall be balanced by population as required
by state and federal law.

Prior to March 1 following the year in which the results of each decennial federal census are released, the Board shall
adjust the boundaries of the district's trustee areas based on population figures as validated by the Population
Research Unit of the Department of Finance.  (Education Code 5019.5)

To ensure ongoing compliance with the California Voting Rights Acts, the Board may review the district's Board
election method to determine whether any modification is necessary due to changes in the district's population or
any of its racial, color, or language minority group composition. The review shall be based on the Superintendent or
designee's report to the Board after the release of each decennial federal census.

When the district's election method is to be changed, the Board shall hold public hearings in accordance with
Elections Code 10100 before adopting a resolution at an open meeting specifying the change(s), and shall, in
accordance with Education Code 5019, obtain approval from the county committee on school district organization
having jurisdiction over the district.

The election method or trustee-area boundaries in effect at the beginning of a Board member's term shall be used
when any vacancy that occurs during that term is to be filled, even if, during the term, the district has adopted "by-
trustee area" election method or trustee area boundaries have been adjusted.

Any petition for a special election ordered pursuant to Education Code 5091 shall contain the county election
official's estimate of the cost of conducting the special election, expressed on a per-student basis.  (Education Code
5091)

Campaign Conduct

All candidates, including current Board members running as incumbents, shall abide by local, county, state, and
federal requirements regarding campaign contributions, funding, and expenditures.

A Board member shall not expend, and a candidate shall not accept, any public money for the purpose of seeking
elective office. However, the district may establish a dedicated fund for those seeking election to the Board,
provided that the funds are available to all candidates who are qualified pursuant to Education Code 35107 without
regard to incumbency or political preference.  (Government Code 85300)

In order to help protect the public's trust in the electoral process as well as the public's confidence in the Board and
district, the Board encourages all candidates to sign and adhere to the principles in the Code of Fair Campaign
Practices pursuant to Elections Code 20440.

Statement of Qualifications

On the 125th day prior to the day fixed for the general district election, the Board secretary or designee shall deliver
a notice, bearing the secretary's signature and district seal, to the county elections official describing both of the
following:  (Elections Code 10509)

1. The elective offices of the district to be filled at the general election and which offices, if any, are for the
balance of an unexpired term
 

2. Whether the district or the candidate is to pay for the publication of a statement of qualifications pursuant to
Elections Code 13307

Candidates for the Board may submit a candidate statement to the elections official for inclusion in the voter's

2



pamphlet. Candidate statements shall be limited to no more than 200 words.  (Elections Code 13307)

When the elections official allows for the electronic distribution of candidate statements, a candidate for the Board
may, in addition to or instead of submitting a candidate statement for inclusion in the mailed voter's pamphlet,
prepare and submit a candidate statement for electronic distribution.

Tie Votes in Board Member Elections

Whenever a tie makes it impossible to determine which of two or more candidates has been elected to the Board,
the Board shall immediately notify the candidates who received the tie votes of the time and place where the
candidates or their representatives should appear before the Board. The Board at that time shall determine the
winner by lot.  (Education Code 5016)

Whenever the County Superintendent certifies to the Board that there is a tie vote such that it is impossible to
determine which of two or more candidates has been elected to the Board, the Board shall schedule a runoff election
in accordance with law.  (Education Code 5016)
 

3


	Agenda - November 12, 2024
	Notes for Board Policy Revisions - November 12, 2024
	9.1. AR 4161.2 Personal Leaves
	9.2. AR 4217.3 LayoffRehire
	9.3. AR 5145.71 Title IX Sex Discrimination and Sex-Based Harassment Complaint Procedures
	9.4. E 5145.71-E(1) Title IX Sex Discrimination and Sex-Based Harassment Complaint Procedures
	10.1. Minutes -October 8, 2024 DRAFT
	10.2. Cash Balances
	10.3. Budget Report
	10.4. Accounts Payable Report
	10.5. Request to Surplus Equipment
	10.6. Annual Agreement with Super Co-Op Joint Powers Authority for Obtaining USDA Foods for School Meals
	10.7. Annual Agreement with Western Governors University for Student Teacher Placement
	10.8. Quote from CA Teaching Fellows for an Additional Tutor at Lincoln School for the Expanded Learning Opportunities Program
	11. Proposal from Mark Condie Inspections for Inspection Services for the Reagan Elementary Portable Addition
	12. Proposal from S&S Metal Fabrication to Replace the Counter and Sink in the Rafer Johnson Jr. High Kitchen
	13. Proposal from Amparan Flooring for Carpet Tile in the Roosevelt School H-Wing Halls
	14. Estimate from EMCOR Services for Unit Ventilator Replacement in Room 10 at Lincoln School
	15. Quote from Strategic Mechanical for Unit Ventilator Controls Upgrades at Lincoln School
	16. Invoice from The Offseason Academy24, LLC to Provide Sports Lessons and Clinics for the Expanded Learning Program
	17. Resolution No. 25-11 In the Matter of Setting the Day and Time of the Annual Organizational Meeting of the Board
	18.1. BB 9220 Governing Board Elections

